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CORRIGENDA

IN Gazette Notice No. 7550 of 2007, Cau

amendthe petitioner’s name printed as “Karimi Sap
read “Kirimi SolomonMagambo”.

IN Gazette Notice No. 9285 of 2007, Cause”.

amend the deceased’s name printed as “Peter My

“Peter Mwaura Ndia”.

érmanent Secretary, Ministry of Co-operative Development and
Marketing;

 

    
company enorrine.
COMPANY: My, : é 7

COMPANY.,OB.KENYA LIMITED?and ‘idinend the Miotherosl NB. shmnith ‘ChakayaMuha (Br).
printed as “12th December, 2007”to read “12th October, 2007”. Alice M. J, Shehe (Mrs.),

migrh Ny Sysco) it pi tes: Edward ‘Benjamin Kingi,
George Mazuri,

sincac]“ 3 os, Miwanaisha N. Chidzuga (Ms.),

     

 

\Gaverre NOTICE No.10569
: to be mémibers of the Board of the Kenya Coconiit Development

 

  

 

AN ih again THE TEAACT HIS ae oA. <Authority; for-a period of three @) yeas with effect fromsth
eee (Cap. 343) _ October, 2007.. ce,

APPOINTMENT 7 (O°? Dated the 31st October, 2007.
. KIPRUTO ARaP KIRWA,

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 3 and 3A of the _ Ministerfor Agriculture.
Tea (Amendment).Act, 1999,the.Minister for Agriculture appoints: Re ef cpus ,

‘ "Gader section 3 (1) (e)—

~~” Abiud Mugo Eston, .
Titus Kinyua Karanja, XGazerte NOTICE NO. 10572.

cto be members of the Tea Boardof: Kenya, .for, the: balance,.of the / ELE : THE LAND:-CONTROL-ACT

period specified in Gazette Notice ‘No. 5912 of 2006, with effect from , . conch theta __ (Cap. 302). :
* 17th Oetober, 2007. ST ees ; en _

APPOINTMENT OF LAND CONTROL BOARDMEMBERS

' Dated the 29th October, 2007. wee | cents?
. IN EXERCISE‘of thépowers conferred by'section Softhie Land

KIPRUTO ARaP KIRWA, , Control Act, the Minister for Lands appoints thepersons named inthe
_, Ministerfor Agriculture. third column ofthe schedule to be members of the respective Land

: ° Control Boards specified in the first coliimn:’ “ ans 

_ Thisnotice stipersédes” alk othernotices:s' published therebefore

 

 

 

 

 

ewes NOTICE No. 10570 |: ‘onder this section,

“THE SUGAR ACT ees | oe ne ScitepuLE blond natta

pe (MQ. WO.0f2001): oo. asst i preeenl te
. | {Name of the Name ofthe Name ofPerson

‘APPOINTMENT ' District Board ;

IN EXERCISEafthe, powers; conferred! by section 5 (1) and (3) of : Sree Risa ee

the Sugar Act, 2001, the Ministerfor Agriculture appoints— ~ Samburu Lorroki District Commissioner—{Chairman)
Lerelin Lesorogo

Under section 5 (1) (c}— PBS “ -- -Lwrakin Lénaipashpash0

“Julius Nyabundi (Prof.» oe apo . _ JacksonLelipi Leshopmo
be Di ie he K & é “a iii df |! ‘ Andrew Lelekoiteu

-to be a irector of the enya ugar oard, for a: perio rom 7th |: : ki
* October, 2007 to 3rd June, 2008. The appointment ‘of Josepha: |: . Lemé iLedduma ea Live ipasty el
Akoyo*,is revoked... vga bt i / Edward Lekadaa

Dated the 25th October, 2007. ppseed co BunceLeaduma(Mirs.)!
' Dated the 29th October, ‘ coe oe : :

/ KIPRUTO ARAP KIRWA, ‘ BEUE OV f . toes Maloy. fsercle (Mrs.d

Ministerfor Agriculture.) |. : Lucas Lolngojine / .
mop SOsNd136/2005;~ pet Kirisia:''* ° “" District Comrnissioner(Chairman)

: . Moses Ltipisia Lekube

: Kain Leshimpiro

Fonerte NOTICE No. [0571 4 Peter Leaduma*
. asheeT ae TamesLesilelé
THE STATECCORPORATIONS;ACT ‘ 5 : "Lucas Lokenjine

(Cap.446) ustrmothyLokenjine ! °: 2

THE KENYA COCONUTDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ORDER | ~~ Janet Leyagu (Mrs.) °°"
(L’N:'165 of2007) ecga AnnKanal (Meg). c+

: . eoa.# t Beatrice Waraba (Mrs:)°. °
___ APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by part il, ‘section4 of the Dated the 30th October, 2007.;, 0... Cs
Kenya Coconut Development: Authority Order, 2007,.thée Minister for | 2°02 0.-: a KIVUTHA.KIBWANA, . Agriculture appoints: Ministerfor Lands.
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< GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10573

THE KENYA BROADCASTING CORPORATION ACT

(Cap.221)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of zhe powets conferred by section 4 (t) of the
Kenya Broadcasting Corporation Act, the Minister for Information and

CHARLESMWIHIA '

to be a member of the Board of Directors of the Kenya Broadcasting
Corporation, for a period ofthree years, with effect from 27th October,
2007..

Dated the 26th October, 2007.
MUTAHIKAGWE,

Ministerfor Information and. Communications.

 

KGAZETTE NOTICE NO.10574

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS ACT
(No. 2 of 1998)

REVOCATION OF APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 6 (g) of the
Kenya Communicatioas Act, the Minister for Information and
Communications revokes the appoiatment* of-—

AHMED YUSUF

as a member of the Board of Directors of the Commuaications
Commission of Kenya.

Dated the 26th October, 2007.
: - MUTAHI KAGWE,

Ministerfor Information and Communications.

- *G.N, 6847/2005.
 

x GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10575

THE ENERGYACT

(No. 12 of2006)

RURAL ELECTRIFICATIONAUTHORITY

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 68 (1) (d) of the
Energy Act, the Minister for Energy appoints—

. CYPRIAN KIRERA RIUNGU

to be a member of the Board of Directors of Rural Electrification
Authority, for a period of three (3) years, with effect from 29th
October, 2007. The appointment of Milton Mugambi Imanyara*,is
revoked. ©

Dated the 24th October, 2007.
KIRAITU MURUNGI,

Ministerfor Energy.

*G.N. 6925/2007.

 

"4 GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10576

THE MAGISTRATE’S COURTS ACT’
(Cap.10)

INCREASE OF LIMIT OF JURISDICTION

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) of the
Magistrate’s Courts Act, the Chief Justice increases the limit of
juridiction of— :

GODFREY H. ODUOR

Acting Senior Resident Magistrate, to Kenya shillings eight hundred
thousand (KSh. 800,000), with effect from Ist November, 2007.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.
‘ J. E. GICHERU,

ChiefJustice.  

GAZETTENOTICE NO.10577
THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT

(Cap. 121)
MERU SOUTH LIQUORLICENSING COURT

STATUTORY MEETING ,

' NOTICE is given that the second statutory meeting of the Meru
South Liquor Liceasing Court. will be held at the District
Commissioner's boardroom, on Monday, 12th November, 2007, at
10.00 a.m.

Applications to be considered at this meeting whether -for new,
renewals, transfers, removals or conversions of licences should be
submitted on the prescribed form G.P. 147-(or form G.P. 148 in case
oftransfer or removal) in triplicate with a KSh. 20 adhesive revenue
stamp affixed on the original copy only and. addressed to the
Chairman, Meru South Liquor Licensing Court, P.O. Box 80, Chuka,
“so as to reach him on or before 25th September, 2007.

‘Late applications will only be considered if received.on or before
Sth October, 2007, on payment of KSh. 1,000 being late application
fee.

_ Applicants for new, transfer, removal or conversion of licences
must appear in person before the liquor licensing court or be
represented by an advocate. Attendance in court by applicants for
renewals is optional, unless there are objections in which case the
attendance is desirable. Applicants-for renewals must attach photostat
copies of their previous licences and should sendtheir applications by
registered post or deliver them by hand to the Chairman, Meru South
Licensing Court.

Datedthe 4th July, 2007.

W. K. KIPRONO,
Chairman,

Meru South Liquor Licensing Court.

 

‘GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10578

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASFine Horizon Apartments Limited, a limited liability
company incorporated in Kenya havingits registered office in Nairobi,
of P.O. Box 48464, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered
proprietor lessee of that piece of land known as L.R. No. 209/4517
(Flat No. G2), situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a lease,
registered as 1.R. 84167/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that said lease issued thereof has. been lost, notice is
given that after.the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof,

I shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

DAVIS ONONO,
Registrarof Titles, Nairobi. .

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 10579
THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT -

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF APROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASSamuel Macharia Karugu, of P.O. Box 52302-00200,
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietorlessee of that
piece of land known‘as L.R. No. 209/8274/22, situate in the city of
Nairobi, by virtue of a certificate of title, registered as I.R, 56021/1,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to showthat said
certificate oftitle issued thereof has been lost, notice is giventhat after
the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

J. W. KAMUYU,
RegistrarofTitles, Nairobi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10580

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

WHEREASDansun Harun Maina, of P.O. Box 39955-00623,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor lessee of that
piece of land known as L.R. No. 7158/154, situate in the city of

Nairobi, by virtue of a certificate oftitle, registered as IL.R. 24331/1/1,
and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that said
certificate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after
the expiration of ninety (90) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
DAVIS ONONO,

Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10581

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281) ,
REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASthe City Council of Nairobi, a local authority duly
constituted under the Local Government Act (Cap. 265), havingits
registered office at Nairobi, P.O. Box 30075, Nairobi in the Republic
of Kenya, is registered proprietor.lessee of that piece of land
containing 2.15 acres or thereabout, known as L.R. 3734/596,situate
in the city of Nairobi, held under a certificate oftitle registered as I.R.
20170/1, and whereas the said City Council of Nairobi, has executed
an instrument of transfer in favour of Kensom Holdings Company
Limited, a limited liability company incorporated in Kenya, of P.O._,
Box 28274-00200, Nairobi, and whereasaffidavits have been filled in
terms of section 65 (1) (A) of the said Act declaring that the said
certificate of title registered as I.R. 20170/1, is not available for
registration, notice is given that after the expiration of fourteen (14)
days from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of
the said grant and proceed with the registration of the said instrument
of transfer.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

, J. W. KAMUYU,
Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10582

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASMartin Ngunyi Kaigutha, of P.O. Box 68686, Nairobi
in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0147 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the city of Nairobi, registered undertitle No.
Nairobi/Block 103/522, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
R.N. MULE,

Land Registrar, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10583

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE

WHEREASArthur Kasidi Daniel Mwaka, of P.O. Box 41115,
Mombasain the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.12540 acre or
thereabouts, situate within Mombasa Municipality, Mombasa District,
registered undertitle No. MSA/Block XVI/220, and whereassufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the certificate of lease issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new certificate of lease
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. .

H. W. MUSUMIAH,

Land Registrar, Mombasa.

THE KENYA GAZETTE
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10584

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREAS Patrick Wameyo Odhiambo, of P.O. Box

4160-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor
in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land situate in the
district of Kisumu, registered under title No. Kisumu/Manyatta

“A”/3651, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show
that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that

after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue

a new landtitle deed provided that.no objection has been received
within that period. ‘

’ Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
N. N. NJENGA,

Land Registrar,

Kisumu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10585

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT "

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSLE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASBenson Muiruri Kinyanjui (1D/0563243), of P.O. Box
434, Ngong Hills in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.3371
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered
undertitle No. Solai/Ndungiri Block 3/560, and whereas sufficient
evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration ofsixty
(60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

S. W. MUCHEMI,

Land Registrar,

Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10586

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASSamuel Momanyi Momanyi (ID/2326940), of P.O.

Box 140, Solai in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietorin

absolute ownershipinterest of that piece of land situate in the district
of Nakuru, registered under title No. Solai/Ndungiri Block 6/216
(Banita), and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show

that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that

after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue

a new land title deed provided that no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007,

S. W. MUCHEMI,

Land Registrar,

Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10587

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJolin Mwangi Gatimu (1D/10731828), of P.O. Box
906, Nakuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in

absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0441

hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Nakuru, registered

under title No. Nakuru Municipality Block 22/1316 and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show thatthe landtitle deed
issued thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of

sixty (60) days from the date hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed
provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

S. W. MUCHEMI,
Land Registrar,

_ Nakuru District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO,10588

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASRose ‘Jeptoo Kiptanui (ID/ 10319434), of P.O. Box.

888, Eldoret in. the Republic of. Kenya, is registered proprietor in
absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.023
hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu,registered .
undertitle No. Pioneer/Ngeria.Block | (EATEC) 1189, and whereas

sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the, landtitle deed
issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expiration of
sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a newland title deed: :

provided that no objection has been received within that peridd. ,

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

S.N. NDIRANGU,
LandRegistrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10589

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
_ (Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NeW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASEsther Ngelel (ID/15602280), of P.O. Box 2583,
Eldoret in the Republic .of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 7.568 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered under title
No. Turbo East/Leseru-Block 7 (Leseru)/345, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the expirationof sixty .

(60) days from the date hereof, I shall-issue a new land title deed

provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the.2nd November, 2007.
S. N. NDIRANGU,
Land Registrar, Eldoret. /

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10590 .

THEREGISTERED LAND ACT |
(Cap. 300, section 35)

" Issue OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Joseph Ainéa Opati, of P.O. Box 224, Kakamegaiin
the Republicof Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership

interest of that piece of land containing 0.22 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Kakamega, registered under title No.

Butsotso/Shikoti/13397, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show: that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I Shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

« Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

R. N. WATIERIL,
Land Registrar,

Kakamega District.
v
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No,10591

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, Section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLEDEED

WHEREASPhilip Mutunga Muuula, of P.O. Box 424, Tala in the

Republic of, Kenya, is. registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece ofJand containing 0.13 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Machakos, registered under title No.

Matungulu/Katine/197, and. whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to showthat the land title deed issuedthereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date-
hereof, I shall issue a new iand title deed provided that no objection
has been:received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
F.M. MUTHUI,

Land Registrar,

Machakos. District.  

‘GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10592 ~

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASChabari Mpuria (1D/2424304),is registered proprietor

in absolute ownership interest. of that piece of land containing 0.81
hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru, registered under
‘title No: Abogeta/L-Kithangari/!118, and whereas sufficient evidence

has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof, has

been Jost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days
from thedate hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that
no objection has beenreceived within that period.”

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
: J. K. NJOROGE,

Land Registrar,
Meru District.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 10593

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASM'Makathimo M’Mutiga (ID/8877979), is registered
Proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land

containing 0.045 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of Meru,

registered under title No. Ntima/Igoki/4340, and whereas sufficient

evidence has been adduced to show that the land title deed issued
thereof has beenlost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty
(60) days from the date hereof, | shall issue a new landtitle deed

\ provided that no objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
. J. K. NJIOROGE,

Land Registrar,

Meru District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10594

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASNijogu Njagi (ID/3125201), of P.O. Box 299, Embuin
the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 8.8 hectares or thereabout,

situate in the district of Embu, registered under title No.

Mbeti/Gachoka/883, ‘and whereas sufficient evidence has been _
adduced to show thatthe landtitle deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no-objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

J. M. MUNGUTI,
Land Registrar,

Embu District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10595

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, sectian 35)

ISSUE OF ANEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASDesterio Barasa Osige, of Busia in the Republic of
Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that

piece of land containing 0.81 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the-
district of Busia, registered under title No. Bukhayo/Mundika/2060,
and whereassufficient evidencehas been adduced to show that the
land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after

the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a
new land litle deed provided that. no objection has been received
within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

F, M. 0. MAKORI,
Land Registrar,

Busia/Teso District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10596

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASEdise Wairimu Ndirangu, of P.O. Box 6058, Thika in
the Republic of Kenya,.is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.0375 hectare or thereabouts,
situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No. Thika
Municipality Block 20/1370, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
F, AKINYI,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.
 

\

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10597

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35).

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASEdise Wairimu Ndirangu, of P.O. Box 6058, Thika in

the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprletor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.0375 hectare or thereabouts,

situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No. Thika
Municipality Block 20/1369, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

- adduced to show that the land title deed’ issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

F. AKINYI,

Land Registrar,
Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10598

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Damaris Nyambura Gakuya, of P.O. Box 2272,

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land conlaining 0.10 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Ruiru East Block 1/1600, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe landtitle deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

N. N. MUTISO,
Land Registrar,

Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10599

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJoseph Kariuki Gichohu, of P.O. Box 29, North
Kinangopin the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 2.83 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Nyandarua, registered undertitle

No. Nyandarua/Mkungi/1042, and whereas sufficient evidence has
been adduced to show thatthe land title deed issued thereof has been
lost, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the

date hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no

objection has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
Cc. O. BIRUNDU,

Land Registrar,

Nyandarua/Samburu Districts.  

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10600

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEWLANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASPeter Njunge Mutungi, of P.O. Box 17, Kajiado in the |
Republic of Kenya, is registered. proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 109.3 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.

KJD/Elangata-Wuas/514, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, 1 shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. ‘

S. L. WERE,
Land Registrar,

Kajiado District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10601

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS(1) Charles Mudeshi Litoro and (2) Dismas Kajilwa
Kavogi, are registered as proprietors of that piece of land known as
parcel No. Idakho/Iguhu/1340,situate in the district of Kakamega, and
whereas the High Court of Kenya at Kakamega, in civil suit No. 134
of 2000, has ordered that the said piece of landbe transferred to (1)
John Misole Amutala and (2) Charles Mudeshi Litoto, of and whereas
the deputy registrar of the court has in pursuance to an order of the
said court executed a transfer of the said piece of land in favour of (1)
John Misole Amutala and (2) Charles Mudeshi Litoto, and whereas
efforts made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender the land
title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar
have failed, nolice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
‘from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of
the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said
instrument of transfer and issue a landtitle deed to the said (1) John
Misole Amutala and (2) Charles Mudeshi Litoto, and upon such
registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said (1) Charles
Mudeshi Litoro and (2) Dismas Kajilwa Lavogi, shall be deemed to be
cancelled and ofno effect. ‘

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. .
R.N. WATIERI,

Land Registrar,
Kakarnega District.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10602.

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

‘ REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASCosmas Kipkiyeny Sielei, of P.O. Box 36, Mosoriotin
the Republic of Kenya,is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as parcel No. Nandi/Kurgung/283, situate in the district of
Nandi, and whereas the principal magistrate’s court at Kapsabet in
land case No. LDT 35 of 2006, has ordered vide a decree that the said
piece of land be subdivided and 3.5 acres transferred to Kiptanui A.
Ngisirei, of P.O. Box 30, Kapsabet, unconditionally, and whereas all
efforts made to compelthe registered proprietor to surrender the land
title deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, 1 intend to dispense with the production of
the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said
instrument of decree andissue a land title deed to the said Kiptanui A.
Ngisirei, and upon suchregistration the land title deed issued earlier to
the said Cosmas Kipkiyeny Sielei, shall be deemed to be cancelled and
ofno effect.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
J.S. ONARY,
Land Registrar,

Nandi North/Sauth Districts.



2nd Noventber, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10603

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33) a

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASJohn Mark Ohaga, of P.O. Box 175, Sidindi-in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as parcel No. South Ugenya/Yiro/1008,situate in thedistrict of
Siaya, and whereas the district land registrar in his. letter Ref.
SYA/ADM/LRG/32/VOL.XIV/54 dated 16th July, 1996, has issued
summons under section 8 (b) of Cap. 300 to the said John Mark
Ohaga, to appear before him and produce the landtitle deed in respect
of the saidpiece of land issued to him on 19th October, 1995, and
whereas efforts: made to compel the registered proprietor to surrender
the landtitle deed issued in respect of the said piece of land to the land
registrar have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty
(30) days from the date hereofprovided that novalid objection has-
been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the
production of the said land title deed. and proceed to cancel the
registration in favour of John Mark Ohaga, and reinstate the name of
Godia Namwas, of P.O. Box 4, Mudhiero, and upon suchregistration
the land title deed issuedearlier to the said John Mark Ohaga, shall be
deemed to be cancelled and ofnoeffect.

 

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
. J. P. K. ADONGO,

Land Registrar,
‘Siaya District.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10604
THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33) ~

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT
WHEREASSylvenus Odhiambo Oduor, of P.O. Box 19293,

Kisumu in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land known as parcel No. Siaya/Ambira/1027, situatein the
district of Siaya, and whereas the senior resident magistrate’s pursuant .
to section 8 (b) of Cap. 300, has ordered that the said piece of land be
transferred to Odwor Ogambo, and whereasthe executive officer of
the said court executed an instrument oftransfer in favour of Odwor —
Ogambo, and whereas all efforts made to compel the registered
proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued to the land registrar
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been

. teceived within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of
. the said land title deed and proceed with registration of the said

instrument of transfer and issue a land title deed to the said Odwor:
Ogambo,and upon suchregistration the land title deed issued earlier to
the said Sylvanus Odhiambo Oduor,shall be deemed to be cancelled
and of no effect. ,

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
. P. A.NYANJA, ~

Land Registrar,

Siaya District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10605.

‘THE REGISTERED LANDACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASMargaret Wangare Gacanja (ID/4278664) of P.O Box
686, Naivasha, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land known
as parcel No. Naivasha/Maraigushu Block 8/116 (Mwega), situate in
the district of Nakuru, afd whereas the High Court of Kenya at
Nakun,in civil case No. 84 of 1995, has ordered that the said piece of
land be transferred to Mary Wangari Mwangi, of P.O. Box 655,
Naivasha, vide a decree/court order issued by the said court dated 17th
November, 2006, and ‘whereas all efforts made to compel the
registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in respect
of the said piece of land to the land registrar have. failed, notice is
given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof
provided that no valid objection has been received within that period, 1
intend to dispense with the production of the said landtitle deed and
proceed with the registration of the said instrument of transfer and
issue a land title deed to the said Mary Wangari Mwangi, and upon
such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said Margaret
Wangare Gacanja,shall be deemed to be cancelled and of no effect.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
. S. W. MUCHEMI,

Land Registrar,
Nakuru District.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10606

THEREGISTEREDLAND ACT
(Cap. 300,section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASProtus Musogah Luseno (deceased), of P.O. Box 230,
Kakamegain the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that
piece of land known as parcel No. Kisumu/Kanyakwar “A"/285,
situate in the disIrict of Kisumu, andwhereas the senior principal
magistrate’s court at Kakamega, in succession cause No. 251 of 2005,
has ordered that the said piece ofland be transferred to Josephina
Khamali Agoi, and whereas efforts made to compel the registered

. proprietor to surrenderthe landtitle deed issued in respect of the said
- piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after
the expiration ofthirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no

’ valid objection has been received within that period, I intend. to
dispense with the production of the said land title deed and proceed
with the registration of the said grant documentandissue a land tide
deed to the said Josephina Khamali Agoli, and upon such registration
the land title deed issued earlier to the said Protus Musogah Luseno
(deceaed), shall be deemed to. be cancelled and ofnoeffect.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. :
WILLIAM ODHIAMBO,

: Land Registrar,
Kisumu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10607

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASLuke Odhiambo Musiga (deceased), of P.O. Box
15171-00100, Nairobl in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as
proprietor of that piece of land known as parcel No. Kisumu/Mun.

. Block 12/134, situate in the district of Kisumu, and whereas the High
Court of Kenyaat Nairobi, in succession cause No. 1625.of 1994, has
ordered that the said piece of land be transferred to (1) James Amos
Isaiah Musiga and (2) Gladys Warambo Musiga, and whereas efforts
made to recover the certificate of lease issued in respect of the said
piece of land to the land registrar have failed, notice is given that after
the expiration of thirty (30) days from the date hereof provided that no
valid objection has been received within that period, I intend to
dispense with the production of the said certificate of lease and
proceed with the registration of the said grant document andissue a
certificate of lease to the said (1) James Amos Isaiah Musiga and (2)
Gladys Warambo Musiga, and upon such registration the landtitle
deed issued earlier to the said Luke Odhiambo Musiga (deceased),
shall be deemed to be cancelled and ofnoeffect.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. -
WILLIAM ODHIAMBO,

Land Registrar,
Kisumu District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10608

THE REGISTEREDLAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENTS

WHEREASKinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased), is registered as

proprietor ‘of that piece of land known as parcel No.
’ Chania/Mataara/159, containing 27.4 acres or thereabout, situate in the .
district of Gatundu, and whereas the senior resident magistrate’s court
at Thika, in succession cause No. 287 of 2006, has issued grant of

letters of administration to (1) Stephen Kinuthia Kinyanjui and (2)
Stephen William Kinuthia, and whereas the land title deed issued
earlier to Kinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased), has been reported missing or
lost, notice is given.that after the expiration of thirty (30) days from
the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been received
within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said
land title deed and proceed with registration of the said instrument RL.
19 and RL. 7, and upon such registration the land title deed issued
earlier to the said Kinyanjui Kinuthia (deceased), shall be deemed to
be canceiled andof noeffect. . ‘

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
N. N. MUTISO,

Land Registrar,
Kiambu District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10609

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 513 OF 2007

By (1) Abdillahi Ismail Mohamed and (2) Abdirahaman Abdillahi,

both of P.O. Box 301, Loitokitok in Kenya, the deceased’s widower
and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Amina Abdilahi Jama, late of Loitokitok, Kadiado, who
died atAga Khan Hospital, Nairobi in Kenya, on 17th August, 2005.

CAUSE No. 724 OF 2007

By (1) Mathew Sankok Shompa,(2) William Mayiesek Nkatia and

(3) Everlyne Simaloi Shompa, all of P.O. Box 35093, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s brothers and daughter, respectively, through
Messrs. Muriithi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of

adininistration intestate to the estate of Ronald Kilukei Shompa,late of
Nairobi, who died at Coptic Hospital in Kenya, on 30th March, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 1234 oF 2007

By Benson Mugo Kariuki, of P.O. Box 50, Kahuro in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Bernard Kariuki
Thoronja,late of Kahuro, who died there on 14th April, 2003.

CAUSE No. 1321 OF 2007

By (1) Beatrice Wanjiru Muriithi and (2) Casper Kinyua Njue,

both of P.O. Box 6142-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's
widow and brother, respectively, through Messrs. J. N. Gachuiga &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Merclus Muriithi Benjamin, late of Embu,
who died at Komarock, on 14th September, 2006.

“CAUSE No. 1472 oF 2007

By (1) Rosemary Njeri Nganga and (2) James Mburu Nganga,both
of P.O, Box 13814-00800, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow
and son, respectively, through Messrs. Wambua Njuguna Kiriba &
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of David Nganga Mbury,late of Kiambu, who

died at Kahawa Sukari, on 2nd July, 2006.

CAUSE NO, 1502 OF 2007

By (1) Gaudensia Opondo and (2) Beatrice A. Dimba, both of P.O.
Box 53131, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s mother and sister,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intesiate to the

"estate of Geoffrey Okoth Dimba, late of Busia in Kenya, who died at —
Industrial Area, on 15th February, 2001.

CAUSE No. 1692 OF 2007

By (1) Halima Issa, (2) Adijah Nduta Karanja, (3) Mohamed Yusuf
Githio and (4) Abdalla Rashid Kanyeria, all of P.O. Box
41850-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughters and
grandsons, respectively, through Messrs. Mugambi Mungania & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Salim Nganga alias Salim Nganga Gathuru alias Salim
- Nganga Kathuru, late of Kabete, who died at Muslim Kabete, on 8th

May, 1983.

CAUSE NO, 1812 OF 2007

By Kinyara Nganga Kimani, of P.O. Box 21712, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of adininistration intestate to

the estate of Wilson Nganga Kimani, late of Nairobi, who died in
Nairobi, on 28th August, 1991,

CAUSE No, 1909 OF 2007

By (1) David Kubai M’Kaibi and (2) Julius Mbirithu Mukaibi,

both of P.O. Box 2690, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through
Messrs. J. O. Marangu & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of M’ Kaibi Kaibi, late of
Meru,whodied at Njia Location, on 15th October, 2002.  

CAUSENo. 2109 oF 2007

By (1) Dorcas Tabitha Awuor and (2) Erick Ondiek Odongo, both

of P.O. Box 590-005 18, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, respectively, through Messrs. Muriithi & Co. advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate, of
Peter Ndhuya Francis Odongo,late, of Nairobi, who died at Kayole
Hospital in Kenya, on 7th April, 2007.

CAUSE NO.2168 OF 2007

By (1) Enerica Awuorand (2) Irene Achieng Oluoch,both of P.O. :

Box 4401-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sister-in-law and
daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Maurice Oluoch, late, of Nairobi, who died at Aga
Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 8th November, 2000. .

CAUSE NO, 220! OF 2007

By Wangui Mburu, of P.O. Box 22843, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased's widow,for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Leonard Mburu Muiru, late of Kiambu District, who died
at District Hospital, Kiambu in Kenya, on 9th November, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 2224 OF 2007

By (1) Surinder Singh Sihra, of P.O. Box 41096, Nairobi in Kenya,
the duly appointed attorney of Sukhvir Singh Rahal alias Sukhvir

Singh Rehal and (2) Balbinder Singh Rehal alias Balwinder Singh
Rehal, through Messrs. Pate] & Patel, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant
of letters of administration with written will annexed to the will of

Deva Singh Rehal alias Deva Singh, late of United Kingdom, who
died at University Hospital, on Lewisham, Lewisham in London,
Borough of Lewisham in the United Kingdom, on 6th September,
2006. :

CAUSE NO. 2231 OF 2007

By Rajan Nadir Badrudin, of P.O. Box 69430-00400, Nairobi in
Kenya, through Messrs, Muturi Kamande & Co., advocates of Nairobi,

for resealing a grant of probate issued on 18th August, 2004 by the
Court of Queen’s Benah of Alberta, Edmonton of the will of Moloo
Imtiaz alias Moloo Imtiaz Nizar, late of Edmonton, Alberta, who died

_ there on 12th June, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2232 OF 2007

By Parinbanu Noorali Nurmohamed Bapoo, of. P.O. Box
69430-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, through Messrs. Muturi Kamande &
Co., Advocates of Nairobi, for resealing a grant of probate issued on
20th October, 1997 by the High Court of Tanzania at Dar-es-Salaam of
the will of Noorali Nurmohamed Bapoo,late of Tanzania, who died at
Burhani Dispensary, Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania, on !7th July, 1996.

CAUSE NO, 2320 OF 2007

By (1) Peter Gachagua Mwariri and (2) Joseph Maina Mwariri,
both of P.O, Box 221-0520, Ruai, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widowerand an administrator, resspectively, through Messrs. Githaiga

& Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Pauline Njeri Maina, late of Nyandarua, who
died at St. Mary’s Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd April, 2007.

CAUSE NO, 2324 OF 2007

By (1) Grace Mbithe Kioli and (2) Priscillar Kathoki Kioli, both of
P.O. Box 70716-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widows,
through Messrs. Muriu Mungai.& Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of Kioli Nzau,
late of Nairobi, who died there, on 28th November, 1984.

CAUSE NO. 2333 OF 2007

By (1) Florence Wangari Thuni and (2) Leonard Kanyi Thuni, both
of P.O. Box 56, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of Wilfred Thuni Njoroge, late of Kiambu, who died at Kenyatta
National Hospital in Kenya, on 26th November, 1998.

CAUSENO.2339 OF 2007

By Nizarali Hussein Ahamed Parapia, of P.O. Box 18444-00500,
Nairobi in Kenya, the executor-named in the deceased’s will, through
Messrs. R.Billing &.Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grantofletters of
administration intestate to the estate of Hussein Ahamed Parapia,late
of 16, Pettsgrove Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, who died at
Northwick Park Hospital, Harrow, on 29th April, 2007.



2nd‘November,2007
 

CAUSE NO, 2352 OF 2007

By (1) Rahab Mumbi Muhia and(2).George Ndegwa Muhia, both
of P.O. Box 935~00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Willie Kirogo Kamau, late of Trans Nzoia, who died at
Sisal Mokoiywet Farm, Kapkoi, on 22nd March, 2006. -

CAUSE No. 2353 OF 2007

‘By (1) Margaret Jane,Nduta Njoroge and (2) Anastasia Wanjiru
Njoroge, both of P.O. Box 574, Uthiru in Kenya, the deceased's

widow and daughter, respectively, for a grant of Jetters of
- administration intestate to the estate Of Daniel Njoroge Kinyanjui, late
of Uthiru, who died at South “B” Hospital in Kenya, on 24th April,
2006.

- CAUSE-NO. 2381 oF 2007

By (i) Nancy Waithira Mungai and (2) Maureen Wangui.
Wamwea, both of P.O. Box 140, Ruiru in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow ‘and daughter, respectively, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Alfred Wamwea Ndungu,late
of Maragua, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 4th
April, 2002.

CAUSE No. 2395 OF2007

By (1) Fredrick Kamande Mungai and(2) Stanley. Mwaura

Mungai, both of P.O. Box 7015, Ronald Ngara, Nairobi in Kenya, the
deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Alice Njeri Mungai, late of Kagurumo, who died there on
17th November, 1996.

’ CAUSE NO. 2400 OF 2007

By (1) Leah Adisa Ashiono and. (2) Gilbert Lusuli Shinga, both of

P.O. Box 30450-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and
son,respectively, for a-grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Alphonce Shinga Lusuli, late of Kakamega, who died at
Lubau Sub-location,on ‘13th October, 2006. - .

"CAUSE No, 2401 oF 2007

By (1) Bendetah Ngwele Munyoki and (2) Nguta Munyoki, both of
P.O, Box 44390-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

son, respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of James Munyoki Nguta, late of Kitui, who died at Milimeni,
On 9th February, 2006.,

CAUSE NO, 2402 OF 2007

By‘ (1) Zuhura Ibrahim and (2) Jamiia Ibrahim, both of P.O. Box
45494-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and daughter’

_ fespectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Ibrahim Mohamed, late of Nairobi, who died at Makina
Hospital in Kenya, on1 tthJune, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 2403(OF 2007

- By (1) Marzia Panju and (2) Mohamed Hasnain Panju, both of
P.O. Box' 48860-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, respectively, for.a grant ofletters of administration intestateto the
estate of Mohamed. Raza Panju, late of Nairobi, who died at
Westlands, on 20th July, 2007. .

CAUSE No. 2406 OF 2007
By (1) Thomas Rateng Anam and (2) Mikal Aoko Anam, both of

P.O. Box 62058-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and
sister, respectively, (hrough Messrs, Rautta & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Michaei Juma Anam,iate of Kisumu, who died at Kenyatta National
Hospital in Kenya, on 14th March, 2004.

: CAUSE No. 2423 OF 2007

By (1) Hephzibah K. Akunga, (2) Elkanah Onyango and (3)
Natasha Kemunto Akunga, all of P.O. Box 11544-00100, Nairobi in
Kenya, the deceased’s widow, son and daughter, respectively, through
Messrs, Moindi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration Intestate to the estate of Isaya Akunga Onyango, iate of
Nairobi, whodied at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya,on 20th November,
2006. -  
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CAUSE NO. 2425.0F 2007 :

By (1) Thomas Ngure Kibati and (2) Mary Wambui Ngumi, both
‘of P.O. Box 47134, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s father and
widow,respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Simon Mburu Kibati, late of Tena, who died at Nairobi
Hospital in Kenya, on 25th March, 2007,

CAUSENO.2438 OF 2007

By (1) AbdiAlli, (2) Ali Abdi, (3) Adijah Wanjiru Karisa alias
Adija Karisa, and (4) Fatuma Wamuyu Abdi, all of P.O. Box

67415-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widower, son and
daughters, respectively, through Messrs. S. N. Ngare & Co., advocates
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Faith Wairimu Abdi, late of Nyeri, who died at Umoja I, on 11th
November, 2005. /

CAUSE No, 2453 OF 2007

By James Mungai’ Kamau, of P.O. Box 23017, Lower Kabete in
Kenya, the deceased's grandsons, through Messrs. Kinyanjui & Co.,:
advocatesof Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Nancy Njambi Gacheu alias Nanicy Njambi Gacheru,late

" of Kiambu, whodied at Gathiga, on 5th September, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2596 OF 2007

By (1) Christopher Kimaiyo Kipruto and (2) Paulina Ruto, both of
P.O. Box 829, Kapsabet in Kenya, the deceased’s father and mother,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Ezekiel Kiptanui, Maiyo, late of Uasin Gishu, who died at
“Eldoret Hospital in Kenya, on 19th May, 2006.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. —

Dated the 5th October, 2007.

J, E. RAGOT,
Senior Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

‘ Note.—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are
open to inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10610

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATKISUMU
' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in;

CAUSE NO, 692 OF 2007

. By Consolata Adhiambo Ogone (Mrs,), of P.O. Box 26 Paw
Akuche in Kenya, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Thomas Ogone Ombam,whodied on 29th March, 1994.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
ays from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
azette.

Dated the ist October, 2007, °

~ A,C,ONG'INIO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10611

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

. ' PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made in this court
in:

CAUSENo. 779 OF 2007

By Kulwinder Kaur Chana, of Rajni K. Somaia, advocate, Central
Square in Kenya,for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Darshan Singh Dhamu, who died on 6th January, 1999.
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The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.

~ H. I ONGUDI,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10612

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSENO.45 OF 2007

By Paul Leteipa Sekenkei, of P.O. Box 8274, Eldoret in Kenya, for
a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of Margaret
Sitati, late of Uasin Gishu, who died on 22nd August, 2006.

CAUSENo. 58 OF 2007

By (1) John K. Songok and (2) Julius Kipkosgei, both of P.O. Box
8428, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through Messrs.
Chemitei & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Grace Jemesunde Kipsongok, late of
Kipchamo, whodied there.

CAUSE NO.206 OF 2007

By (1) Joseph Kipkorir Serem and (2) Kiptoo Serem,both of P.O.
Box 353, Kapsabet in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through Messrs.
Chemitei & Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Somoei arap Kogo,late of Rongit, Kosirai
Sub-location, who died there.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the. publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.

A. B. MONG’ARE,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10613

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court

in:

CAUSENO.219 OF 2006

By (1) Rebecca Naliaka Wafula and (2) David Wafula Nerubucha, -
both of P.O. Box 33830, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son, respectively, through Messrs. Chemitei & Co., advocates, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Richard
Wafula Nerubucha, late of Kanduyi, who died at Elgon View Medical
Cottage.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 19th April, 2007.

G. A. MMASI,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.  

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10614

‘IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATMACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKENOTICEthat an application having been made in this court
in: ,

CAUSENO, [35 oF 2005

By (1) Jonathan Nzioka Nzuki and (2) Musau Nzuki, both of P.O,
Box 72, Wamunyuin Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant ofletters

of administration intestate to the estate of John Nzuki Kithu,late of
Wamunyu Location, who died at Nazareth Hospital in Kenya, on Ist
August, 1987. . , .

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

’ Dated the 18th March, 2005.
T. O. OKELO,

DeputyRegistrar, Machakos:
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10615

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court

in:
CAUSENo. 18 OF 2007

By (1) John Mutua Muasya, (2) Geoffrey Mutinda Muasya, (3)
Stephen Lonzi Muasya and (4) Haron Nzuma Muasya, all of P.O. Box
2, Mwala in Kenya,' the deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters of
‘administration intestate to the estate of Alice Nzilu Muasya, late of

‘ Mango Location, who died at Equator Nursing Home inKenya, on 7th
April, 2001. :

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 19th January, 2007. ,
S.M. MWENDWA,

Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. [0616

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court
in: :

CAUSENo. 373 OF 2007

By Mutiso Kimeu Kioko, of P.O. Box 58, Kathiani in Kenya,for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate Dickson Kimeu
Kioko, late of Machakos, who died there on 28th September, 1988.

The court ‘will proceed to issue the same unless causé be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Keny
Gazette. .

Dated the 3rd July, 2007.

V. W. WANDERA,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10617

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been made in this court
in:

CAUSENo. 439 OF 2007

By (1).Rose M. Wanza Musau and (2) Titus Mwania Musau, both
of P.O. Box 116, Athi River in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,



2nd November, 2007

respectively, for a grant ofietters of administration intestate to the
estate of Stephen Musau Mwanla, late of Machakos, who died at
Machakosin Kenya, on 4th October, 2006.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 9th August, 2007.
, : D.G, KARANI,

Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10618

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND-ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in. this court

in:
CAUSE NO.135.0F 2007

By Mary Mwikaii Mitaa, of P.O. Box 122, Kitui in Kenya, the

deceased's widow,for a grant of jetters of administration intestate to

the estate of Saul Mitaa Ngumi, late of Machakos, who died at Nalrobi

Equator Hospital in Kenya, on 12th Aprii, 2003. -

CAUSE NO. 483 OF 2007

By (i) John Musav! Kavoi and (2) Rebecca Kavoi, both of P.O.

Box 73, Masil in Kenya, the deceased's father and mother,

respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of John Musavi Kavoi, late of Makindu Location, who dled

there on 17th March, 2007.

CAUSE NO.559 OF 2007

By (1) Alice Katiti Nzungi and (2)) Emmanuel Kiiiu Nzungi, both
of P.O. Box 38, Yoani Salama In Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

son, respectively, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the

estate of Nzungi Mbeke,late of Makueni, who died at Nairobi, on 20th

November, i995. :

CAUSE NO. 569 OF 2007

By Mwiiu Ndwiki, of P.O, Box 35, Mwala in Kenya, the

deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Monicah Nini Ndwiki, late of Mathunthini Location, who

died there on 6th January, 1998.

The court will proceedto issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. ,

Dated the 15th October, 2007.
E, N. NDERITU,

Deputy Registrar, Machukos.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10619

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE No. 514 OF 2007

By Caroline Kaswij Muithi, of P.O. Box 1, Kwavonza, Kitui in
Kenya, the deceased’s mother, for a grant of letters of administration,
intestate to the estate of Lucy Kavata Kisilu,.late of Kitui District, who
died at Kwavonza, on 21st March, 2007.

CAUSE No.515 OF 2007
By Mutisya Nzyima, of P.O. Box 30, Kitui in Kenya, the

deceased's uncle, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Mutua Kithiki, late of Kitui District, who died at Matinyani,
on 7th May, 2006.

CAUSE No, 545 OF 2007

By(1) Annastacia Munini Mutuku and (2) Anthony Muli Mutuku,
both of P.O. Box 234, Tala in, Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Michael Mutuku Muli, late of Tala Location, who died at
Kola, Machakos, on 7th April, 2007. ‘  
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CAUSE NO, 566 OF 2007

By (1) Philomena Mukonyo Kyeti and (2) Boniface Mbuva Kyeti, ‘
both of P.O. Box 1179, Kangundo In Kenya, the deceased's widow
and son, respectively, for a grant of lettera of administration intestate
to the estate of Anthony Kyeti Ngiia, iate of Kyevaluki Location, who
died at Bishop Kioko Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd August, 2007.

The court wiil proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
ave from the date of. the publication of this notice in the Kenya
azette,

Dated the i2th October, 2007.

8. A, OKATO,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos,

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10620

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT MERU
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO,78 OF 2006

By Francis Mwiti Dishon, of P. O. Box 70, Mitunguu in Kenya,
the deceased's son, through Messrs. Nyamu Nyaga & Co., advocates
of Meru,for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Dishon M’Mbaraca M’Mutea, who died at Meru Generai Hospital in
Kenya, on 20th January, 1989,

CAUSE NO.192 OF 2007
By Kanini Luka Mwiganda, of P. O. Box 147, Nkubu. in Kenya,

the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate
to the estate of Luca Kamundi, late of Ng'onyi Sub-iocation, Meru
Central District, who died there on 20th March, 1972.

* CAUSE NO. 287 OF 2007

By David Muthialne, of P. O. Box 2863, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased's son, through Messrs. Elijah K. Ogoti & Co., advocate of
Mery,for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
M’Inyingi Muthii, iate of Kithare, who died there on 27th February,
2003.

CAUSENO,390 OF 2007

By Lawrence Murlira M’ Ariithi, of P.O, Box 379, Meru in Kenya,
for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of

M’Muriithi M’Inoti, who died at Gatuune in Kenya, on 13th February,
2004,

CAUSE NO. 435 OF 2007

By M’Mukidnia Guraru, of P.O. Box 1379, Meru in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Muthoni Nguraru alias Muthoni M’Nkuraru, jate of Meru,
whodied at Ntakira, Meru, on 27th August, 1988.

CAUSE No, 441 OF 2007

By (i) Evangeline Njiru Iruuma and (2) Lucy Karimi Kithinji, both
of P. O. Box 300, Nkubu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
daughter, respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate
to the estate of Gilbert Kithinji Rurura, jate of Uruku Location, who
died there on 27th December, 2005.

CAUSENO. 442 OF 2007

By M'Inoti M’Kiogu, of P, O. Box 98, Timau in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the
estate of Sarah Karegi M’Ikiugu, late of Ngusishi Location, who died
there on 3rd July, 1995.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
§.O. MOGUTE,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10621

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ABDULBASIT
ABEID SAID OF GANJONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.361 OF 2004

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 22nd September,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Said Abeid Said and (2)

Latifa Awadh Said, in their respective capacities as brother and widow

of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21 st September, 2007.

T. GESORA,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10622

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF JOSAI
MARUMASILASOF KIKONENI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 180 OF 2005

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Macknon Road, on 21st July, 2002,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Phibilia Mwawato Tsumaand (2)
Salome Mshai Marama, of Chief’s office, Kikoneni, in their capacities
as daughters of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30)-days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th June, 2007.
B. M. MARARO,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10623

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF ERICK ANDERSON
CHARO JOHNSON ALIAS ERIC MUNGA MAANDANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.65 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Lukes Hospital, on 12th December,
2001, has beenfiled in this registry by Margaret Eric Munga,of P.O.

Box 95039, Mombasa,in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2006.
H. N. NDUNG’U,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10624

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THB ESTATE OF YISLAM
SAID T: SALIM OF OLD TOWN

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.127 OF 2007

LET ALEthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration with written will annexed to the estate
of the above-named deceased, who died at Old Town, on 22nd
September, 2006, has been filed in this registry by (1) Barka Islam

Said and (2) Khairiya Yislam Said, in their capacities as daughters of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
T. GESORA,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10625

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF DOWLER
MICHAEL ARTHUROF KIKAMBALA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 128 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration with written will annexedto the estate
of the above-nained deceased, who died at Kikambala, on 30th
November, 2006, has been filed in this registry by Geoffrey Mungori
Mnhaituli, in his capacity as an executor named in the deceased’s will.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this ©
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
T. GESORA,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Note.—The will mentioned above has been deposited in and is open to
inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10626

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE
MURUU MACHACHEOF KURUWITU,KILIFI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 155 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kapecha, Kilifi, on 15th July, 1993, has
beenfiled in this registry by (1) Ken Ngole Machache and (2) Tsuma
Edison Machache, both of P.O. Box 55, Mokowe,in their capacities as
sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mambasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10627

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF HUSSEIN
MOHAMED YUNUS OF OLD TOW/N, MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINIST RATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 190 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwea Hospital, Mombasa, on 31st

October, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Twaha Mohamed

Yunus, of P.O. Box 86271, Mombasa, in, his: capacity as son ofthe
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicatioi1 ofthis notice.-

Andfurther take notice that if no objection hias been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed .to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st August, 2007.
R. IN. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10628

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MO'MBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF EZ'EKIEL
MCHAWALA BWORA OF MTAMBONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 249 oF 20077 |

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mombasa Hospital, on 7th February,

2007, has been filed in this registry by (1) Zila Raphaell Chumaand (2)

Marry Wanjala Morris, in their respective capacities as widow and
motherof the deceased. ,

And further take notice that objections in the presicribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has beer lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days’ of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
R. N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar. Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10629

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ZUBEDA MOHSIN
HINAWYOF DUBAI, SATWA, UNITED ARAB EMIIRATES

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 253 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of jetters of administration with the will-annexed to the estate of
the above-named deceased, who died at K.K.H. KEHL Operative
Intensive, on 14th October, 2004, has been filed in. this Tegistry by
Mohamed Rashaad Abdalla, in his capacity as an executor named in
the deceased'swill.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the ‘prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

Nate.—The will mentioned above has been deposited and is Open to
inspection at the court.  
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GAZETTE No.TICE No. 10630

IN TLIE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE? MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GLAIDDAH
CHAO GURUBA OF MAWENI

FPROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

S}UCCESSION CAUSE NO, 294 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, wvho died at Crystal Medical, on 24th September,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Frank Mshele Guruba, in his
capacity as widower ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to_
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thit ty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribe2d form within thirty (30)days of the dateof
publication of this notic.2, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such oi"ders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th Octobeir, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10631 7

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CAROLINE
ADHIAMBO OBO'NGO OF OBUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 328 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Obumba, on 20th January, 2001, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Evaline Atieno Obongo and (2)
Wickline Akoth Obongo, both of P.O. Box 253, Mtwapa,in their
capacities as daughtersof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections: in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicartion ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objectiona has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (.30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Datedthe 3rd July, 2007.

B, M. MARARO,
DeputyRegistrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTENOTICE NO. 10632

iN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMB,4SA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF SULEIMAN
BADI KABAI OF KONGOWEA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 401 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kongowea, on 10th July, 2003, -has been

filed in this registry by Mariamu Rashid Abdaila, of P.O. Box 97341,

Moinbasa,in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th August, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa..
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10633

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMB/ \SA
JN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF GRA! CE

MPIRA OF KISAUNI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 423 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the esta te of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kisauni, on 6th Septe :mber, 1999, has
been filed in this registry by Nelly Chiku Farrar, ir) ther capacity as
niece ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the Jore:scribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thi:s notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has; bee:n lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30° day's of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed. to make the grant as
prayedor to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
De] puty Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10635

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF ‘THE ESTATE OF MWINYINGWISA
SHOMARI MWINYINGWISA OF BAMBURI

PROBATE .AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 536 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at: Bamnburi, on 12th March, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Binti Bakari Swaleh and (2) Shomari
Mwinyi Shomari, in their respective capacities as widow and son of
the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribe:d form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notic:e, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10634

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KEN ;YA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE’ ESTATE OF JOHN
WERE JUMA OF MAKUPA

PROBATE AND AD? yYiNISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE | No, 478 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerne :d take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration ' intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Cc yast Provincial General Hospital, on
2nd June, 2002, has been filed ’ in this registry by (1) Mary A. Were
and (2) AnnaA. Were,in their c apacities as daughters of the deceased.

And further take notice th ,at objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30° ) days of’ publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no: objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice , the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such c rderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 20th Sept ember, 2007.

T. GESORA,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE? Jo. 10635

IN THE’ HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN TH ,E MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
M .WAMBALA MGHENDI OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.481 OF 2007

LET AJ _I, the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofle ,tte2r5 of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named de ,ce ased, who died at Mombasa Hospital, on Sth November,
2004, he is teen filed in this registry by (1) Emily Umazi Mwambala
and (2), E] izabeth Chao, in their respective capacities as widow and
daugh’,er ¢ sf the deceased.

4 «nd further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the mak ing of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
thir 5 reg' istry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

An d further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

’ segistr y in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
public :ation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

_ prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

T Dated the 20th September, 2007.
T. GESORA,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE N09. 10637

IN THE HI.GH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OMARI
ALI MWAKITOWAOF KWALE

PIROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SU'CCESSION CAUSE No. 557 OF 2007

LET ALLthe } parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, \ vho died at Coast Provincial General Hospital, on
9th January, 200!3, has been filed in this registry by (1) Hannah

Mkang’ombe Pau!, and (2) Hamisi Omari Mwakitowa, both of P.O.

Box 406, Ukunda, in their respective capacities as widow and son of
the deceased.

And further t ake notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of th e proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withi n thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther t ake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the pi :escribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of th is notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to mak e suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29 th October, 2007.
R. N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTK 7E No. 10638

IN TH] = HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF AL]
ALI MAHMOUD OF MOMBASA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 565 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletter: ; of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceas ed, who died at Tononoka, on Ist May, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by Khadija Salim Mohamed, in her capacity as
widowofthe: deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ,ojf the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry: w ithin thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfur‘the:r take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publicatior: of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as.

prayed or ‘to mike suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3:0th October, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.



_2nd November, 2007
GAZETTE Notice No, 10639

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KE:NYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTA\TE OF BARNABAS
OMORO OWU:'OR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 562 OF 2006

LET ALL the partles concerned take: notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kisumu, on [5th December, 1986, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Phoebe Anyango Omoro and (2)
Martin Owuor Omoto, both of P.O. Box 1371, Kisumu, in their
respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed of to make such orders aa it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th October, 2006.

ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10640

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER
JUNGA ABABI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 242 oF 2007

LET ALLthe parties coticerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 10th October, 2006, has been filed in
this registry by (1) Daniel Owtior Junga and (2) Anijeline Achieng
Junga, in their respective capacities as son and ah administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take noticethat objectlons in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed gtant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged.in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd August, 2007.

ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10641

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF JOSEPH
OGOLA AUJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 404 oF 2007

' LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 7th August, 2006, has beenfiled in this

registry by (1) Rusalia Okiri Ogola and (2) Godfrey Ochieng Ogola,in
their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if. no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Datedthe Ist June, 2007.
ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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' GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10642

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
KONGI OLOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 586 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition. for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Konya, on 9th July, 2003, has been filed
in this registry by (1) Norbetus Ojunga Oloo, (2) Isaac Moro Omenyo
and (3) Jacob Odero Omenyo, all of P.O. Box $10, Kisumu, in their
respective capacities as brother and grandsons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

A.C, ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10643

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CRISPUS
ANDOM MBOM

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 793 OF 2007 .

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration ifitestate to the estate of the above-

nated deceased, who died at Jalaram Nursifig and Maternity Home,
on 28th May, 2007, has been filed in this registry by (1) Julius Oluoch
Mbom and (2) Joash Otieno Andom,in their respective capacities as
brother and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
, registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
A.C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10644

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF WILLIAM
ODHIAMBO AKONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.’785 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 2nd May, 1994, has been filed in this
registry by (1) Henry Onyango Akongoand(2) Judith Awuor Akongo,
in their respective capacities as brother and sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007. _

ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10645

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUTH
AWINO ONDEGO MULAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 800 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abov'e-

. named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 31st Augus:t,

2007, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Mulama Mudenyo,i11

his capacity as widowerof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.
A.C. ONG’ INJO,

DeputyRegistrar, Kisumu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10646

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BERNARD
WAMWAYI WAMWAYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 809 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Madungu Sub-location, on 6th April,

2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Linet Violet Akinyi

Wamwayi, (2) Antony Oduor Wamwayi and (3) Boaz Otieno

Wamwayi, in their respective capacities as widow and sons of the
deceased.

And further take noticethat objections in the. prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thegrant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
A.C, ONG’INJO,

DeputyRegistrar, Kisurnu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10647

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
OPIYO MAKEDI OBUOLO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 810 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who diedat District Hospital, Siaya, on [8t 4 April,

1999, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Monica Aloo Osewe: and (2)
Paul Ogira Lugul, in their respective capacities as widow an‘ 4 brother
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribe d form to
the making of the proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been J.odlgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days sof the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to mak/e the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
A.C. ONG?INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

  

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NIOTICE NO. 10648

IN| THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATT.ER OF THE ESTATE OF MONICA
ACHIENG OUKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.811 OF 2007

LET ALLL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletiters of admimistration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who diied at Provincial Hospital, on 7th December,

2006, has been filed in this registry by (1) Johana Ouko Ayim and (2)
Jae! Ogelo ‘Ouko,in thei’ respective capacities as father and motherof
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this regisitry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed ortc) make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
A.C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
 

GAZETTE NOIlICE No. 10649

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN. THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
MACHARIA IKUA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 280 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters; of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decease :d, who died at Baharini, Langalanga, on 30th February,
2002, has bee:n filed in this registry by (1) Nellie Wanjiru and (2)
Charles Macharia, in their respective capacities as sister and brother of
the deceased.

And further: take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of ihe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

\i4is. registry witl tin thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further \'ake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the picescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
Jou blication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make: such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 31st May, 2006.

H.M. NYAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

C3AZEVTE NOTICE No). 10650

IN THE Hi(SH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE M.:ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
KANYil M{URITHI OF ENGARUSHA FARM

PROBA\TE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 286 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties: concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of aclmini.stration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kabatini Sub-location, on 5th July, 2006,
has been filed in this regisitry by (1) Mary N. Kanyi and (2) John G.

‘M urithi, in their respective capacities as widow and brother of the
de ceased.

And further take notice ti1at objections in the prescribed form to

thi2 making of the proposed g rant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) di tys of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that ,'f no objection has been Jodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form \ vithin thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the cou'rt may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit t hinksfit.

Dated the 8th May, 2007.

E. TANUL

Deputy Registrar, Nakucu.



'. 2nd Novembef, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10651

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
_ LEPASO TAMOO OF NAROK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUGCESSION CAUSE No. 296 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along’ Uasonyiro-Narok Road, on 3rd
November, 2003, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Nyokabi Tamoo

and (1) Bernard Sayialei Tamoo, in their respective capacities as

widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

- And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th May, 2007.
E. TANUL,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10652

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ISAAC
KIPKORIRI KIGEN OF KOIBATEK

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 330 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Moi Referral Hospital, on 1st December,
2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Chebet Kosgei and (2)
William K. Kegen,in their respective capacities as widow and brother
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice..

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th May, 2007.
E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10653

_IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JULIUS
CHEGE NJUGUNA

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 508 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maraigushu, on'16th February, 2004, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Mwangi Muirubi and (2)
Samwel Wanjugu Chege,in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has. been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may praceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as itthinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10654

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

_ IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SUSAN
NGUNJU KARIBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 521 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lesiriko, on 22nd August, 2006, has

beenfiled in this registry by (1) Titus Maina Wanjiru and (2) Philip
Kaburu Gititi, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th July, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10655

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOFJANE
NJERI KIMOTHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No, 580 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Piave, Njoro, on 26th June, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by John Boro Githuti, in his capacity as son
of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10656

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJOROGE
TUMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 650 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
fameddeceased, who died at Kanyiestate, on 28th August, 2001, has

n filed in this registry byPaul Macharia Njoroge, in hi: i
son of the deceased. Py . Neng Nn iCapEEHY 88

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and ‘must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10657

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUTHIA
NDAMBONYATHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 693 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Pine Breeze Hospital, Nakuru, on 2nd
August, 1994, has been filed in this registry by (1) Francis Ndungu
Mbuthia and (2) James Kariuki Mbuthia, in their capacities as sons of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. ,

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10660

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF EUNICE
WANJIRU GITHINII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 728 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Uthiru, on 21st May, 2000, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Carolyne Njeri Githinji and (2) David
Githinji Wanjiru, in their respective capacities ‘as daughter and son of
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10658

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL
MUIRURI NGANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 722 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Naishi Sub-location, on 14th August,
1996, has beenfiled in this registry by Persela Muthoni Muiruri, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10659

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS
MUNYIRI NGUNY!

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO,727 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 12th December,
2006, has beenfiled in this registry by Agnes Wanjiru Munyiri, in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that.objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.

E, TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10661

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
KIARIE NDACHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No, 729 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Munyeki, on 28th December, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by Stanley Mbuguiro Kiarie, in his capacity
as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10662

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HANNAH
WANJERI KAGOTHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 735 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Casualty,
on 2nd January, 2007, has been filed in this registry by Robert
Gichuki, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.

E. TANUI,
' Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10663°

IN‘THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU:

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF MARY

WANJIRU MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 741 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties congemed take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters .of administration intestate to the estate i the above-.

named deceased, who died at Munanda Sub-locatidn, on 15th

December, 2002, hasbeen filed inthis registry by Samwel Kahema

Mwangi,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and’ must be lodged in”

‘this registrywithin thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objectidn has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of,)

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

- prayed or to make'such orderas it thinksfit. .

Dated the 19th September, 2007.
, E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10664

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MUTHUI
MUIRU ‘

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 746 OF2007

LET ALL-the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at Piave, Njoro, on 3rd June, 2002, has

been filed in this registry by Wairimu Muthui, in her capacity as

widow ofthe deceased. .

And further take notice. that-objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in.

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. -

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis

registry in theprescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

_ publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
‘ E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

4

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10665
\

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF LEAH
CHEPKURUI TEKUTWO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.757 OF2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- .
named deceased, who died at Kaporuso, Bomet, on 24th April, 1999,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Faith Chelangat and (2) Mercy
Chepkemoi, in their capacities as daughtersof the deceased..

And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Iddged in-
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed. form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the courtmay proceed .to make ‘the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. .

Dated the 9th October, 2007.

E, TANUI,
DeputyRegistrar, Nakuru.'  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10666

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFISAIAH
'  KAGORU KAMBO OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.787 OF 2007°

LET ALLthe parties concerned take noticethat a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 27th
January, 2007, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Rachael Njoki
Mungai and (2) James Ndaba Kambo, in.their respective capacities as
widow and brother ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty.(30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

E. TANUI,
DeputyRegistrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10667

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF JAMES —
NDUNGU NDIRANGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 810 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petitionfor a
"grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National. Hospital, on 15th,

December, 2005, has been_-filed-in thisregistry by (1) Alice Wangechi
Ndungu and (2) John Thuku Ndungu,in their respective capacities as

widow and son ofthe deceased. :

‘And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayedor to make such orderas it thinksfit.

- Dated the 17th October, 2007.
, E. TANUI,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10668

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT NYERI

“IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GIKANDI
WANYEKI ALIAS GIKANDI S/O WANYEKI |

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 133 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nyeri,.on

- 10th. August, 1974, has been filed in this registry by (1) Monica’
Wanjiru Gikandi and (2) David Wandimi Gikandi, both of P.O. Box
542, Nyeri, in their respective, capacities as an administratrix. and
administrator of the deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

- Andfurther take notice. that if no objection has been lodged.in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit. :

Dated the 9th October, 2007. :
M.K. K. SEREM,

DeputyRegistrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10669

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJAGI
MWAI KAMARAOFKIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.376 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mukure, on 1ith July, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Priscilla Wambere Kamara, of P.O. Box 113,
Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.

M.K. K. SEREM,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10670

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDUMIA ‘
NYAING’ETHA ALIAS NDUMIA S/O NYAINGETHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 473 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who-died at District Hospital, Thomson’s Falls, on

17th November, 1966, has been filed in this registry by Francis

Rukwaro Ndumia, of P.O. Box 1352, Nyeri, in his capacity as an

administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in‘ the prescribed’ form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.
M.K. K. SEREM,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10671

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ADRIANO
IMBOSA MUHINDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.657 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mahiakalo.Sub-location, on 15th

January, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Muhinda Fendula

Imbosa,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO: 10672

IN. THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MAHULID
WEKESA MALABA

‘PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION,CAUSENO.709 OF 2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Khalaba, on 18th March, 1988, has been

filed in this registry by Francis Juma Wekesa, in his capacity as son of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court: may proceed to make the grant as

prayedor to make suchorderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st August, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kukamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10673

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFHENRY
MUTENYO OKWISYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.710 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Moi Referral Hospital, on 18th March,

2003, has beenfiled in this registry by Makatiani Leonard Mutenyo,in
his-capacity as son of tise deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. :

Dated the 31st August, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10674

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KATIMBA
IMBIAKHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.749 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ikoli Sub-location, on 29th April, 2007,
has been filed in this registry by Belia Khayanga Katimba, in her

. Capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court nay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th Septeniber, 2007.

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.



~
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GAZETTE NOTICE NC. 10675

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KAKAMEGA’

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK
OWINYO .

PROBATE‘AND ADMINISTRATION

“SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 760 OF 2007 .

LET ALLthe parties Concerned take notice that a jpetition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Otiato, in 1992, has been filed in this

-tegistry by Juliana :Anyanga, in her. capacity as daughter of. the

- deceased. ‘ ,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged:in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further. take notice that if no objection has been: Iddged in this

registry: in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days. of the date of .

publication of this notice, the court‘may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit. ue

, Dated the 22nd October, 2007. . :
/ F, K. MUNYI,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NoTIcE No.10676

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THEMATTEROF THEESTATE OF JACKSON
; WASIKE MABUNGA ~

PROBATE ‘AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 763 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at Mulungu, on 11th March, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Asha Auma Omusungule, in her capacity as

daughter of the deceased. ° .

And further take notice that objections in the. prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant.are invited and must be todged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of pablication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been todged in this . -
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the, date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders'asit thinks fit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007. a V

E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10677

IN.THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KALEB ..
TOKA SICHENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE No. 778 OF 2007 © |

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora.
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceaséd, who died at Vihiga, on 17th July, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by Susie Ongoche Toka, in her capacity as widow
ofthe deceased. —' :

And-further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed-to make the grant as

__ Prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. ’

Dated the 27th September, 2007.

‘ E. 0. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

\
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; GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10678

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NICODEMUS
ASIL] LUTIKO ALIAS NICODEM ASILI LUTIKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.785 OF 2007
- LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice thata petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shamberere Sub-location, on 14th
September, 1974, has been filed in this registry by Herbert Ajinga
Asili, in his capacity as son of the deceased. :

Andfurther take notice that objectiéns in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
-this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

_-And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the. court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007.

\

E.0.OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10679

INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MUKOYANI
: TIVINA ‘

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 786 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take noticethat a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove- :
nained deceased, who died at Kakamega, on 13th February, 1987, has
been filed in this registry by Janet Chaugile Kitere, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased. -

-- And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. ,

__, And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

. publication of this notice, the ‘court. may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007.

: E. O. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakainega. -

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10680

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF NDALUSIA
’ ANDALA MUSOTSI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE:NO. 793 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mukumu Mission Hospital, on 12th
May, 2004,has been filed in this registry by Evans Andala Musotsi, in -
his capacity as son of the deceased. : :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit. ,

Dated the 28th September, 2007.

E. O. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10681

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
OKOLLA OKUMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 795 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Makunga Sub-location, on 23rd April,
1989, has been filed in this registry by David Mwaro Okola, in his

capacity as son of the deceased. °

’ And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in ~

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

’ publication of this notice, the court may proceedto make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kukamega.

?

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10684

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF LUBWOBI
KUMIRO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 858 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mugomari Sub-location, on Ist
September, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Sofia Machika

Ibobi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the ‘making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
- F; K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10682

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA-AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JONATHAN
BARASA SONGAH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION ‘

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.809 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned: take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ikoli Sub-location, on 27th July, 2002,

has been filed in this registry by Mary Bakhoya Songah, in her

capacity as widow of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30)-days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
Tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 27th September, 2007.

E. O. OBAGA,
Deputy Registrar, Kukamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10685

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MONICA
MUKOYIA IMBWAKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 859 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantofletters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

_ Named deceased,'who died at Shisembe Sub-location, on 31st March,

2005, has been filed in this registry by Wilson Imbwaka Chumba, in

his capacity as widowerof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007. :

F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10683

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ERNEST
MAMBA MAHALILU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 856 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Malinya, on 22nd February, 1997, has

beenfiled in this registry by Testeria Jomo Mamba, in his capacity as

son of the deceased.

" And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th Gctober, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar. Kakamega.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10686

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
MWANGALAWEJULI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.874 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

’ named deceased, who died at Nambacha, on [st July, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by Ruth N, Makokha, in her capacity as widowof
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice,

And further take notice that if no objection -has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.

F. K. MUNYI,
"Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10687

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOFERIC
. MUGAMBIDARUSI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 876 OF 2007

‘LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora

gtant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lunga.Lunga, on 22ndApril, 2004, has

beenfiled ini this tegistry by Thomas Darusi Mwangu,iin his capacity

~ as father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of.the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take, notice that if no objection has been lodged:inthis

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the giant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

_ Dated the 23rd October, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10688

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA —

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF(1) JOHN MASABA
MUTSEMBLAND(2) EDWARD OKOTSE MUTSEMBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 892 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concersed take notice that a petition for a

. grant of- letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above
named deceased, who died at Sichilayi, on 16th December, 2005 and
19th November, 1998, respectively, has been filed in this régistry by
(1) Joel Shitote Masaba and (2) John B. Mukabane,in their capacities
as sonsof the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must (be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no ebjection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007. :
‘ F, K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10690

_ IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF JOSEPHAT
LUNAYO SHIKOKOTI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.878 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for 3a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the’ above-
named deceased, who died at: Kenyatta National Hospital, on 24th
October, 2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Jane Musungu

Omuka,and (2). Sheila Achitsa, in their respective capacities as widow
and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to -
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection hasbeen lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

~ publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit,

. Dated the 26thOctober, 2007. .
. : F. K. MUNYI,

. Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10691

“IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

, IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CLEMENT
_NYABERI MATURA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE-NO. 193 OF 2007

LET ALL.the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 8th March, 2007, has beenfiled in this:
registry by (1) Josephine Nyaunga Nyaberi and (2) Alice’ Bonareri

Ongera, in their respective capacities as widow andsister-in-law of the

deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed-grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this _

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th October, 2007.
S.M.S. SOITA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 
 

- | GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10689
4

“IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

_IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
. MASABA MUTSEMBI

-PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

, SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.893 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Sichilayi, on 16th December, 2005, has

been filed in this registry. by Catharina Nyangeso Masaba, in her
capacity ‘as widow of thedeceased.

And further take notice that objections, in. the prescribed form to
the making’of. the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has.been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of -

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit:

Dated the 29th October, 2007.
, E. 0. OBAGA,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10692

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISH

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RICHARD
, ONCHIEKU ONDIEKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

' SUCCESSION CAUSENo.89 OF 2007

LiT ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant \fletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, on 16th
August,2002, hasbeen filed in this registry by Ondieki Keango, of
Metemb, Sub-location, Kegogi Location, P.O, Box 612, Kisii, in his
capacity \s son of the deceased.

And firther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makin, of the proposed grant are invited and must. be lodged in
this regisir)within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry ij the prescribed form within thirty: (30) days of the date of
publicatic of this notice, the court may ‘proceed to make the grant as

- prayed oro make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated he 31st October; 2007.

“Ss §,R. WEEVA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10693

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OTEKI OMOCHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 176 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died Nyamwari Sub-location, on 28th April,

1979, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Monche Oyugi, of
Nyamwari Sub-location, Riana Location,'P.O. Box 1777, Kisii, in his

capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 4th October, 2007.

S.R. WEEVA,
DeputyRegistrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10694

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
OGOLA WARIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 117 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamgundho II, on 22nd April, 2004, has
beenfiled in this registry by (1).Esther Muga Wariri and (2) Evarline

Adoyo Ogola, of Kamgundho Sub-location, Kamgundho Location,

P.O. Box 264, Awendo, in their respective capacities as mother and
widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice thai objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

ptayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 31st July, 2007.

S. R. WEEVA,
Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10695

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF OMBOTO
OMOCHE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 175 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a rstitio a for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 9th July, 2001, has beenfile: { in this

registry by Samuel Omonche Oyugi, in hiscapacity a8 sc n of the
deceased.

’ And further take notice that objections in the ‘prescribe d form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be Lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis noti ce .

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lo: dgj ad in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of, th 2 date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make/'the. grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit. ”

Datedthe 4th October, 2007.

S.R. WE EVA,
Deputy Regist var, Kisii.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10696

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
MAELO LUBAKAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE Nov. 95 OF 2007

LE1, ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant o letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Namwachia, on 17th September, 2005,
has be en filed in this registry by Philip Masinde Lubakaya, in his
capaci! y as an administrator of the derceased’s estate.

Arid further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the m aking of the proposed grant «are invited and must be lodged in

this re :gistry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

A nd further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegist ry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of

publi cation of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

praye :d or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

I Dated the 1st October, 2007.
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.
.

 

‘GA: ZE:TTE NOTICE NO, 10697

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MAKANDA
SAKHAALA

PROBATE AND AI)MINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 149 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nakhwana, on 20th August, 1978, -has
been filed in this registry by James Muniafu Makanda,in his capacity

as.an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grat are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged inthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders«1sit thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September, 2.007.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.106983

IN THE HIGH CO'URT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTFiR OF THE ESTATE OF AINEA
WAIMBEYE WAKHABU

“PROB:4TH? AND. ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESS LIN CAUSE NO. 168 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties. concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-

- named deceased, who died at Chwele, on 13th May, 1967, has been

filed in this registry by Klumultone Marakia Wambeye,in his capacity
as an administrator of the: deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of pubtication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorder's as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd October, (07.

&. NYAKUNDI,
Donuty Registrar, Bungama.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10699

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NOAH
WEKESA WESONGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

. SUCCESSION CAUSENo.175 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate tothe estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at South Namwela Village, on 13th July,
2006, has been filed in this registry by (1). Evaline Nanyama

: Waniyonyi and (2) Ben Nadkibongochi, both of P.O. Box 119, Chwele,
in theirrespective capacities as an administratrix and administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

‘And further take noticethat objections in the prescribed formto
the makinig of the proposed, grantare invited and must be lodged. in .
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the© grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. ,

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

F. KYAMBIA,

‘Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10700.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA
_IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH

WAKHAYAOCHIENG ~ - :

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 179 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take noti¢e that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
flamed deceased, who djed at Umoja Village, on 3rd March, 2000, has
been filed in this registry by Valentine Mudimba Ochieng, of P.O. Box
365, Bungoma,iin her capacity as an administratrix of the. deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in. the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed ‘grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30)days of publication ofthis notice.

Arid furthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodged inthis
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated.the 22nd October, 2007.

R. NYAKUNDI,
Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

 

GAZETTE NoTice NO. 10701

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OFTHEESTATEOF FRANCIS
KEFA JUMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 185 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Khalaba, on 17th August, 2007, has. been
filed in this registry by,Phanice Aswani Jumba,in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased'sestate,

_ And further take notice that objectionsiin the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are, invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice thatif no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

" prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th October, 2007.

. ‘ . G. SOGOMO,
ot ; Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

x
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10702

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BARASA
ALWENYI OBANDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 127 OF 2006 |

LET ALL the parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

naméd deceased, who died at District Hospital, Busia, on 27th

February, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Emmaculete Akumu

Ogule, of P.O. Box 216, Busia, in her capacity as widow of the

deceased. | .

And. further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the makingof the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. —

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry. in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st August, 2007. :
A. O. OSODO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10703

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE.OF ODIPO
AFWANDE BWORE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.23 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that_apetition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Sikarira Sub-location, on 19th
November, 2004, has been filed in this registry. by (1) Catherina

Atsieno Okwochi and (2) Stephen OduorOkwdchi, both of P.O. Box
1, Butula, in their. respective. capacities as-widow and son of the
deceased. .

_ And further take notice that objections. in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry Within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, thecourt may proceed to make the grant as

-prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

- Dated the 19th September, 2007.
A. 0. OSODO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10704

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUSIA .

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFJULIUS
ODHIAMBO OGOLA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.93 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration inestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Esukulu Sub-location, on 28th
December, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Chrisanthus, Were
Odhiambo, of P.O. Box 398, Busia, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And furthertake notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the gramit as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

A. O. OSODO,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10705

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF OUMA
ODIEKA MUKWENYI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.168 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a’
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Elukhari Sub-location, on 14th

November, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Fredrick Were
Ouma, of P.O. Box 82, Butula, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice:

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.
E. H. KEAGO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10706

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MANUEL
AMARE OSWATA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 169 oF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Amerikwai, on Sth August, 1994, has
‘been filed in this registry by Leonard Iswati Abwoga, of P.O. Box 50,
Busia, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that: objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed’ grant are invited andmust be lodgéd in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

E. H. KEAGO, _
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10707

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BARASA °
OKANA WAMAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 170 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Township, on 2nd April, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by James Okana Barasa, of P.O. Box 831, Busia,
in his capacity as son ofthe deceased.

_ Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. ‘

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of:the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007,

A. 0. OSODO,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10708

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
, MASINDE OLOO :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 172 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

‘ named deceased, who died at Kanjala, on Sth February, 1985, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Moses Ouma Masinde and (2) Felix
Werimo Ndubi, both of P.O. Box 4, Butula, in their capacities as sons
of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the | 1th September, 2007.
. A. 0, OSODO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. [0709

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OPJO
KHASIKOLO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 173 OF 2007

~ L&T ALL the parties concerned také notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Tingolo, on 25th May, 1984, has been
filed in this registry by Julius Oloo Opio, of P.O. Box 195, Butula, in
his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th September, 2007.
A. 0. OSODO,

Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 10710

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUJIBI
NAHANDI MADEDE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 174 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rwambwa Sub-location, on | 1th July,

1990, has been filed in this registry by Paul Mainya Mujibi, of P.O.

Box 195, Busia, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th September, 2007.

E£.H. KEAGO,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).



2nd November, 2007

1
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10711

"IN THEHIGH COURTOF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF.THEESTATE OF MICHAEL
OMOLO ODERA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION-CAUSENo. 175 OF-2007

LET ALL the parties concemedtake notice. that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-
named deceased, who died at-Alupe, on 31st July, 1995, has been filed
in this registry by Nicholas Oduori Omolo, of P.O. Box 35, Busia, iin
his capacity as son of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And.further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date.of
publication ofthis notice, the court may préceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorder‘as it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th September, 2007. : ,

os E. H.KEAGO,
: Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10712

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUSIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RAPHAEL
’ 1° MAKOKHA MATATA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 178 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a ‘petition for a
grant ofletters ofadministration intestate to the estate of the above-

named: deceased, who died at Esiddende Sub-location, on 30th
September, 2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Phelestus
Nanyolo Makokha and (2) Bikulu Ignatius Makokha, both ofP.O. Box
143, Nambale, in thejr respective capacities as widow, and sonof the,

deceased. -
And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make. the. grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.

- , A, O. OSODO,
- Deputy. Registrar, Busia (K).

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10713 / .

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT BUSIA.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE MARGARET}
- ANYANGO OMONDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 179 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate, of the above-

named deceased, who died at Burinda Sub-location, on. 11th
- September, 1997, has been filed in thisregistry by Pauline Atieno, of

P.O. Box 33, Murumba, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased,

And further take notice that. objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if noobjection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.
’

EH. KEAGO,
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10714

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT BUSIA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF MAJUA
ODONGOSIEMA ,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 181 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition fora .

grant of letters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Bukiri Sub-location, on 6th. September,
1981, has been filed in this registry by Wilberforce Obura Majua, of
P.O. Box 45, Sio Port, inhis capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry irl the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks, fit.

Dated thé 25th September, 2007. .

‘ : E. H. KEAGO,©
Deputy Registrar, Busia (K).

“a

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo, 10715

IN'THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAATKITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAHIA
MWAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 161 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased,who died at Chania Sub-location, on 3rd December,
2003, has beenfiled in this registry by Njenga Gikonyo Mahia, of P.O.

Box 1148, Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed fori to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thedate of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

- Dated the 19th September, 2007.
. __P.N. GICHOHH,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10716

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CAROLINE
JEBIWOT CHEPKENER-

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 174 OF 2007
’ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for’a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital, on
25th April, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) David'S.
Ochieng Odera and (2) Nathaniel K. Chepkener, both of P.O. Box
2129, Kitale, in their capacities as~“Administrators of the deceasetl’s
estate.

And further take noticethat objections in the prescribed form to
“the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objectionhas been lodged. iin1 this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch ordersas it thinksfit.

’ Dated the 8th October, 2007.

P. N. GICHOHI,
DeputyRegistrar, Kitale.



3236 THE KENYA GAZETTE 2nd November, 2007
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10717 ‘

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF DANIEL
KIMORU MOSONIK ALIAS KIMORU ARAP MOSONIK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 313 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased; who died on 30th May, 1991, has been filed in this
registry by (1) Kikwai arap Ngeno and (2) Elijah Kiplelgo Ngeno, both
of P.O. Box 455, Kericho, in their respective capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 1 Ith October, 2007.
, KEANA MOGAMBI,

Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10718

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
KIMUTAIMISIK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 318 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kerego, Kericho, on Sth December,
2002, has been filed in this registry by Peter Koskey Misik, of P.O.

Box 374, Kericho,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. ,

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
KEANA MOGAMBI,
Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10719 /

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT MALIND1

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF VALLI LEDA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

‘ SUCCESSION CAUSENO.9 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Malindi, on 18th February, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Valli Issa, of Via Astico 2/00, Italy
and (2) Valli Anna, of Via Sella 9/00, Italy, in their capacities as
sisters of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.
, J. KIARIE,

Deputy Registrar, Malindi.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10720

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA -

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF JOSEPH
KUNGU NGENGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 432 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 26th July, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Martin Ngengi Kungu, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate. _

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st September, 2005.
: L. W. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

 

. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10721

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF PATRICK
KIMANI MUNGAIALIAS PATRICK K. MUNGAI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 257 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 12th April, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Joseph Muturi Mungai, of P.O. Box 49, Thika,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in tnt prescribed form to

* the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 9th July, 2007.
J.O. WERE,

District Registrar, Thika.

 T

GAZETTE NOTICENO.10722

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SIMON
MUTHUMBI ALIAS MUTHUMBI CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSENo.205 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of adininistration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Murang’a District, on 18th March, 1994,
has been filed in this registry by Julius Murigi Muthumbi,in his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 4th June, 2007. :
: L. WACHIRA,

District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10723

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA .

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF VERONICA
NJERI GAKUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 281 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed. take notice that a petition for a
grant of'letters of administration intestate to the estate of the abo
named deceased, who died: at :‘Thika District, on 4th February, 2!

- has beén filed in this registry by (1) Regina Njeri Njoroge and os
Edwin Mbugua Njoroge, in their respective capacities ag an,

- administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther. take-notice-that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and mustbe lodged in:
this registry within.thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And,further take notice that if no objection has beenlodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) daysof the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grantas.
prayed or to make suchorderas itthinks fit.

Dated the 24th July, 2007. ey
, . L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

_ GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10724

_ IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
MWAURA NGUGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION,CAUSE No. 347 OF 2007

LET ALLthe. parties. concerned’ take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administrationintestate to-the estate of theabove-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 11th July:2007, has beenfiled
in this registry by Emmah Wanjiku Mwaura, in1 her capacity. as. an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further, take notice that objections in, the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30).days of publication ofthis notice.

_ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed. form within thirty (30) days of thedate of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant aas
prayedor to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Datedthe9th October, 2007.
. L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika. '

 

GAZETTE NomIce NO. 10725 Ooty

-IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE?S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THEMATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MARY
WAIRIMU KARIUKI.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 355 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned. take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters ofadministration intestate to the estate ofthe above-
named deceased, whodied at Thika, on 23rd August 2007, has been
filed in this registry 'by Wampbui Njenga Mbogo, in her capacity.as an
administratrix of the-deceased’s estate.

And further take notice thai objectionsiin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited ard must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further také.notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this
regisiry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to inake such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the | 1th October, 2007.

: L. WACHIRA,
District Registrar, Thika, ~.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No,10726 _

~ IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF NJUGUNA
MWAURA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 372 OF 2007°

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kiambu, on’ 8th December, 1995, has
been filed in this registry by Esther Wanja Njuguna, in her capacity as

an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be ‘lodged: in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has. been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

"prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th October,2007. ;
ue L, GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

- GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10727

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOEL
BURUGU KIHOBE ALIAS JOEL BURUGU

PROBATE-AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.352 OF 2001

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletfers of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Njiku Kairi, Murang’a, on jth August,
1993, has been filed in this registry by Helen Nyambura Burugu, of
P.O. Box 280, Kiriaini, inher capacity as an admsinistratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
_ the making of the’ proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection. has been lodged in this
’ registry in the prescribed form. within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the. grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th January, 2002. ; . :

, . F. F, WANJIKU,
7 District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENO. 10728 -

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
‘ AT MURANG’.4

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
‘ < CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

5 SUCCESSION.CAUSENO.23 OF 2007

. LET ALLthe parties concerned. take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at'Nyakihai,-has been filed'in this registry
by Njeri Mwangi, of P.O. Box. 270, Murang’a, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant. are invited and must be lodged.in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has beerlodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30)days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court:may proceed to‘make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 21st February, 2007.
- : S. B. N. ATAMBO,

District Registrar,Murang’a.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10729 .

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ARTHUR
- MAINA ELIUD BABU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice thata petition for a
grant of. letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at St. Mary’s Mission Hospital, on 29th
September, 2005, has beenfiled in this registry by Elizabeth Wairimu
Maina, of P.O. Box 206, Murang’a, ‘in her capacity ¢as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th March, 2007.
A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10730 ;

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LYDIA
MUGURE NJOROGE ALIAS LADIAH MUGURE NJOROGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 123 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Njogu-ini, on 4th June, 1997, has been
filed in this registry by Roise Wangui Solomon, of P.O. Box II,
Sabasaba,in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant-are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th June, 2007.
A. K. NDUNG’U,

District Registrar, Murang'a.

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10732

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI
KURIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.207 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiria Sub-location, on 23rd October,
1995, has been filed in this registry by Faith Wangari Kariuki, of P.O.
Box 109, Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthisnotice.

And further take notice that if no_ objection has been lodgediin this
registry in the prescribed formwithin thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 4th October, 2007.

T. W. MURIGI,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

’
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10733

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF'THE ESTATE OF WANYOIKE
THUO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.230 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mariaini, on 30th December, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Gibson Kangethe Wanyoike and (2)

Isaak Kangethe Wanyoike, both of P.O. Box 87, Sabasaba,in their
capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the I Ith October, 2007. A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10731

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

.IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF ERASTUS
MWANGIH. MUHOTIA ALIAS ERASTO MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.198 OF 2007.

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at Nairobi, on 15th August, 1990, has been
filed in this registry by Habel William Muhoti Mwangi, of P.O, Box
461, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

A. K. NDUNG’U,
District Registrar, Murang’'a.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10734

‘IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MANSWETO
MUIRU GATAMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,242 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mariaini Village, Gaichanjiru Location,

on 20th May, 1980, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph
Wanyoike Muiru and (2) Joseph Karanja Muiru,both of P.O. Bdx 125,

Sabasaba,in their capacities:as administrators of the deceased'sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.
A. K. NDUNG’U,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
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GAZETTE Norice No. 10735

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFGRACE
WAKONYOALIAS GRACE WAKONYO KARIUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION .

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 244 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate ofthe above-
named deceased, who died at Kiriaini, on 15th October, 2006, has
been filed in this registry by Washington Gachira Kariuki, of P.O. Box
65778-00607, Nairobi, in his capacity as an sdministrator of the
deceased’s estate. :

And further take notice thatobjections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice. /

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged ifthis
registry in.the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of.
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. ;

Dated the 18th October, 2007.
, -y A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10736

IN THESENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT.
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OFRUTH
WANJIRU NDIRANGUOFLAIKIPIA.DISTRICT |

_ PROBATE-AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2007.

LET ALL theparties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nanyuki, on 19th -
March, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Nderitu Ngundo,of*

- P.O. Box 329, Nanyuki, in his capacity as an adminjstrator of the
deceased's estate. i

And further take. notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must. be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further-take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed. to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th May, 2007. .

, H. N. NDUNG’U,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10737

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’SCOURT

AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANJIKU

,  KAREKIA MUGO OF LAIKIPIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 34 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at Muthengera Sub-location, on 16th April,
2003, has.been filed in this registry by Wilfred Githae. Karekia Mugo,
of P.O. Box 959, Nyahurury, iin his capacity as anadministrator of the .
deceased’sestate.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of ©
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant aas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd October, 2007. Sy

: H. N. NDUNG’U,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.  

J
GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10738

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
_AT KIAMBU

iN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF LOISE NDUTA
MUIRURI ALIAS ROSE NDUTA MUIRURI OF KIRATINA
VILLAGE, KIRATINA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 163 OF 2005

LEF ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
“famed deceased, who died at Muthithi, Kibichoi, on 30th January,
2002,has been filed inthis registry by (1) Josephine Wanjiku Muiruri,

_(2) Jane Wanjiru Muiruri, 6) Lucy Njeri and (4) David Mugo Muiruri,
all of P.O. Box 590, Ruiru, in their respective capacities as daughters
“and son ofthe deceased.

And further takenotice that ‘objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must belodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. .

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such order.as:it thinks fit.

-Dated the 19th October, 2007.
t

C. KABUCHO,
: District Registrar, Kiambu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENO.10739,

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. ATKIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OFRAHAB
RWINO KINUTHIA OF GIKAMBURA VILLAGE, KARAI

, LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

: SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 124 OF 2006 -

LET ALL‘the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named decéased, who died at Gikambura, on 5th May, 2003, has been
filed in this registry by Arthur Njoroge Kinuthia,- of P.O. Box409,
Kikuyu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further také.notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th October, 2007. , ;

, H. NYAKWEBA,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

’

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10740

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF MARY
WAMBULGITAU OF NDUMBERIVILLAGE, NDUMBERI

LOCATION, KIAMBUDISTRICT .
PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 159 OF 2006

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 17th July,
2000, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Kangara Gitau, of P.O.
Box 290, Kiambu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further takenoticé that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the propdsed grant are invited and must be lodged in

’ this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

_ Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged iin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
Publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

_. brayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

_ Datedthe 17th October, 2007.

C. KABUCHO,
District Reaistrar. Kiambu
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10741

‘IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF JAMES
KARANU MUCHENEOF CHURAVILLAGE,
KABETE LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 150 oF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 20th
November, 1999, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Grace Wambui
Karanu and (2) Phaminas Muchene Wambui, both of P.O. Box 79,
Kikuyu, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Datedthe 13th September, 2007. H. NYAKWEBA,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10742

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SILAS MUIGAI
GICHOMBOALIASSILAS MUIGAI ALIAS MUIGAI GICHOMBO

OF GATAMAIYU VILLAGE, GATAMAIYU LOCATION,
KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 196 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 10th
March, 2001, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Luica Muthoni Silas
and (2) George Gichombo Muigai, both of P.O. Box 35, Kagwe, in

. their respective capacities as widow andson ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and myst be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 12th October, 2007.
, D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10743

_ IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES MBOGWAH
MAINAH ALIAS MOSES MBUGUA MAINAALIAS MOSESM.
MAINA OF KARUNGA VILLAGE, NDUMBERI LOCATION,

KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 212 OF 2007

‘LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of- letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamiti Road, on 2nd December, 2006,

has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Pauline Wawira Mbogwah and (2)
Thomas Njiru Ngari, both of P.O. Box 1447, Kiambu, in their
respective capacities as widow and sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
ptayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Tinto d, tlm. thOntabar WNT woe nN

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10744

" IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU
GITAU OF GITITHIA VILLAGE, GITITHIA LOCATION,

KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 213 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gitithia, on 7th April, 2007, has been
filed in this registry by Michael Kariuki Kamau, of P.O. Box 193,
Uplands,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that. objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

D. MULEKYO,
District Registrar, Kiambu.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10745

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI
NJAGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, | If OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned. take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Equator Hospital, on 3rd June, 2007, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Beth Wangari Mwangi and (2) Peter
Maina Mwangi, both of P.O. Box 505, Naivasha, in their respective
capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if noobjection has.been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.

F, N. MUCHEMI,
District Registrar, Naivasha.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10746

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

JN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ELISHIPHER
MUTHONI MATHENGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.114 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died along Outering Road, on 25th May, 1996,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Johnson Gitero Mathenge and (2)
Samson Njuguna Mathenge,both of P.O. Box 42, North Kinangop,in
their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection ‘has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

F, N. MUCHEMI,
District Reeistrar. Naivasha.



T

2nd Novémber, 2007 '

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10747

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVAN
~ MUCHINA MUGERA .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO.:87 OF 2007 ;

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate.to the estaté of the above- -
named deceased, who.died at Thigirichi, un 30th July, 2001, has. been.
filed in this registry by Douglas Kariuki Muchina, of P.O. Box 297,
Sagana, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant invited and must belodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days. of publication ofthis notice. .

And further take ‘notice that if no objection has been. lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make’the grant as
‘prayed or to make such-orderas it thinksfit. :

Dated the 24th May, 2007.
xy

A.K.ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya. .

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10748

IN THE.PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
. AT CHUKA *

IN THE.MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DORIS
MUTHONIIRERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION :

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 99 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named-deceased,; who died at Chogoria Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by Alexander Ireri Mtindwa, of P.O,Box221, Chogoria, iin his
capacity ds an administrator ofthe deceased's estate.

And furthertakenotice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registrywithin thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

" And furthertake notice that if no objection has. been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court. may proceed to make the grant as:
prayed ot to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

io P. NGARE,
‘ _ District Registrar, Chuka. ,

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10749

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KITUI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KITHEKA
NGAO MAKAUOF MUTULU, MATINYANI,

KITUI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.51 of 2007

LET ALL the parties concernedtake notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at. District Hospital, Kitui, on 13th
November, 1992, has. beenfiled in this registry:by Mwia Kitheka
(Mrs.), of P.O. Box'1, Kitui, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

.. And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has.been lodged in this:
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publicationof this notice, the court may proceed to-make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 4th October, 2007.

T. M. MWANGI,
District Registrar, Kitui.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10750

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATES COURT
ATSIAYA |

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
_ RODIALOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION -

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 54 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition \for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at_Utonga, on 24th August, 1997, has been
filed in this registry by Aggrey Omondi Rodi, in his capacity. as an

. adrninistrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

. And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
‘prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th July, 2007.

. D. A. A. KAYILA,
District Registrar, Siaya.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10751

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court
in: .

CAUSENO. 125 OF 2007

“By (1) Kipsaina Songok Jacob, of P.O. Box 25, Turbo, (2) Esther
Jesum Somoei, of P.O. Box 959, Eldoret and (3) Benjamin Moses
Tarno, of P.O. Box 1775, Eldoret., for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Sile Ngetich, who died at
Lolkeringet, Nandi North District, on 24th May, 1991.

‘The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of. the. publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 4th October, 2007.
. _ J. M,NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE Nonice No. 10752

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

ATNYAHURURU

IN THEMATTER OF THEESTATE OF MARGARET
NJERKNZEMYAOF KIRIITA LOCATION,

NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 121 OF 2007
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestateto the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at District Hospital, Nyahururu, Nyandarua
District, on 14th January, 2007, has been filed in this registry by James
Alfons Nzemya Mutunga, of P.O. Box 1454, Nyahururu, in ‘his
capacity as an administrator of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that. objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposedgraht are. invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
- . segistry in the prescribed form within thirty:(30) days of the date of

-publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
° : H. M. NYABERI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10753

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAMUI
KITYUKIA OF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.27 OF 2002

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
‘named deceased, who died at Escarpment, Kiambu, has beenfiled in

this registry by (1) Jane Njambi Wamui and (2) Elizabeth Kanyi

Wamui, both of Ngecha Location, in their capacities as widowsof the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

" Dated the 24th-October, 2007.

A. 0. AMINGA,
District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10754

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBAI
MAITO ALIAS MBAI MAITA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 235 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kinyaga Sub-location, has beenfiled in
this registry by James Karjuki Mbai, of P.O. Box 19, Kagio in his

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to”
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Datedthe 11th October, 2007.
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10755

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S.COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
NGUGI WAIHARO ALIAS JOHN NGUGI WAIHORO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.265 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiandegwa, has been filed in this
registry by Veronica Mumbi Ngugi, of P.O. Box 90, Sagana in her
capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.
_ A.K.ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.  

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10756

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA :

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KINYUA
NJUGUNA JANGIA ALIAS KINYUA NJUGUNA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO..260 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gitaku, on 7th February, 2005, has been

filed in this registry by Lucy Wanjiku Mwai, of P.O. Box 10,
Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.-

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

A. K. ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.| 0757

IN THE SENIOR ‘RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
, AT HOMA BAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ZABLON
OBIERO TUMA -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 75 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 20th September, 1992, has beenfiled in

this registry by Peter Odhiambo Okewe, of Kalanya, Kanyango Sub-

location, P.O. Box 152, Homa Bay, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.

S.M. MWENDWA,
District Registrar, Homa Bay.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10758

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT HOMABAY

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THOMAS
ATAMBO SEKERANO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 74 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 14th August, 1999, has beenfiled in this
registry by Mellen Nyaboke Atambo, of Kemera Sub-location, P.O.
Box 303, Nyamira, in her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.
‘ S. M. MWENDWA,-

District Registrar, Homa Bay.



2nd November, 2007

GazeTTE NOTICE No. 10759.
IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT OYUGIS
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ACHACHA

: OJUANGA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 98 OF 2007

LET ALL the: parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- |
named deceased, who diedat Kachieng Sub-location, on. 16th June,

1996, has’beenfiled in this registry by Stephen Onyango Achacha, in
his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant ate invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice. ‘

Andfurthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodged in1 this .
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30). days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may procéed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit. :

Dated the 24thOctober, 2007. ,
R, C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10760

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENTMAGISTRATE'S COURT
__ ATOYUGIS .

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF PAUL
. OTUNG ONUONGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

‘SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 99 OF 2007

LET. ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a- petition for a
grant of letters of admiristration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kamuma Sub-location, on 22nd July,
2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Roseline Akoth Ogutu, in her
capacity as daughter of the deceased.

_And further take notice that ‘objections in the prescribed form to - |
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, ‘the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderds it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.

R. C. BIOMNDO,
District Registrar, Oyugis.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10761

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
' ATOYUGIS -

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF VITALIS
‘OLANG OYOO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION |

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 104 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kotieno, Konuonga, on 28th February, -
1995, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Hellen Oundu Oyooand (2)
Bernard Onyango Oyoo, both of P.O. Box 487, Oyugis, in their

 -Fespective capacities as mother-in-law and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry inthe prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit. .

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

R. C. BIOMNDO,
District Registrar, Oyugis.  
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GAZETTE NOTICENO.10762

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

_ IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF SINOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

' SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 105 OF2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kasimba, on 15th February, 1987, has
been filed in this registry by Alfred Ochuodho Ondiek, in his capacity

_ as brother ofthe deceased. /

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

- Dated the 24th October, 2007. / | -
, R.C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

i

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10763

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OFMUTOKAA
MUKASIA.

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.8 OF 2007
LET ALL theparties concerned takenotice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gisambai, on 24th August, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by William Igaire Mudoga, in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

. And further takenotice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take noticethat if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas.it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th October, 2007.

P. W. MACHARIA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10764

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FINEAS
OMUSIMURUNDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENO.105 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a. petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
‘named deceased, who died at Emmakunzi, on 7th August, 2003, has
been filed in this registry by Juma Mutongo Murundi, in his capacity
as son-ofthe deceased.

- And further take-notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

‘Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has*been lodgediin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,the court may proceed to make thegrant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

P. W.MACHARIA,

District Registrar, Vihiga.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10765

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMSON
KIHUGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. I 10 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kegoye, on 9th December, 2001, has
been filed in this registry by Deina Zisiga Kihungwa Ambangi, in her

' capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. ‘

Dated the 11th October, 2007.

P.W.MACHARIA, ~
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10766

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RUFUS
ONYANGO

- PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

- SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 1 17-OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ebusundi, on 16th December, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by Martha Ejendeka Rufusi, in her capacity
as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the I 1th October, 2007.

P. M. MACHARIA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10767

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATEOF EZEKIEL
NDENGA

PROBATE.AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.119 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Magui, on 27th July, 2003, has been

filed in this registry by Selina Minagi Ndenga, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit:

Dated the I 1th October, 2007.

P. W. MACHARIA,
District Registrar, Vihiga.  

2nd November, 2007,

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10768

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VIHIGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SIMION
SIMWA VUNYAGANE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 120 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concernedtake notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Viyaio, on 14th June, 2002, has been
filed in this registry by Elisha Musedi Simwa, in his capacity as son of
the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the-making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that.if no objection Has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication f this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th October, 2007.
“re P. W. MACHARIA,

District Registrar, Vihiga.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10769

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAMIRA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MASAMU
MANYARAOF NYAMIRADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Siamani, on Sth March, 1974, has been
filed in this registry by Callen Nyamojta Nyambarora, of Siamani Sub-

location, Nyamira District, P.O. Box 180, Nyamira, in her capacity as __

daughter-in-law of the deceased.

And further take notice-that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

' And further take noticethat if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007. L. C. KOMINGOI,

District Registrar, Nyamira.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10770

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAJIADO ,

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in: :

CAUSE NO. 59 OF 2007

By (1) Jonathan S. Manangoi and (2) Rereu Kinanda Manangoi,

both of P.O. Box 298, Kajiado in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Kinanta
Manangoi Nakoniniai, who died atOloyiankalani, IIdamat, on 11th

April, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 60 OF 2007

By (I) Parsanka ole Sokotio Nkono, (2) Sankale ole Karosei
Nkono and (3) Simeon Mbuthi, all of P.O. Box 44, Athi River in
Kenya, the deceased’s sons and buyer, respectively, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Olturoto Kajiado,
whodied along Isenya-Kitengela Road,on 31st August, 2006.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this respect: entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette. .

Dated the 14th October, 2007. R. A. OGANYO,

District Registrar, Kajiado.



 

2nd Novembser, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10771

IN THE SENIOR. RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTHURIMI
, GIKONYO ALIAS MATHURIMI GIKONYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,40 OF 2007’
. LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate, of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rwathia, on 20th January, 2005, has
been filed-in this registry by Julius Gikonyo Mucunga, of P.O. Box47,

, Kangema, iin his capacity’ as an administrator of the deceased's estate,

‘And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invitéd and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) ‘days of publication of this notice.

‘Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
fegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or ta make suchorderas it thinksfit. .

Dated the 4th October, 2007.

"S.N.MBUNGI,
District Registrar, Kangema.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10772

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENIES

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NYAGA
-~ KARUNGURUOFKANJASUB-LOCATION

PROBATE-AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.70 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District,on 27th May, 1999, has
been filed in this registry. by, Laban Kithinji Nyaga, of Kanja Sub-
location, in his capacityas son of the deceased. os

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed fortnto
the making ofthe proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis.notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
" registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date df
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant.as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit. ;

* Datedthe 7th September, 2007.

D. 0. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10773

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENIES.

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF(1) ANNAH.
IGANDU KAMWETI AND(2) SACINDAH WAIRIMU
KAMWETI BOTH: OF KIGAA SUB-LOCATION

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.'86 OF 2007 1

LET ALL the parties concerned take fotice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on.2nd August, 2004 and 28th
July, 1997, respectively, has been filed in this registry byJohn Njeru
Kamweti, of P.O. Box 10281, Nakuru, in his capacity as son of the
deceased. /

And further take notice that objections in the prescribedform to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the.date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceedto make: the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th October, 2007. a8
P.N. GESORA,

District Registrar, Runyenjes.  
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GAZETTE NoTICcE No. 10774 ,

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S.COURT
- AT GATUNDU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAINAINA.
GICHERE -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 24 OF2007 -

LET ALL the parties concemed takenotice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika District, on 23rd October, 1995,
hasbeen filed in this registry by John Kimiri Wainaina, in his capacity
as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take noticethat if no objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the prescribed form, within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the. grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Datedthe 3rd July, 2007. oo

ABDULLOROT, |
District Registrar, Gatundu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10775 _

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’SCOURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF DAVID
KIPSIGEI CHEROSE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 27 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concemed take. notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to theestate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu District, has been filed in this
registry by (1) Selina Chepkirui Cherose and (2) Miriam Chepkirui
Cherose, in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections’ in the prescribed. form to
- the making of the proposed grant are, invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.'

Andfurther take notice that if no objection.has been lodged iin this
registryin the prescribed form within thirty (30) days.of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed tomake the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2007.

T. OKELLO,
District Registrar, Bomet.

 

"GazettE Norice No. 10776
IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

' AT ELDAMARAVINE

IN THEMATTER.OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKEMEI
_MENGECH

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

. SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 13 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice‘that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied on 12th June, 1993, has been filed in this
registry by Joseph Kipruto Cherutich, of Koibatek District, in his
capacity as son of the déceased.:

And further take notice that objections in the, prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must belodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgediin
this registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of thedate
of publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007.
. , D. M. MACHAGE,

; Deputy Registrar, Eldama Ravine.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10777

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ELDAMARAVINE

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF KARANJA
KAMWENE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 14 OF 2007

LETALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 18th July, 2006, has been filed in this

registry by Viginia Waitherero, of Koibatek District, in her capacity
as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to ‘
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further takenotice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayedor to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 7th September, 2007. , ,
. D.M. MACHAGE,

Deputy Registrar, Eldama Ravine.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10778

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ELDAMARAVINE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIMOI
HAMISI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 15 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 31st January, 1994, has been filed in
this registry by Ibrahim Hamisi Nendien, of Koibatek District, in his
capacity as son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st September, 2007.

MUSA MACHAGE,
District Registrar, Eldama Ravine.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10779

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ELDAMA RAVINE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CHEPKEITANY
CHEPASKWONY

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,16 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 9th July, 1988, has been filed in this
registry by Ben Maritim Chepkeitany, of Koibatek District, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed. or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th September, 2007.

MUSA MACHAGE,
District Registrar, Eldama Ravine.  

2nd November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10780

IN THERESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT ELDAMARAVINE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALFRED
KIPCHUMBA NGORIO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.17 OF 2007
LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant.ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 8th August, 2007, has been filed in this
registry by Richard Kipkurui Ngorio, of Koibatek District, in his
capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

MUSA MACHAGE,
District Registrar, Eldama Ravine.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10781

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT .
AT GICHUGU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JESSEE
NJAGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.16 OF 2007

LET ALL theparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Guama Sub-location, on [8th
September, 2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Charity Muthoni
Njagi of P.O. Box 35, Kianyaga,in her capacity as an administratrix
of the deceased’ sestate. ‘

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in

this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date
ofpublication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant

as prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th September, 2007.

B. J. NDEDA,
' District Registrar, Gichugu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10782

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KEHANCHA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MATARO
KIHINGU MAROA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.18 OF 2007 |

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at [kerege Sub-location, on 4th July,
1992, has been filed in this registry by Nyanokwi Mataro Kihingu,in
her capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in
this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of thé date
of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant
as prayed or to makesuch order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th September, 2007.
J. R. NDURURI,

District Registrar, Kehancha.



!

2nd November,2007

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10783

_ THE BANKRUPTCY ACT

: (Cap. 53)
RECEIVINGORDER =

Debtor’s Name.—Joakim Omondi Otieno.

Address.—P.Q. Box 116, Ndori.

Description.—Businessman.

Date offiling petition—23rd August, 2007.
«Number ofmatter—\2 of 2007.

Date oforder—\0th September, 2007.
Petitioner—Debtor.

Actor acts ofbankruptcy.—Inability to pay debts.

Date offirst meeting ofcreditors—6th November, 2007.

Last date ofreceiving proof.—2S5th October, 2007.
Dated the 14th May,2007. .

MARTHA AGUTU,
' : ‘Deputy Official Receiver.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10784
THEBANKRUPTCY ACT

(Cap. §3)

RECEIVING ORDER

Debtor's Name—Samuel Kahianyu Muthee.

Address—P.O. Box 1801, Eldoret,

Description—Businessman.

__ Date offiling petition—Sth September, 2007. /
» Number ofmatter—\3 of 2007. | /

Date oforder—6th September, 2007. ‘ f

Petitioner—Debtor. - ' /: 4

Actor acts ofbankruptcy.—Inability to pay debts. _ .

Dateoffirst meeting ofcreditors.—30th October,/2007..

Last dute ofreceiving proof—\6th October, 2007. .
Dated the 14th September, 2007: ‘

MARTHA AGUTU,
Deputy Official Receiver.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10785’

THE MINING ACT

(Cap. 306)

APPLICATION FOR AN EXCLUSIVE PROSPECTING LICENCE

NOTICEis given that an application under section 18 (2) of the
’ Mining Act, has been made by Messrs.Bamburi CementLimited,of
P.O. Box 10921-00100, Nairobi, Kenya |for.an exclusive prospecting
licence to prospect for non-precious minerals over the area discribed in

THE KENYA GAZETTE

the schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for .

consideration.

By virtue of section 7 (1) (@) of the Mining Act, the said area of

land is, therefore, excluded from prospecting and/or mining except as
regards anyprospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the
area in question or any part. thereof, before. the date of this notice
which are subsisting or any right of renewal thereof.

Any objection to the grant of the exclusive prospécting licence
may be made in writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines
and Geology, P.O: Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya, within thirty
(30) days from the date of publication ofthis notice.

SCHEDULE

‘An area of approximately 180 square kilometres - comprising
Blocks “A” and “B”, situated in Mutomoand Kitui Districts of Eastern
Province, delineated on topo sheets Mutha Ref. No. 164/4 and Kitui
Ref. No. 151/3 of scale 1:50,000 and more particularly described as
follows: . |
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Block “A”(80square kilometres)

“Commencing at point “A” grid reference DH 250800; thence-on a
grid bearing of 360° for a distance of ‘approximately 8.0 kilometre
‘to point “B”grid reference DH 250880;thence on-a grid bearingof
90° for a distance of approximately 10.0 kilometre to point “C”
grid reference DH 350880;thence on a grid bearing of 180° for a
distance of approximately 8.0 kilometre to point “D"’grid reference
DH 350800 thence on grid bearing of 180° for a distance of
approximately 10.0 kilometres to point|of commencement”.

‘Block “B”"(100 square kilometres)

“Commencing at point “A” grid reference DJ 000500, thenceon a
grid bearing of 90° for a distanceof approximately 10.0 kilometre
to point “B”grid reference DJ 100500; thence on a grid bearing of
180° foradistance of approximately: 10.0 kilometre to point “C”

“grid reference DJ. 100400;. thence on.a grid bearing of 270° for a
distance of approximately 10.0: kilometre to point“D” grid
reference DJ 000400; thence.on grid bearing of 360° for a distance
of approximately 10.0 kilometres to point of commencement”.

Dated the 27th August, 2007.

. ~_L.K. BIWOTT,
Commissioner ofMines andGeology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10786

THE CENTRAL BANKOF KENYA ACT
(Cap. 491) ©

SPECIFIED BANK

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 2 of the Central |
Bank of Kenya Act, the Central Bank of Kenya specifies, ffor purposes
ofthe Act, the bank set out in the schedule.

 

SCHEDULE

GULF AFRICAN BANKLIMITED

Dated the 26th October, 2007. .
: N.S. NDUNG’U,

, Governor,

. Central Bank ojofKenya.

3<GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10787 ‘

, THE ADVOCATES ACT

(Cap. 16)

THE ADVOCATES COMPLAINTS COMMISSION

- 67TH QUARTERLY REPORT

PURSUANTto section 53 (9) ofthe Advocates Act and rule 12 (1)
of the Advocates (Complaints Commission) Rules, 1991, it is notified
for general information that between Ist July, 2007 and 30th
September, 2007, the Complaints Commission received a total of three

hundred and forty-one (341) new complaints out of which ninetyine
' (99) were classifiedand files opened. Two hundred and forty-two
(242) .were submitted for fuither enquiry under pretiminary enquiry
initiative. S

Bianber of

Thenature of new complaints is as shown below:
 

 

 

Nature ofcomplaint

4“ complaints

Failure to account . Wi 10
Failure to keepclient informed [ 13
Failure to render professional services 4 20
Acting without instructions —_- Yo “y 6
Overcharging A : . 2
Withholding funds oO 46
Issuing dishonoured cheques I
Conduct unbecoming: I

TOTAL 99
 

Complaints received and filed against advocates/firms of
advocates were disposed ofin the following manner: / 
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Classified complaints — Number of GAZETTE NOTICE No.10789

complaints THE CO-OPERATIVESOCIETIES ACT

ppandoned o (No. 12 of 1997, Amended 2004)
Advocates deceased ‘ 4 INQUIRY ORDER

Closed as no misconduct disclosed : 68
Withdrawn 9 WHEREASI have on my ownaccord, decided that an inquiry be

Advocate not in practice 2 held into the by-laws, working and financial conditions of Mbilini

Subjudice , ‘4 Farmers Society Limited (CS/0798), and in accordance with section 58

Outside our jurisdiction 1 of the Co-operative Societies Act (No. 12 of 1997, amemded 2004).

TOTAL 206 Now therefore, I authorize (1) Frankinson Maina, Co-operative ~

. , Officer, Kajiado District and (2) Jane Njuguna (Mrs.), District Co-

_ j Number of operative Auditor, Thika District, to hold an inquiry within sixteen

Preliminary enquiry (PE) complaints com ‘aints (16) days from the date thereof at such place and time as may be
pean expedient and duly notified by them.

TOeaplaiatst preliminary enquiry (PE) 341 Theattention ofall officers and members of the society is directed

Total numberof complaintssettled under the 54 to the following sections of the Co-operative Societies Act.

preliminary enquiry ‘Section 60 (1)-—Costof inquiry.
 

The matters referred to the Disciplinary Committee (DC) during
the same period for further action and in accordance with
section 57 (1) of the Advocates Act were one hundred and

forty-eight (148).

- During-the same period a further thirty-two (32) cases were

disposedofas follows:
 

 

 

Mannerofdisposal' Numberof
complaints

Advocatesstruck off the Roll of Advocates 3

Advocates suspended 2
Advocates fined 8
Advocates acquitted 6

Settled (matters resolved) 12

Admonished l

TOTAL 32

 

In pursuance to section 53 (4) andin the spirit of section 53 (5) of

the Advocates’ five (5) complaints were settled amicably at the

Advocates Complaints Commission.

Dated the Ist October, 2007.
JOSEPH KING’ARUI,

Chairman.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10788

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(No. 12 of 1997, Amended 2004)

INQUIRY ORDER

WHEREASI have on my own accord, decided that an inquiry be
held into the by-laws, working and financial conditions of Mwalimu
Centre Investment Co-operative Society Limited (CS/7985), and in

accordance with section 58 of the Co-operative Societies Act (No. 12

of 1997, amended 2004).

Nowtherefore, I authorize (1) Ishmael Mengich, Co-operative

Officer, Koibatek District and (2) James K. Makanga, District Co-

operative Auditor, Kisii Central District, to hold an inquiry within
fifteen (15) days from the date thereof at such place and time as may

be expedient and duly notified by them.

Theattention ofall officers and members ofthe society is directed
to the following sections of the Co-operative Societies Act.

Section 60 (1)—Costof inquiry.

Section 60 (2)—Recovery of costs of expenses.
Section 73—Inquiry into the conduct of management committee

members.

Section 94—Offences.

Dated the 2nd October, 2007.

F.F. ODHIAMBO,
Commissionerfor Co-operative Development.  

Section 60 (2)—Recovery of costs of expenses.
Section 73—Inquiry into the conduct of management committee

members.
Section 94—-Offences.

Dated the 1 1th October, 2007.

. F, F. ODHIAMBO,
Commissionerfor Co-operative Development.

 

\GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10790

THE COMPANIES ACT
(Cap. 486)

INTENDED DISSOLUTION

PURSUANTto section 339 (3) of the CompaniesAct,it is notified

that at expiration of ninety (90) days from the date of this Gazette, the
names of the undermentioned companies shall unless cause be shown

to the contrary be struck off the register of companies and the
companiesshall be dissolved.

Number Name ofCompany

62338 Afriquarium Limited.
35158 Emirates Textiles Manufacturing Company

Limited.
88602 Johari Africa Limited. /
91687 Mountain Rock Safaris Limited.
80110 MugugaHigh School Company Limited.

67819 Overlook Forex Bureau Limited.

54179 Robins Printers Limited.

137304 Real Africa Safaris Limited.

46938 Sam Holiday Inns Limited.
138824 Twentyfour And Seven Limited.
39088 Water Sports Limited.

Dated the 31st October, 2007.

F, S.M. NGANGA,
Senior Deputy Registrar of Companies.

 

SeGAZETTE NOTICE No.10791

THE COMPANIES ACT

_ (Cap. 486)

DISSOLUTION

PURSUANTto section 337 (1) of the Companies Act,it is notified

for general information that the undermentioned company has been

dissolved.

F,30/79

Dated the 30th October, 2007.

Taloca Branch AG Limited.

F, S.M. NGANGA,
Senior Deputy Registrar of Companies,
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GAZETTE NOTICENo. 05/7

_ THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENTAND
CO-ORDINATIONACT

(No. 8 of +999) .

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT.AUTHORITY

ENVIRONMENTALIMPACT ASSESSMENTSTUDYREPORT.
FOR THE.PROPOSED PROPOSED HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

ONL.R. NO. BLOCK 15/100; MAKONGENLTHIKA
MUNICIPALITY

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to Regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment
Management Authority (NEMA) has received and Environmental

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of|proposed
housing development’ on L.R. NO. Block 15/100, Makongeni, Thika

Municipality. _

The Proposed project consists of the development of a low cost
"_housingestate with affiliated:commercial services.

_ The project is to be located on plot L.R. No. Block 15/100,
Makongeni, Thika Municipality

The project anticipates the following impacts and. mitigation
measures:

Possible impacts — Mitigation measures

(a) Resurface (pavement) open areas

after completion ofthe project.“

(b) Introduce: suitable and well-

: maintained vegetation . to
yo generate surface covers on the

open areas.

1. Soil erosion.

(a) Provide soil erosion control
structures on the steep side
during the construction phase.

(b) Ensure

excavation activities.

2. Air pollution, . (a) Areas to be sprinkled with water

to reduce dust.

(b) Enclose the site with dust proof

net during construction.

(c) Provide Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) such as nose
masks to the workers onthesite.

(d) Regular and prompt maintenance
of construction machinery and

equipment.

4, Noise pollution and vibration (a) Use suppressors or silencers on
a , equipmentor noise levels shield,

for instance corrugated iron
sheets structures.

(b) Construction workstobe:carried
out only during specified times.

. (c) Provision of billboards at the
construction sit gates notifying
of the construction activity and
timings.

(d) Workers in the vicinity of high
levels of noise to wear safety and
protective gear.

(e) Machinery: should be maintained

regularly to reduce noise

resulting from friction.

(a) Ail oil products and materials
, should be stored in site'stores or
_in the contractor’s yard.

5. Oil pollution

j ,»  (b) Carwash areas and other oil
interceptors must be installed
along the drainage channels in
suchareas.

(c) Maintenance of | plant and
equipment to avoid leaks.

ro,
Possible impacts”

management of
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~ Mitigation measures

. (a) The contractor /proponent should
work hand in hand with private’
refuse handlers and the
Municipal Council to-facilitate
sound |waste management

handling and disposal: from the
site.

(b)Provision of dustbins /cubicles
should be made in the plans and
for each house unit.

(c) Use of an integrated solid waste

managementsystem.

(a) Install a fire alarm system.

(b) Ensure ‘that all fire fighting
equipment are’ regularly

maintained and serviced.

‘(e) Provide fire hazards signs such
as “NO SMOKING” signs,

direction to exit and emergency
numbers.

6. Solid waste

7. Fire outbreaks

. 8. Occupational health and safety (a) Provide workers with personal ©
_ Protective Equipment (PPE) to
avoidinjuries andillness ‘suchas

‘ ‘ working boots, overalls, hélmets,

*. gogglesetc.

(b) A fully equipped. first aid kit
should’ be provided at the site
and managed by qualified
persons.

(c) The -contractor should have

workmen’s compensation cover.

(d) Sanitary “facilities should be

’ provided,

(e) Having training programmes to

sensitize workers on social issues
-as drugs, alcohol, diseases, °
HIV/AIDSetc. ©

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at: .

(a) The Director-General National Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, ‘P.O. Box .
67839-00200, Nairobi.

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and
Natural’ Resources, National Hospital Insurance: Fund
Building, Community, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) The District EnvironmentOfficer, Thika District.

The National Environment Management Authority: invites
members of the public to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice the

Director-General, National Enviroament Management Authority, to
assist the authority iin the approval process ofthe project.

B. M. LANGWEN,
. for Director-General,

- NationalEnvironment ManagementAuthority,
 

’ GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10518

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT
~ (No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTMANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT

FOR THE PROPOSED PROPOSED COLLECTION,
TRANSPORTATION AND SELLING OF WASTEOIL FROM
NAIROBI TTER,OMALS TO WOOD TREATMENTAND

. LICENCED RECYCLING COMPANY
INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT. to Regulation. 21 of the Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment

Management Authority (NEMA). has received an: Environmental
Impact AssessmentStudy Report for the implementation of proposed
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collection, transportation and selling of waste oil from Nairobi
terminals to wood treatment and licenced recycling company.

Theprojectis located along Nanyuki Road off Lunga Lunga Road,
industrial area, Nairobi.

The project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation
measures:

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

Ensure containers that are used for
oil transportation are well

covered to avoid violation ofoil

compounds.

1. Air pollution

2. Risks and accidents to
pedestrians

(a) Provide fire extinguishers.

(b) Erect warning signs in the area
indicating the existence of the
project, no smoking sings

(c) Use of reflectors to guide
workers in the night.

(d) Avoid blocking the roads during
loading andoff-loading.

(e) Create awarenesson careful
handling.

3. Occupational healthy and (a) Provide workers with appropriate

safety personal protection clothing,
gloves, nose masks and boots.

(8) Provide well stocked first aid
kits,

(c) Sensitize workers on. safety
measures ,

4. Solid and human waste (a) Use of integrated solid waste

disposal management system through
waste management ‘hierarchy

. options, reuse, recycling,

ultimate disposal

(b) Provide sanitary facilities to the
workers

* 6, Destruction of physical
facilities

(a) Improvementof the ambience by

construction of high-class

buildings

(b) Landscape and restore the

disturbed areas.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at:

(a) The Director-General National Environment Management
Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi.

(6) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Natural
Resources, National Hospital Insurance Fund Building,
Community, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) The District Environmerit Office, Nairobi East District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public.to submit oral or written comments within
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the
Director-General, National Environment Management Authority, to
assist the authority in the approval process of the project.

B. M. LANGWEN,
Sor Director-General,

National Environment Management Authority.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10792

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND

CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC TO SUBMIT COMMENTSON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESMENTSTUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED EXPANSION OF KISUMU AIRPORT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to Regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmént  

Management Authority (NEMA)has received and Environmental

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of proposed
expansion of Kisumu Airport.

The overall objective of upgrading the airport by expanding the
airport facilities to meet the incresead demand.

The project is to be located on East Kisumu Town along Kisumu-
Busia Road. i

The project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation

measures: :

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

1. Occupational health and safety (a) Workmenshall be provided with
suitable Protective gear
particularly during quarrying,
handling tar.

(b) Provision of sufficient bins to

store the solid waste produced on

a daily basis.

(c) Responsible managementof any.

harzadous wastes generated

during the construction works.

(d) Insurance will be provided for

the workmen.

2. Water use, management and(qa)Installation of water conserving

pollution. taps that turn off automatically

when wateris not in use.

(b) Encourage of water

reuse/recycling.

(c) Provision .of notices and

information signs within the

project site to notify on means

and need to conserve water

resources.

(d) Waste water shall be connected

to existing sewer sustem.

(e) Water subject to treatment to

meet both local and World
Health Organization (WHO)

standards.

3. Solid waste. (a) Waste shall be properly
segregated and separated to

encourage recycling of some
useful waste materials.

(b) Materials for excavation of the

ground and foundation works

shall be reused for earthworks

and landscaping.

(c) Use of intergrated solid waste

management system to
encourage reuse, recycling and
composing.

Drainage system of the aprons will
be designed so that water run off

during rains will be channeled

into sub-surface drains that will

contain a trap system accessible

through access holes to filter out

and collect petroleum wastes.

4. Oil waste

5. Bird strike (a) Have a proper bird strike
occurrence reporting system
mananged daily by a birds

control department.

(b) Areas such as shrubs where birds

frequency perch should be

cleared.
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Possible impacts Mitigation measures

\Grease traps/oils interceptors to
handle oil waste especially from
the airside operations shall be
constructed.

7. Oil and grease management

(a) Reduce time spent with engines8. Air quality

‘ . idling until directtaxi take off.

(b) Using operational towing to
delay the start up of aircraft

. engines.

(c) Aircraft engine testing and
maintenance: facilities to be

. controlled through the use: of
isolated parking bays (remote -
parking) or holding positions.

(d) Proper maintairiance of grourid
. support vehicles.

Implementation of erosion and
sedimentation conrols such as
silt barriers and sedimentation ~
pondsshall be considered. |

9, Sediment run-off

10. Water and soil contamination (a) Water containing such pollutants
such as cement, concrete, lime,

‘chemicals and fuéls shall be

discharge into a conservancy |
tank for removalfrom site.

(b) A safety and emergency
response plan will be developed

. for all operations.

(c) No grey water run-off. or
uncontrolled discharges from the
the site/workingareas shall be
permitted.

The full report of the proposed: project is available for inspection
during working hours at: .

(a) The Director-General National Environment Management

Authority, Daathoad, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
67839-00200, Nairobi

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry. of Environment and
Natural Resources, National Hospital Insurance Fund Building,
Community, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.

(c) The District Environment Officer, Kisumu District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites
members of the public to submit oral or written comments within

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to.the
Director-General, National Environment Management Authority, to
assist the authority in the approval process ofthe project.

‘B. M. LANGWEN,
for Director-General,

National Environment Management Authority. '

N

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10793

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. LMU/229/207for Proposed Mkokoni Comminity .
Conservation Site and Existing Sitefor Mkokoni Dispensary)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

was on 9th October, 2007, completed.

The part developmentplanrelates to land situated within Kiunga
’ Division, LamuDistrict.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Lamu and Chief, Kiunga Division.  
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Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by —
all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Lamu and Chief, Kiunga Division, between the hours of 8.00
a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday.

Anyinterested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box
288-80500, Lamu, within sixty (60) days from the date of-publication

of this notice and such representation or objection shall state the
grounds on whichit is made.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
. A.K.A.ROTICH,

. for Director ofPhysical Planning.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10794

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT
(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

' (PDP No. 297/2007/3for Proposed Sitefor Orphanage(Alfajrul Jadid
Orphanage Centre) '

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan
was on Ist October, 2007, completed.

The part development plan relates toland situated within County
Councilof Wajir.

Copies .of the. part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Garissa, District Commissioner, Wajir South, Chief,
Habaswein Location, Clerk, County Council of Wajir.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by
all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning|
Officer, Garissa, District Commissioner, Wajir South, Chief,
Habaswein Location, Clerk, County Council of Wajir, between the
hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box
252-70100, Garissa, within sixty (60) days from the date of

. publication of this notice and such representation or objection shall
state the grounds on whichit is made.

Dated the Ist October, 2007.
STEPHEN NGARI,

_ for Director ofPhysical Planning.
 

+
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10795

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLANS

(PDP Nos. C198/07/01 and C100/07/01 for Proposed Formalization
ofExisting Strategic Governement Houses, Kandara and Makuyu)

NOTICEis given that the. above-mentioned part development
plans were on 30th April, 2007 and 4th May, 2007, completed.

. The part developmentplan relates to land situated within Kandara
and Makuyu Town Councils, respectively.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Maragua,at Kenol.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by
all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning

- Officer, Maragua, at -Kenol, between’ the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00
p.m. Mondayto Friday.

. Anyinterested person who wishes to make any representation in
connection with or objection to the above-named part development :
plans may send such representations or objections in. writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box
118-01200, Kenol, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication
of this notice and such representation orobjection shall state ‘the
grounds on whichit is made.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.
W.L. LOKA,

for Director ofPhysical Planning.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10796

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLANS

(PDP Nos. MKN/193/07/01 and MKN/87/07/01 for Kibwezi Local
Physical Development Plan and Sultan Hamud Local Physical

Develppment Plan)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development
plans were on 30th June, 2007, completed.

The part developmentplans relates to land situated within Kibwezi

and Sultan Hamud Townships, MakueniDistrict.

Copies of the part development plans have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning
Officer, Makueni, Clerk to Council and D.O’soffices at Kibwezi and
Kaskeu.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by
all persons interested at the offices of the District. Physical Planning

Officer, Makueni, Clerk to Council and D.O’s offices.at Kibwezi and
Kaskeu, between the hours of 8.00a.m..to 5.00 p.m. Monday to

Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plansmay send such representations or objectionsin writing to be
received by the District Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box 295,

Makueni, within sixty (60) days from, the date of publication ofthis

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on

whichit is made.

Dated the 23rd August, 2007.
R. NGETI,

for Director ofPhysical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10797

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No.6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. CKR/7T2/017/04 for Existing Sitefor Nursery School,

. Kerugoya Township)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

was on 2nd October, 2007, completed.

The part developmentplan relates to land situated within Kerugoya

Township, KirinyagaDistrict.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Kirinyaga.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by
all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Kirinyaga; between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.

Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development
plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be

teceived by the District Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box 483,

Kerugoya, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication ofthis

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on

which ft is made.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

KEFA OMOTI,
for Director of Physical Planning.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10798

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. 42/18/2007/03 for Proposed Sitefor Residential Plots)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

was on 18th September, 2007, completed.

The part developmentplan relates to land situated the within the

City of Nairobi.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for
public inspection at the offices of the Director of Physical Planning,

Nairobi.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by

all persons interested at the offices of the Director of Physical

Planning, Nairobi, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
Mondayto Friday.

Anyinterested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be

received by the Director of Physical Planning, P.O. Box 45025,

Nairobi, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on
whichit is made.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

N. M. NTHIGA,
Director of Physical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10799

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No.6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLANS

(PDP Nos. 349/07/03 and 349/07/02 for Existing Site for Nkubu Youth
Polytechnic (Tuition Block and StaffHouses) and Existing Site for

Kenya Red Cross Society)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

was on 29th October, 2007, completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within Meru

Municipality and Nkubu Township.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Imenti North and District Commissioner, Iment South

District.

Copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge by

all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Imenti North and District Commissioner, [ment South

District, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to
Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make. any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named. part development

plan may send such representations or objections in, writing to be

received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 1354,

Meru, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice

and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on which it
is made.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.

D. K. MMBAI,
for Director ofPhysical Planning.
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‘GAZETTE NOTICE No.10801

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(Cap. 286)

"COMPLETION OF DEVELOPMENT PLANS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Plan No. Town 7 : _ User . Date of Completion -

-1.N627/2005/1 - Awasi—County Council of Nyando ‘| Awasi Local Physical DevelopmentPlan 12-9-2007

TKA/459/07/1 a Juja—County Council ofThika . Juja Local Physical Development Plan 12-9-2007

[MU/2358/1/1/07 | Muhamarani-Lamu- Local Physical Development Plan 1 72-9-2007

NYA/CI 802/2007/01 Muthiga— County Council of Nyandarua ——, Local Physical Development Plan. 12-9-2007

NKB/349/2007/1 Nkubu-Ciynty Council of Meru Central =| Local Physical DevelopmentPlan 12-9-2007

RAC/KOS/2099/2007 Kosele-~County Council of Rachuonyo LocalPhysical Development Plan - " +12-9-2007

K1S/427/2001/01_ ~—- Sunena~Town Council of Suneka _ Local Physical DevelopmentPlan - - F2-9-2007

_| MIN/2406/2007/01 Urru—County Council of Nyambene ~ Local Physical Development Plan 12-9-2007

2314/2006/02 — Muchonoke-County Council of Mbeere Local Physical DevelopmentPlan 12-9-2007

TTA/89/2006/1 Taveta—County Council of Taita Taveta Local Physical Development Plan | 12-9-2007

RAC/OYS/385/2002/2 Oyugis—-Town Council of Oyugis- Local Physical Development Plan : 12-9-2007

R2407/2007/1 ° | Kapsoit~County Council of Kipsigis Zoning Plan , 12-9-2007

1868/07/01 Ngaremara—County Council ofIsiolo Zoning Plan. : 12-9-2007

KT1/1207/07/1 Kisasi-County Council of Kitui Zoning Plan ~ 12-9~2007

NYA/C2404/2007/01 Mairo Inya—County Council of Nyandarua Zonitig Plan” uo _ 12-9-2007

12/4ICTI1/07 Nyali/Shanzu—Municipal Council of Mombasa Zoning Plan 12-9-2007

KSI/37/MB/07/01_ ——-_| Kisii-Municipat Council ofKisii Zoning Plan ‘ 12-9-2007

E354/2007/01 Runyenjes—Municipal Council of Runyenjes Zoning Plan . 12-9-2007

MKN/1905/07/1 =» Kambu~Kambu Town Council Zoning Plan ‘ 12-9-2007

N342/07/1 : -| Ahero—County Council of Nyando Zoning Plan " _ | [2-9-2007 ©

218/KWL/2007/02 Kinango—Kwale County Council _| ZoningPlan * 12-9-2007

R616/LKP/2007/01 Kinamba-County Council of Laikipia ’ {Zoning Plan - 12-9-2007

TTA/227/2007 Mwatate-County Council Wundanyi’ Zoning Plan 1742-92007

'W/265/200701 | Kipkaren—Lugari County Council Zoning Plan 12-9-2007

TRD/138/2007/04 ‘)Garsen Garsen Zoning Plan | 12-9-2007

55/MLD/2007/1 : Malindi-Municipal Council of Malindi . Malindi Town Zoning Plan _ 12-9-2007

KWL/Ramisi/65 1/2007/ Ukunda—Kwale District = Ramisi Advisory Plan _ "| 12-9-2007
01 , ‘ ,

W65/2007/1 Kimilili-Bungoma - Kenya National Library . * 12-9-2007

TRD/138/2007/0S Garsen-County Council of Tana River Excision of land from ADC Galana Ranch] [2-9-2007
Deo for Grazing by Local Community

216/MLD/2007/1 Mambrui—County Council ofMalindi Proposed’ Mjanaheri Squatter Settlement]. 12-9-2007
; : . Scheme .

W95/2005/02 Butere Existing site. for National Intelligence} 12~9-2007
: O , Service (NSIS) . ‘

NYA/C1137/2007/01 Kiriko/Turasha . _| Proposed Formalization of Squatter 12~-9-2007
Settlement : . yo .

42/12/2007/01 Dandora/Nairobi : ~ Proposedsites for: 12-9-2007
. .|(@) Hospital. . ,

(b) District Headquarters
(c) Commercial Centre

oS (d) Nairobi Christian Church .
\ - (e) SheikhAbdullahi Mosque' ,

- |Corner Shops (C.S)
| Residential plots

172.LKP/2006/3 Rumutruti . | Proposed site for abattoir/Hides and skin| 12~9-2007
. bandas : L     
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Plan No, Town User Date of Completion

TTA/64/2007/1 Voi-Municipal Council of Voi Proposed site for squatter upgrading, 12-9-2007
: settlement scheme Bangaladesh/Gaza

TRD/312/2006/30 Hola : Existing Lisa School for Deaf 12-9-2007

TRD/233/2007/02 Kipini Proposed Witu II Settlement Scheme 12-9-2007

TRD/312/2007/09 Hola . Existing County Council Offices 12-9-2007

TRD/312/2007/14 Hola ‘ Existing site for District Children’s Office 1-9-2007       
Notice is hereby given that preparation of the above named Development Plans have been completed. The DevelopmentPlansrelate to land

situated within the named Towns/Markets Centre.

Copies of the Development Plans have been deposited for public inspection at the office of the Director of Physical Planning, Ardhi House,
' Nairobi and the respective District Physical Planning Offices between the hours 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m Mondayto Friday.

Any interested persons(s) who wishes to: make representation in connection with or objection to the above named Development Plans may send

such representation or objection in writing to be received by the Director of Physical Planning Department, P.O. Box 45025or the respective District

Physical Planning Offices within Sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and such representation or objections shall state the

ground on whichit is made. .

Dated the Sth October, 2007.
N. M. NTHIGA,

Director of Physical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.{0802

THE CIVIL AVIATION ACT

(Cap. 394)

THE KENYACIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

DECISIONS OF THE KENYACIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY ON APPLICATIONS FOR AIR SERVICE LICENCES

. PURSUANTto the provisionsof the Civil Aviation (Amendment) Act 2002, notice is given that the Kenya Civil Aviation Authority has made

decisions on applications for air service licences whose particulars were previously published in the Kenya Gazette Notice No. 8542 of 2007.

The decisions are specified in the third column andthe particulars of the applications are in the second column for each applicant named in the

first column of the schedule below.

 

 

SCHEDULE

Naime and Address ofApplicant Type ofService Appliedfor - Decision

MyTravel Airways Limited, Hangar Inclusive tour charters on the route: Application withdrawn by applicant.

One, Runger Lane, Manchester Manchester/Gatwick/Mombasa/Gatwick/Manchester

Airport, M905FL, United kingdom. once per week using aircraft B767, A330 basedin

Manchester, United Kingdom.
 
Iberworld Airlines, Gran Via Asima, 23| Inclusive tour.charters on the route: Licence granted for two (2) years with effect from

07009, Palma De Mallorca, Spain. Madrid/Nairobi/Zanzibar/Madrid once per week 18/7/07

withouttraffic rights between Nairobi and Zanzibar

using aircraft-A330,based in Madrid, Spain.
 

 

 

 

Volare Spa., Aeroporto Malpensa Inclusive tour charters on the route: Application withdrawn by applicant
2000-Sp. 52, Area Tecnica SUD- Malpensa/Zanzibar/Mombasa/Malpensa once per

21010, Ferno Varese,Italy. week withouttraffic rights between Zanzibar and

Mombasausing aircraft B757 based in Malpensa,
Italy. .

Blue PanoramaAirlines, Viale Delle Inclusive tour charters on the routes: Licence NOTgranted.

italy, 23 00054, Fiumicino, Rome, (f)} Fiumicino/Zanzibar/Mombasa/Fiumicino.

(g) Bologna/Zanzibar/Mombasa/Bologna once per

week on each route withouttraffic rights between
Zanzibar and Mombasausing aircraft B757, B767

; based in Rome,Italy.

Eurocypria Airlines Limited, 97 Inclusive tour charters on the route: Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from

Artemidos Avenue, Artemis Building,{| ‘Larnaca/Warsaw/Sharma-EL-Sheikh/Mombasa 16/10/07.
P.O. Box 40970, 6308, Larnaca, /Sharma-EL-Sheikh/Warsaw/Larnacaonce per week
Cyprus. withouttraffic rights between Sharma-El-Sheikh and

Mombasausingaircraft B737 based in Larnaca,

Cyprus. :

MyTravel Airways A/S Copenhagen Inclusive tour charters on the routes: . Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from
Airport South Hanger 276 DK-2791, 16/10/07.

(e) Arlanda/Mombasa/Arlanda.

(f) Copenhagen/Arlanda/Mombasa/
Capetown/Mombasa/Copenhagen/Arlanda,
fortnightly on each route withouttraffic rights

between Mombasa and Capetownusingaircraft

A330 based in Copenhagen, Denmark.

Dragoer, Denmark.      
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Name and Address ofApplicant Type ofService Appliedfor Decision

 

Lufthansa Cargo Ag Langer Kornweg
34 65451 Kelsterbach, Germany.

International non-scheduled air cargo service on the
route:
Frankfurt/Nairobi/Johannesburg/Nairobi/Frankfurt
without traffic Tights between Nairobi-and ©

Johannesburg using aircraftMDI based in *

Frankfurt, Germany.

Licence granted for two (2) years with effect from
18/7/07.

 Cargo B Airlines, Brucargo Building~
706, Box 75-1931 Zaventem,

Belgium.

International non-scheduledair cargo service on the
route:
Brussels/Libreville/Johannesburg/Nairobi/Brussels
two flights per weekwithouttraffic rights between
Johannesburg and Nairobi using aircraft B747based
in Brussels, Belgium,

Licence granted for three (3) months witheffect
from 16/10/07.

 
KilwaAir Limited, P.O. Box 6215,

* Mwanza, Tanzania.

International non-scheduled air service between ©

designated entry/exit points in Tanzaniaand Kenya

using aircraft CASA212, BN2B, C208, C210 based
inMwanza, Tanzania.

Licence granted for three (3) months with effect

| from 15/8/07.

 Kili Air Charter Company Limited,
P.O. Box 1142, Moshi, Tanzania.

International non-scheduledait service between
designated entry/exit points in- Tanzania and Kenya
usingaircraft C182, C206, C404 based in Moshi,
Tanzania.

Licence granted for three (3) rnonths with effect

from 23/11/07. .

 
Tropical Air (Z) Limited, P.O. Box

3188, Zanzibar, Tanzania.

Intemational non-scheduledair service between. -
designated entry/exit points in Tanzania and Kenya
using aircraft PA31, PA34, PA140, P68B, C206,

* C208 based in Zanzibar, Tanzania. .

Licence granted for three (3) months with cifect

from 18/7/07.

 Tanzanian Air Services Limited, P.O.
Box 364, Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania.

International non-scheduled air service between
designatedentry/exit points in Tanzania and Kenya
usIng aircraft PA34, BE35, BE200, C206, C208,
C406, C310 based in Dar-es-Salaam, Tanzania.

Licencegranted for three (3) months with effect

_ from 14/8/07.

 
Safari Express Airways Limited, P.O.
Box 15545, Arusha, Tanzania.

\

International non-scheduledair service between
designated entry/exit points in Tanzania and Kenya
using aircraft BE1900, BE200, C406 basediin ‘
Arusha, Tanzania.

Licence granted for three (3) months with effect
from 16/10/07.

 
'| Sky Relief Kenya Limited, P.O. Box

8949-00100, Nairobi.
Non-scheduledair service for passengers and cargo
within/out of/into Kenya to/from Eastern/Central
Africa using aircraft DHC5, BE1900 based at Wilson
and Lokichoggio Airports.

Licence granted for three (3) years with effect from

18/7/07.
,

 Five FortyAviation Limited, P.O. Box
10293-00100, Nairobi.

(f) : Non-scheduled air service for passengers and

freight within/out off into Kenya to/from rest of the
world based at JKIA and MoiAirport, Mombasa.

(g) Domestic scheduied:air service on the routes:

(a) | Nairobi to/from Mombasa/Kisumu/Eldorev/

" Malindi/Lamu/Lokichoggio/W:ajin/Mara
based at JKIA

_ Mombasa to/from Malindi/Mara based at
Moi Ai , Mombasausingaircraft
ATR42, DHC8,FK27

(e)

Licence granted for three (3) years with effect from

15/8/07. .

 
(h) Non-scheduled air cargo service within/out

offinto Kenyato/from rest of the world based at

JKIA and Moi Airport, Mombasa.

International scheduled air service as per Ministry
of Transport designation using aircraft ATR42,
DHC8, FK27 based at JKIA and MoiAirport,

Mombasa.

(i)

Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from

16/10/07.

 
‘| Capital Airlines Limited, P. O. Box

49232-00100, Nairobi.

Non-scheduled air service for passengers and freight
within/out offinto Kenya to/from rest of Africa using
aircraft BE200 based at Wilson and Moi Airport,

Mombasa.

Licence granted for three (3) years with effect from
1/12/07.

 
Musiara Limited, P.O. Box 48217-

00100, Nairobi.

. Wilson/ Naivasha/Masai Mara/Mfangano /Masai

(d) Non-scheduledair service for passengérs and

freight within/out of/into Kenya to/from

East/Ceniral Africa based at Musiara.

(e) Domestic scheduled air service on the route:

Mara/Wilsonusingaircraft C206, 208 based at:
Wilson Airport.

Licence granted for three (3) years with effect from

23/11/07.

 
Salaam Aviation Limited, P.O, Box

96 1-00606, Nairobi.  Non-scheduled air cargo service within/out offinto
Kenyato/ffom rest of Africa‘using aircraft AN 12,  AN72, AN74, AN32 based at JKIA.

Licence NOTgranted.  
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Name and Address ofApplicant Type ofService Appliedfor Decision

 

Kasas Limited, P.O. Box 1218-00502,

Nairobi.

Non-scheduledair service for passengers, cargo and

mail within/outof/into Kenya to/from East/Central

Africa using aircraft DO228 based at Wilson Airport.

Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from

16/10/07.

 

Sicham Aviation Limited, P.O. Box
63023-00200, Nairobi.

(a) Non-scheduledair service for passengers and

freighi within/out of/into Kenya to/from
neighbouring countries.

(b) Aerial work service within/out of Kenya using

helicopter AS350 based at Wilson Airport.

Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from

16/10/07.

 

Bizair Aviation Limited, P.O. Box

65049-00618, Nairobi

(a) Non-scheduled air service for passengers and

freight within/out of/into Kenyato/from the rest of
the world based at JKIA, Lokichoggio and Wilson

Airport. '

(b) Domestic scheduled air service on the routes:

Nairobi to/from Mombasa/Kisumu based at JKIA

and Wilson Airport.

(c) International scheduled air service on the route:

JKIA/Juba/JKIA as per Ministry of Transport

Designation using aircraft FKS0, DHC8 based at

JKIA.

Licence granted for one (1) year with effect from

16/10/07.

 

Ninety Nines, Flying Club, P.O Box.

46968, Nairobi  (d) Non-scheduledair service for passengers

including self-fly hire (for members only) within/
out of/ into Kenya to/from Eastern Africa basedat
Wilson Airport.

(e) Flying instructions for members only within
Kenyausing aircraft C150, C152 based at Wilson
Airport.  Licence granted for three (3) years with effect from

1/07/07.   
_ Dated the 30th October, 2007.

MERCY AWORI],
Acting ChiefAir Transport Officer.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10803

THE COFFEE ACT

(No. 9 of2001)

APPLICATION FOR LICENCES IN THE COFFEE INDUSTRY

NOTICEis given that pursuantto the provisions of section 19 (5) of the Coffee Act 2001, the Coffee Board of Kenya has publishedthelist of

applicants for the grant of licences to various persons who wishto provide services in the coffee industry for the year 2007/2008.

The purposeof the grant ofthe licences is to enable the applicants to provide services as indicated against the category of licences applied for.
Since the grantof the licences mayaffect the coffee growers within the country, such person who maybe affected by the grantof the licencesto the
applicants may raise objections.

Any person or body of person desirous of making any representations on or objections to any of the grant of such licences as aforesaid must do so

by letter addressed to the Managing Director, Coffee Board of Kenya, Coffee Plaza, 10th Floor, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 30566, Nairobi.

The representations and or objections to be lodged with the Board should be lodged within fourteen (14) days next following the date of the
notice in the Kenya Gazatte.

(c) Buyer/Dealer Licence Category “A”.

(d) Warehouse’s Licence

(e) Private Coffee Miller’s Licence

(f) Auctioneer’s Licence

(g) Commercial Coffee Marketing Licence

(h) Grower Coffee Marketing Agent Licence

(i) Management Agents Registration

(a) Application for Coffee Buyer/Dealer Licence Category “A”
 

NormalCompany

 

P.O. Box 109409-00100
Nginyo Towers
Koinange Street

Tel: 247639, Nairobi  
P.O. Box 10409
Nairobi

Kamau Mbugua

P.O. Box 10409
Nairobi  

P.O. Box 10409

Nairobi

Kamau Mbugua

P.O. Box 10409

Nairobi    

NameofApplicant/Address| Application - Name ofDirectors as per Name of Directors as per Paid up

FormSerial Application Form Memorandum and Articles | registration Capital Share| Capital

No. ofAssociation No, (KSh) (KSh.)

Sansato Limited 000553 Tom Maina Macharia Tom Maina Macharia C 139555 50,000 50,000
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Name ofApplicant/Address Application * Name ofDirectors as per Name ofDirectors as per Company Normal Paid up °
. Form Serial Application Form | Memorandum and Articles registration Capital Share) Capital

. No. ofAssociation . | No. (KSh.) (KSh.)
Kenya Mountain 000604 Simon M.Ethangatta Simon M.Ethangatta C 143828 500,000 500,000
Coffee Limited - P.O. Box 56032-00200 P.O. Box 56032-00200

_| P.O. Box 56032-00200 — -| Nairobi, Nairobi. ,
Nairobi . .
Jubilee Insurance House _ Zipporah K. Mwandwa. > Zipporaha K. Mwandwa
Mama NginaStreet P.O. Box 1563 - P.O. Box 1563
LR 209/3526 Meru Meru
Tel: 246982 _. : -
Clarion Merchandise © 000602 Anthony Thairu Ngugi - Julia Wanjeri Karuku C 85966 100,000 100,000

_} Limited P.O, Box 8576 Nairobi ‘| P.O. Box 10983 Nairobi . m ‘ .
P.O. Box 10983 Nairobi | :
Ambassador Court C2 Wilson Mburu Kangethe Patricia Nyambura Ngugi
Millimani |. P.O, Box 23066 Nairobi P.O. Box10983
Tel: 27039 oo Nairobi
Nairobi . , . . :

Lanterera Limited 000601 Reuben S.‘Ole Nakuo Reuben S. Ole Nakuo C 142082 500,000 500,000
P.O. Box 53497-00200 P.O; Box 53497-00200 P.O. Box 53497-00200
Nairobi. Nairobi , : Nairobi .

Wakulima House 7t an
Floor Haile Selassie Avenue Solomon Solonka Saruni Solomon Solonka Saruni

. P.O. Box 53497-00200 P.O. Box. 53497-00200
Tel: 3020422 Nairobi Nairobi
Nairobi . : ti. ‘

Vicky Yiamat Kiroken Vicky Yiamat Kiroken ‘
P.O. Box 53497-00200 P.O. Box 53497-00200-
Nairobi Nairobi

Galey Import and Export 000606 Hassan Mohamed maalim Hassan Mohamed maalim C 145293. 100,000 - 100,000
Company Limited. : P.O. Box 1017 Garissa | P.O: Box 1017 Garissa .
P.O. Box 71136 Nairobi Ahmed Hassan Ahmed Hassan

LR. 36/11/99 6th Street] P.O. Box 1017 P.O. Box 1017

Eastleigh Garissa Garissa

Tel: 0722912243 a

(b) Applicationfor Coffee Warehouseman Licence

NameofApplicant Physical Nameofdirectors as per Company Normal Capital Paid Share
ao Address/L.R. No. Application Form Registration Share (KSh.). Capital (KSh.)

: . . Number
SDV Transami L.R. No. 9042/176 {000184 A.A.Stanning C7744 95,500,000 95,500,000
P.O. Box 46586 . Mugoya P.O, Box 46586-00100

Nairobi Construction Nairobi

Tel: 6421000 CompanyLimited _ A.T. Bhanji oa
Nairobi Premises P.O. Box 46586-0010

Embakasi Nairobi Nairobi ,

R. W. Mwangi
P.O. Box 46586-00100°

: . Nairobi ‘ot

Kenya Nut Company L.R. No. 4953/1 1911 000167 International Controls C 12907 2,000,000 1,400,000
Limited Industrial Road P.O. Box 28035 , ‘
P.O. Box:1369, Thika Thika Nairobi
Tel: 067-22240 : Yashiyuki Sato
Thika P.O. box 52727

. Nairobi ‘ :
Kyandu Trading - L.R. No. 209/4805 000191 Timothy Kimolo. C 135590 500,000 500,000
CompanyLimited, Busia Road, P.O. Box 18074-00500 ‘
P.O, Box 18074-00500 Industrial Area Nairobi .
Nairobi Press Masters
Tel: 550722 Building Deborah Kiema

. P.O. Box 18074-00500 |
Nairobi

(c) Applicationfor Private Coffee Miller's Licence .
I

Applicant/ Physical Address Naing ofDirectors as\ District Milling capacity (kg.) Source Commercial/
Address per Memorandum , Parchment Private

and Articles of. .

Association . Parchment —Mbuni .

Soet Kanya Kitale, Soet Plaza Plot Dr. Nathaniel K. Trans Nzoia 65,000 kg }35,000 kg Own (CB-0465) Private
Linited (CB- No. 12/132 Kapkoi Tom
046) P.O. Box Kitale Town’ P.O. Box 2275, - :
2275 Kitale Kitale. |
HemaEstate (EB Kisii Hon. Dr, Hazron . Kisii 45,000 kg 25,000 kg © Own (EBO10), Private

010) Hema Hospital Building Manduku - oo .

P.O. Box 2 Stadium Road Kisii P.O. Box 2, Kisii

Kisii ‘Town ‘  
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(d) Applicationfor Coffee Auctioneer’s Licence

Applicant/ Physical Address Application Form Nameofdirectors as per Company Normal Capital Paid up Capital

Address Serial No. Memorandum and Registration
Articles ofAssociation Number

Coffee Management Yadini Estate on 000040 - *! Jeremy Mark Block C118575 100,000 100,000
Services Limited, Ruiru, Githuguri P.O. Box 20109

P.O. Box 30147- Road Nairobi
00100 Bridget Carrington
Nairobi P.O. Box 20109

[Nairobi

(e) Applicationfor Commercial Coffee Marketing Licence

Name of Physical Application NameofDirectors as| Name ofDirectors per Company Nominal Paid-Up Letter of
Applicant/Address Address/L.R. Serial Na. per Application Memorandum and Registration Capital Capital Intent

Form Articles ofAssociation Number Shares KSh.

KSh.
Sustainable Kenbeit 000142 Justin Archer Ecom Agro Industrial C126732 300,000 300,000 Provided

Management Industrial P.O. Box 1037- Corp Ltd. Ave Guillmin

Services Park Old 00502 16 CH-1006 Pully
P.O. Box 18126- Mombasa |. Nairobi Switzerland
00500 Road Nairobi
Nairobi LR. Shem Odhiambo Sangana Commodities

209/308/2 P.O. Box 18126- (Kenya) Ltd.
00500 P.O. Box 1037-00502
Naiorbi Nairobi

CompanyNo. 108863

(f) Grower Coffee Marketing Agent's Licence

Nameof Physical Application Name of NameofDirectors Company Nominal Paid-Up «| Letter of
Applicant/ Address/L.R. - Serial No. Directors as per per Memorandum Registration Capital Capital Intent
Address Application andArticles of Number Shares KSh. KSh.

Form Association

Soet Kenya Soet Plaza, Ist 000089 Dr. Nathaniel Nathaniel Kipkorir C34751 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
Limited (CB Floor Plot No. Tum Tum

0465) 12/132 P.O. Box 2275 P.O. Box 2275
P.O. Box 2275 Kitale-Eldoret .Kitale Kitale
Kitale Highway ‘
Tel: 05430151 Elizabeth J. Tum Elizabeth Jemutai

P.O. Box 2275 Tum
Kitale P.O. Box 2275

Kitale
David Kiplagat

Tum
P.O. Box 2275
Kitale

(g) Applicationfor Coffee Management Agents Registration

Applicant/ Physical Address NameofDirectors as per Serial No. Letter ofNo Management Performance
Address : . Memorandum andArticles Objection Agreement ——_—_| Profile’

ofAssociation

Gesaka Estates Travel House Shem Sindiga Mognche 000043 No provided Not Provided Provided
Limited, P.O. Box L.R. No. 209/2650 P.O. Box 20523-00100
20523-00100 4th Floor Room 3 Nairobi

Nairobi Mirriam Nyanchera

Tel: 0722440-149 Ayienda
0727-511414 P.O. Box 20523-00100

Nairobi

Dated the 23rd October, 2007. .

, L.W. NJERU,
Managing Director.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10804

THE RATING ACT

(Cap. 267)

THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF KOIBATEK

APPROVED FOREST RATES

IN PURSUANCE tosection 5 (a) of the Rating Act, the County

Council of Koibatek has with the approval of the Minister for Local

Government imposed a flat rate of KSh. 250 per acre on land covered
by Government gazetted forest within the Council’s area of
jurisdiction.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.

K. K. TINGOS,
Acting Clerk to Council.
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THE CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEARENDED 30TH JUNE,2007
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Central Bank of Kenya Building
Nkrumah Road
PO Box 86372
80100 Mombasa, Kenya

ELDORET

Kiptagich House
Uganda Road

P.O. Box 2710 -

30100 Eldoret, Kenya

AUDITORS

Ernst and Young
Kenya - Re Towers, Upperhill
Off Ragati Road
P.O. Box 44286

00100 Nairobi, Kenya

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Governor attd Chairtnan (Appointed on 4 March 2007)
Deputy Governor and DeputyChairman
Permanent Secretary-Treasury, Member
Member—Appointed on 28 September 2006
Meimber—Appointed of 28 September 2006
Member- Appointed on 28 September 2006
Member-— Retired on 15 August 2006
Member-— Retired on 19 August 2006
Member- Retired on 19 August 2006
Member- Retired on 19 August. 2006
Member —Appointed on 4 January 2007
Member —Appointed on 4 January 2007
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Deputy Governor
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Director — Human Resources and Services Department ‘
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Director -Research Department
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Central Bank of Kenya Building
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PO Box 4
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P.O. Box 65041
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00200 Nairobi, Kenya

The directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the-year ended 30th June, 2007, which showsthestate of affairs of
the Bank.

1. INCORPORATION

The Bankis incorporated under the Central Bank of Kenya Act Cap. 491 (the Act).

2. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank is established and adininistered under the Act with the principalobject of formuiating and implementing monetary policy directed to
achieving and maintaining stability in the general level of prices. It is also the responsibility of the Bank to foster the liquidity, solvency and
proper functioning ofa stable market-based financial system. The Bank acts as banker, advisor and fiscal agent of the Government of Kenya.

3. RESULTS
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Theresults for the year as set out below show that the Bank recorded a loss of KSh. 386 million after a foreign exchange translation loss of
KSh. 9,845 million. The foreign exchange loss is attributed to appreciation of the Kenya Shilling during the year against foreign reserve
currencies of the Bank namely the USA Dollar, the Sterling Pound and the Euro.

4. DIVIDEND

The Boardof Directors do not recommend paymentofdividend for the year ended 30th June, 2007 (2006: KSh.2 billion).

5. DIRECTORS

_The directors who served during the year and upto the date ofthis report are listed above.

6. AUDITORS

The auditors, Ernst & Young, were appointed during the year in line with the Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 for a period of three
years.

Byorder of the Board

Dated the 12th September, 2007

J. M. GIKONYO,
Board Secretary.

STATEMENTOF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We, the directors, certify that:

I. Weare responsible for the preparation of financial statements for each financial year which presenta true and fair view ofthe state of affairs of the
Bankandofits operating results for that year. Weare also responsible in ensuring that the Bank keeps proper accounting records whichdisclose
with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Bank.

2. Weaccept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by
the Central Bank of Kenya Act.

3. Weare responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Bank.

4. Weare responsible for establishing and maintaining systems of internal control designed to provide reasonable assuranceas to the integrity
and reliability of the Bank’s financial reporting. , .

5. The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2007 fairly present the financial position and
operating results of the Bank.

6. Nothing has cometo the attention of the directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going concern for at least twelve months from
the date ofthis statement.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

NJUGUNA NDUNGU, W. O. OGARA(DR.),

Governor. Director.

STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Central Bank of Kenyais wholly owned by the Governmentof Kenya. The Bankis established by and derivesits authority and accountability from
CBKAct Cap 491 ofthe laws of Kenya. The Bank is committed to maintaining the highest standards ofintegrity, professionalism and business ethics in
all its operations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 11 of the CBK Act Cap 491 provides that the Board of Directors shall constitute the Govemor whois also the Chairman, Deputy Governor, who
shall also be the Deputy Chairman, the PermanentSecretary to the Treasury, who is a non-voting memberand five Non-Executive Directors. Other than
the PermanentSecretary to the Treasury whois ex-officio,all the others are appointed by the President of the Republic of Kenyafor termsoffour years
each andare eligible for reappointment provided that no Govemor, Deputy Governorordirectorshall hold office for more than two terms.

Professor Njuguna Ndungu was appointed Governor on 4" March, 2007 following the expiry ofthe tenure of Dr. Andrew K. Mullei. Currently there are
five Non-Executive Directors namely Messrs Waiguru, Nesbitt, Ogara, Kioko and Wanjiru who are all serving theirfirst term. All the Non-Executive
Directors are independent of managementand free from any businessorotherrelationship, which could interfere with the exercise oftheir independent
judgement.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets once every six weeks and has a formal schedule of agendaiterns due for deliberations. The Directors are given appropriate andtimely
information to maintain full and effective control overstrategic, financial and operational issues. The Boardis not involved in the conductof day-to-day
businessas this is a responsibility given to the Governor by the CBK Act Cap 491. It, however, retains responsibility for determining the policy of the
Bank.

MONETARYPOLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MPAC)

Section 4D of the CBK Actestablishes the Monetary Policy Advisory Committee. Members were appointed by the Minister for Finance on 29 July 2005
forthree years with effect from 1 August 2005. Sections 4D2(d) require that the six independent members shall have knowledge, experience and expertise
in matters relating to finance, banking, fiscal and monetary policy. The Secretariat of this Committee is based in the Research Departmentof the Bank
and Members have unlimited access to the Bank for purposes ofresearch in any area which they consider useful. The law requires that the Committee
meets at least once every two months.
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The main duties ofthe Committee are to:

(a) Advise the Bank with respect to Monetary Policy and;

(b) Perform such other functions as the Minister for Finance may prescribe by regulations.

_ The Committee is currently made upofthe following:

a) The Govemor whois also the Chairman

(2) The Deputy Govemor whois the Deputy Chairman
(3) PermanentSecretary to the Treasury orhis alternative
(4) Professor T. C. Ryan

(5) Professor Francis Mwega
(6) Dr. Rose W. Ngugi

aM Mrs. Sheila S.M.R. M’Mbijjewe

(8) Mr. Wycliffe Mukulu

@Q) Mr. John Randa

However,there are proposalsiin the FinanceBill, which if enacted,will change the MPAC-in three main aspects:-

(1) The Committee members will no longer be ‘advisory’ to the Bank. The law proposesto delete the word “Advisory” from MPAC,to have the

Committee as Monetary Policy Committee(MPC) as is the case in many other countries.

(2) The MPC will be more entrenched with two additional CBKstaff, unlike currently where only the Governor and Deputy Governorare official
members. One of the additional CBK staff will be required to have knowledge in monetary policy formulation and the other to have
knowledge/be responsible for monetary policy operations.

(3) The Treasury will no longer be represented in the MPC.

The Board of Directors has two sub committees with specific responsibilities and the chairmen of these sub-committees submit regular reports to the
Board through the Secretariats. The committees and their respective responsibilities are as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is chaired by Dr, William O. Ogara and has three other members who are Non-Executive Directors having experience in

Accounting, Auditing, Banking and Financial Management. The committee currently meets on a monthly basis and as necessary. Its responsibilities
are to:-

e Keep underreview theefficiency and effectiveness of internal controls in the Bank,

¢ Keep under review financial information and improvesthe quality. of financial reporting with particular attention to compliance with legal and
reporting requirements,

e Receive and consider the Bank’s Annual Budget;

e Review the effectiveness of the Internal Audit Function and reports received there-from;

e Review the External Auditors Audit scope timetables and approach;their performance and their findings;

e Recommend on the appointment of the external auditors and their fees;

° Review the Bank’s annualfinancial statements prior to their submission to the Board;

e Review the Banks’ Risk ManagementPolicies and Procedures.

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE

The Committee is presently chaired by Ms Agnes Wanjiru and membership includes three other Non-Executive Directors with the Governor and the
Deputy Governor in attendance. The Committee meets regularly as and when need arises to review human resource policies and make suitable
recommendations to the Board.

MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

The Central Bank’s Senior Management team is made up of the Governor, the Deputy Governor andthe heads of the Bank's various departments as

indicated above, The positions of Governor and Deputy Governorare set out by statute in the CBK Act Cap 491 ofthe Laws of Kenya. The Senior

Management meets regularly to review the overall performance of the Bank.

There are various other Management Committees, which advise the Governor on specific issues in order to enable him to discharge his

responsibilities as the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank.

DIRECTORS* EMOLUMENTS AND LOANS

The remuneration paid to the Directors for services rendered during the financial year 2006/2007 is disclosed in note 27 (iv) of the financial
statements. The Non Executive Directors are paid a monthly retainer fee and a sitting allowance for every meeting attended. There were no loans to
Non-Executive Directors during the year while Executive Directors are paid monthly andare eligible for the staff loans.

CODEOF ETHICS

The Bank is committed to the highest standards of integrity, behaviour and ethics. A formal codeof ethics for all employees has been approved by
the Board andis fully implemented. All employees of the Bank are expected to avoid activities and financial interests, which could give rise to
conflict of interest with their responsibilities in the Bank. Strict rules of conduct apply to the entire Bank’s staff under the staff rules and regulations.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The management of the Bank has put in Place a series of internal control mechanisms to ensure the reporting of complete and accurate accounting
information. Procurement of goods and servicesis strictly done in accordance with the Public Procurement & Disposal Act, 2005. In. all operational
areas of the Bank, workflowshave beenstructured in a mannerthat allows adequate segregation ofduties.
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AUTHORIZATIONS

All the expenditure of the Bank must be authorized in accordance with a comprehensive set of Bankpolicies and procedures. There is a budget,
which is approved by the Board before commencementofthe financial year. The Board receives regular management accounts comparing actual
outcomesagainst budget as a means of monitoring actual financial performance ofthe Bank.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Theinternal audit function is performed by Internal Audit and Risk Management department whichis also responsible for monitoring and providing
advice on the Bank’s risk managementframework. All reports of the Internal Audit are available to the Audit Committee of the Board.

TRANSPARENCY

The Bank publishes an Annual Report, Monthly Economic Review, Weekly Releases, Statistical Bulletin and Bi-annual Monetary Policy Statement
which explains current monetary policy and also provides the expected monetary policy stance. In addition, the Bank issues policy briefs to the
Treasury on both the monetary and fiscal policies. On an annual basis, the Financial Report is published in the Kenya Gazette.

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERSOF CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA

Report on the Financial Statements

Wehaveaudited the financial statements of the Central Bank of Kenya set out below which comprise the balance sheet as at 30 June 2007, and the
income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary ofsignificant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes. We have obtainedall the information and explanations whichto the best of our knowledge andbelief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit. The financial statements are in agreement with the books of accounts. Thefinancial statements for the year ended 30 June 2006 were
audited by another auditor, whose report dated 17 October 2006 expressed unqualified opinion on the financial statements.

Directors’ Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud orerror; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted ouraudit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance whetherthe financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate.in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view ofthe state of financial affairs of the Bank as at 30 June 2007 and of
the loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Central
3ank of Kenya Act.

ERNST & YOUNG,

Certified Public Accountants

INCOME STATEMENT

2007 2006
Note KShs million KShs million

Interest income ’ 2 9,872 6,943
Interest expense 3 (1.016) (1.039)

Netinterest income 8,856 5,904

Fee and commission income 4 5,243 4,968

Foreign exchangeloss 5 (9,337) (109)

Other operating income 6 321 255
Operating income 5,083 11,018
Operating expenses 7 (5,469) (6,267)
Impairmentlosses 8 : (4)
(Loss)/profit for the year (386) 4,747
Dividends:

Proposed dividend for the year 9 — 2,000

BALANCE SHEET

2007 2006

ASSETS Note KSh,million KSh.,million
Balances due from banking institutions and gold holdings 10 180,883 172,997
Items in the course ofcollection 589 537
Investment in governmentsecurities 11 4 1
Loans and advances 12 3,742 9,283
Other assets 13 1,562 6,851



 

ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

IL. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

Theprincipal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:

(a) Basis of preparation and form ofpresentation
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Retirement benefit asset 14 240 394

Property and equipment 15 591 694

Prepaid operating lease rentals 16 . 282 285

Intangible assets 17. 49 12

Due from Government of Kenya 18 35,549 34,549
TOTAL ASSETS 223,42) “728.803
LIABILITIES ‘
Currency in circulation 19 89,799 76,207
Deposits 20 91,345 100,824
International Monetary Fund 21 15,740 13,588

Amounts repayabie under repurchase agreements 22 15,626 23,342

Otherliabillties 23 “ LTQ2° 997
TOTAL LIABILITIES 214.232 214,258 |
EQUITY AND RESERVES :
Share capital 24 1,500 1,500
Generalreserve fund 25 7,759 8,145

Proposed dividend : 2.000
TOTAL EQUITY AND RESERVES 9.259 LLS45
TOTALLIABILITIES AND EQUITY’ 22,421 226,603

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors for issue on 12th September; 2007 and signed on its behalfby:

NJUGUNA NDUNGU, W. O. OGARA(DR.),
Governor. Director.

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN EQUITY

General Proposed
Share capital reservefund dividend Total
KSA, million KSh. million KSh., million KSh. tnillion

Year ended 30 June 2006

Balance at start of the year 1,500 §,398 - 6,898

Profit for the year - 4,747 . 4,747

Proposed dividendsfor 2006/(Note 9) ——— 2.000) 2.000 —

Balance at end ofthe year Nd B145 2.0200 11645

Year ended 30 June 2007

Balance at start of the year 1,500 8,145 2,000 11,645

Lossfor the year - (386) - (386)

2006 dividends paid _: — (2.000) (2,000)

, Balance at end of the year hd L152 a 2259

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Note 2007 2006
KShs million KShsmillion

Operating activities

Netcash (absorbed)/generated by operating activities 26 (a) (2,826) ' 43,526

Investing activities

Receipts of government loan - 368

Purchase of property and equipment (151) (227)

Purchase ofintangible assets (55) (14)

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 6 10

Proceedsin International Monetary Fund -SDRaccounts 8 37

Net cash (used in)/from investing activities (492) - 474

Financing activities

Dividends paid (2,000)
Currencyin circulation 13,592 £885

Netcash from financing activities L592 8.885

Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 8,574 52,585

Cash and cash equivalentsat start of year 166,691 114.106

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 26 (b) 175,265 166,691
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(i) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and comply with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The financial statements are presented in millions of Kenya Shillings (KShs million) and are prepared underthe historical cost

convention except for measurementat fair value of certain investments.

(ii) Form of presentation

In exceptional circumstances, as allowed by Section 36 of the Act, the Bank may act as the “lender of last resort” to financial

institutions in difficulty in order to prevent a loss of confidence spreading through the financial system as a whole. In some

cases, confidence can best be sustained if the Bank’s support is disclosed only when the conditions giving rise to potential

instability in the economy have improved. Althoughthe financial effects of such operations are included in the financial

statementsof the Bank, these statements may not explicitly identify such support.

(b) Significant accounting judgement and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are

based on the directors’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those

estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoingbasis. Revisions to accounting estimates

are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. The most significant use of judgement and

estimates are as follows:

(i) Impairmentlosses on loans and advances

The Bank reviews its loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether an allowance for impairment should be

recognised in the income statement. In particular, judgement by the directors is required in the estimation of the amount and

timing of future cash flows when determining the level of allowance required. Such estimates are based on the assumptions

about a numberof factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes in the allowance.

In addition to specific allowances against individual significant loans and advances, the Bank makesa collective impairment

allowance against exposures which,although not specifically identified as requiring a specific allowance, have a greater risk

of default than when originally granted. This takes into consideration such factors as any deterioration in industry,

technological obsolescence, as well as identified structural weaknessesor deterioration in cash flows.

(ii) Pensions

The actuarial valuation cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation

involves making assumptions aboutdiscountrates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and

future pension increases. Due to the long nature of these plans, such estimates are subjectto significant uncertainty. See note 14

for assumptionsused.

(iii) Property, equipment and intangible assets

Critical estimates are made by the managementin determining depreciation and amortisation rates for property, equipment and

intangible assets. The rates used are set out in the accounting policy (/) and (g) below.

(c) Revenuerecognition

Incomeis recognised in the period in whichit is earned. Income is not accruedifits recoverability is considered doubtful.

Interest income and expenses

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statenientfor all interest bearing instruments on an accrualbasis using the

effective yield method based on the actual purchaseprice. Interest income includes coupons earned on fixed income investment and
trading securities and accrued discount and premium ontreasury bills and other discounted instruments. When loans and advances
become impaired, they are written downto their recoverable amounts.

Fees and Commission income

Fees and commissions are recognised on an accruals basis as the service is provided.

(ad) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings atrates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and
liabilities at the balance sheet date which are expressed in foreign currencies are translated into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at that date.
Theresulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in the income statement in the year in which theyarise.

(e) Employee benefits

Retirementbenefits

The Bank’s employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan provided through a separate fund scheme

administered by Trustees and funded by the Bank. Deposit Protection Fund Board, a related party, reimburses the Bank the costs of
contributions relating to staff seconded to it by the Bank.

The Bank’s net obligation in respect to the plan is calculated by estimating the amountof future benefits that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine the present value and the fair value
ofanyplan assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Where the calculation results in a benefit to the Bank, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any unrecognised actuarial
losses and past service costs and the present value of any future refunds from the plan or reduction in future contributionsto the plan.
Actuarial gains and losses are charged to the income statement over the remaining working lives of the employees participating in the

scheme. '
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The Bank also makes contributionsto a statutory pension scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF). ¢Contributions to the scheme
are determined by local statute and are shared between the employer and employee.

Other employee benefits

The Bankprovides free medical treatmentto staff and their dependants.

The estimated monetary liability for employees’ accrued leave entitlementat the balance sheet date is recognised as an expense accrual. ©

() Property and equipment

(g)

(A)

Property andequipmentare stated at purchase price less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed oon the straightline basis
overthe estimated usefullives of the assets at the following rates: :

Building improvements 10%

Motorvehicles, furniture and equipment 50%

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon-disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or .
disposal. Any loss or gain on derecognition‘of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amountofthe asset) is recognised in other operating income in the income statementin the year the asset is derecognised |

Intangible asséts

Intangible assets include the value of computer software. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairmentloss. .

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be finite and are amortised over the useful economiclife. The amortisation period
with finite usefullife are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognised in the income statement

Amortisation is caiculated using the straight line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to the residual values over the
estimated usefullife as follows:

Computer software 50%

Financial assets andliabilities

Classification

A financial instrumentis any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
ofanother entity.

The Bankclassifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through income statement, loans and
advances,investments that are held to maturity,.and financial assets that are available for sale. The Bank determines the classification of
its investments at initial recognition.

@ Financial assets at fair value through income statement

A financial asset is classified in this category if it is acquired principally for the purpose ofsellingin the short term orif so
designated by management. Derivatives are classified as held at fair value through income statement. The Bank does not
currently hold financial assets for trading.

@ Loans and advances

Loans and advances are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They arise when the Bank provides money orservices directly to counterparty with no intention of trading the -
receivable.

(iii) Held to maturity

Investments classified as held to maturity are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the Bank has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. Were the Bankto sell other than an insignificant
amount of such assets, the entire category would be reclassified as available for sale. The Bank currently classifies .
repurchase and reverse purchase instruments as held to maturity.

(iv) Available for sale

These investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold as part of the Bank’s
operations or otherwise. The Bank doesnot currently have anyassets classified as availablefor sale.

Recognition and measurement

Loans are recognized when cash is advanced to the borrowers. Purchases and sales ofother financial assets are recognized on trade
date, the date on which the Bank commits -to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognized at fair valué; plus

transaction costs for financial assets not carried at fair value through the income statement. Financial assets are derecognized when the

rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Bank has transferred substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership. Financial assets that are available for sale and financial assets at fair value through income statement are
subsequently carried at fair value.

Loans and advances and investments that are held to maturity are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment.

Loans andprovisionsfor loan impairment

Loansare stated at outstanding amountless provision for impairment.

Asthe lender oflast resort, the Bank may grant loans or advances for fixed periods not exceeding six months to commercial banks

that pledge Governmentsecurities specified by the Bank.
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In its capacity as the fiscal agent and banker to the Government, the Bank may make direct advances to the Governmentfor the

purposeofoffsetting fluctuations between receipts from the budgeted revenue and the payments of the Government. The total amount

of advances to the Governmentoutstanding shall not exceed five percent of the gross recurrent revenue of the Government as shown

in the Appropriation Accounts for the latest year for which those financial statements have been audited by the Controller and
Auditor-General.

The Bank also operates a staff loans schemeforits employees for the provision offacilities such as house andcar loans.

The Bank determines the terms and conditions for granting of the above loans with reference to the prevailing market interest rates
and may determinedifferent rates for different classes of transactions and maturities.

Specific provisions for loan impairment are made in respect of advances. The provisions are based on periodic evaluations of

advances and take accountof past loss experience, economic conditions and the estimated value of any underlying collateral, and are
charged to the income statement.

When a loan is deemed uncollectable,it is written off against the related provision for impairment. Subsequentrecoveries are credited
to the incomestatement if previously written off.

Dividends payable

Dividends are recognised as liability in the period in which they are declared, Proposed dividends are disclosed as a separate

component ofequity until they are declared.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when theBankhas a present obligation / (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, andit is probable

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amountofthe obligation.

Offsetting offinancial assets andliabilities

Financialassets andliabilities are offset and the net amount reported on the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right
to set-off the recognised amountand there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. .

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Bank’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine, whetherthere is any indication of

impairment. If such condition exists, the asset's recoverable amountis estimated and an impairment loss recognised whenever the
carrying amountofan asset exceedsits recoverable amount. Impairmentlosses are recognised through the incomestatement.

Operatingleases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor, are classified as operating

leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease.

Receivables

Amounts due from Government of Kenya and other assets are stated at their cost less impairmentlosses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of cash balances, bank deposits, current accounts, gold holding, government securities with
maturity of up to 3 months from the date ofissue.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007 2006
2. INTEREST INCOME KSh. million KSh. million

Foreign investments earnings 8,440 5,372
Local investments earnings 1,363 1,506
Otherinterest earnings —A2 —5

2,872 6,943

3. INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest on monetary policy issues . 968 991
Interest paid to IMF —48 48

; L016 1,039
4, FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

Commission on sale of governmentsecurities 5,236 4,967

Special projects agency fees ——2 —1

2.243 4,968

5. FOREIGN EXCHANGELOSS

Gains onsale of foreign exchange 508 378
Foreign exchangetranslation loss (9,845) (487)

(9.337) (4.09)

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Rentreceived ‘ 17 14
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 6 10
Tuition fees and other charges 43 32
Hospitality services 156: 103



 

2nd November, 2007 THE KENYA GAZETTE 3267

Miscellaneous income —2 —

7. _. OPERATINGEXPENSES

‘Currency expenses — 1,248 2,027.
Depreciation on property and equipment 254 721
Property maintenance expenses 388 371
Auditors’ remuneration 4 5
Banking expenses 4 3
Operating lease rentals 3 4
Amortisation on intangible assets 19 © 7
Staff costs 2,956 2,654
Other expenses 193 445

462 6.262

8. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES 2007 2006
KSh. million KSh. million

Losses and write-offs of loans _enet ee

DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the paymentofdividends for the year ended 30th June, 2007 (2006: KSh. 2billion).

10. BALANCES DUE FROM BANKINGINSTITUTIONS ANDGOLD HOLDINGS oo

, 2007 2006
. / Sh. million KSh. million

Current accounts 2,333 2,604
Term deposits 171,262 162,674
Domestic forex currency chequeclearing ' 1,641 1,386
Forex travellers cheques 5 5
Gold holdings —20 —21 .
Cash and cash equivalents - ’ 175,261 166,690
Accrued interest on foreign investments 1,132 910
Special Drawing Rights meme Ad
Total own resources 176,398 167,613
Special project accounts - 485 ad

180,883 172.291
I... INVESTMENT IN GOVERNMENTSECURITIES ,

Treasury bills and tretsury bonds discounted , a’ ~<—l

All the government securities held have a maturity date of within. 90 days from the date of acquisition. :

12. LOANS AND ADVANCES 2007 2006

‘ KSh. million 'KSh. million
Advancesto banks under liquidation 8,259 8,259
Other advances to banks / - 5
Government overdraft account (see below and Note'27) - 42 $,202

Advances to employees (Note 27) 2,312 2,150
IMFfunds on-lent to the Government (Note 27). : L410 1948

12,023 17,564
Provision for loan impairment (8.281) (8.281)

Net advances as at 30 June 3742 ~ 9.283

Movementin the provision for loan impairmentis as follows:
At start of the year (8,281) _ (8.289)
Additional provisions made inthe year (2) -

Recoveries in the year _2 10

Atend ofthe year 2g G23)
Section 46(3) ofthe Central Bank of Kenya Act sets the limit of the Government of Kenya’s overdraft facility at 5% of the Gross
Recurrent Revenue as reported in the latest audited financial statements. The limit stands at KShs 13,268,817,798 based on the
Governmentfinancial statements for 2004/2005, which are the latest audited financial statements at the date of approvalof these
financial statements.The limit for the previous year was KShs 11,323,869,438 based on the Governmentfinancial statements for
2003/2004. -

13. . OTHER ASSETS 2007 2006
KShs million KShs million

Impersonal accounts . 4,545

Sundry debtors L562 2306

Lis G85)

14. RETIREMENTBENEFIT ASSET
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The Bank’s employees are eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan provided through a separate fund. The

defined benefit plan is funded by the Bank and the Deposit Protection Fund Board,a related party. The retirement benefit asset is

wholly recognised in the financial statements of the Bank while the Deposit Protection Fund Board recognises contributionsto the

fund as if it were a defined contribution scheme.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are determined on the basis of an actuarial review carried out by Alexander Forbes

Financial Services as at 30th June, 2007.

Present value of funded obligations
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of net asset
Unrecognised actuarial gain
Assetin the balance sheet

The amounts recognised in the income statementare as follows: -

Currentservice costs
Interest costs

Expected return on plan assets
Total expenses included in operating expenses

Movementsin the net asset recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:-

Net expense recognised in the income statement
Employercontributions
Movementin the asset recogniséd in the balance sheet

Actualreturn on plan assets

The principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date were:

Discountrate (p.a)
Salary increase (p.a)
Expected return on plan assets (p.a)
Future pension increases

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land and
buildings

KSh. million

Motor

vehicles
KSh, million

30TH JUNE,2007

Cost

Atstart of year 1,004 205
Additions : -
Adjustments : -
Disposals — Q))

' Atend ofthe year 1.004 184

Depreciation

Atstart of the year 921 141
Charge for the year 2 37
Adjustments . -
Eliminated on disposal —_ 20
At end ofthe year 942 157

Net book value At 30th June, 2007 & 2

30TH JUNE, 2006

Cost

Atstart of year 1,004 “ 193
Additlons . - 45
Adjustments - -
Disposals : (3)
At end of the year 1.004 205

Depreciation

Atstart of the year 835 153
Charge for the year 86 21
Adjustments : -
Eliminated on disposal _ (33)
At end ofthe year 921 141

Net book value

2007
KSh, million

9,416

(10.774)
(1,358)

2007

9%
71%
9%
0%

2006
KSh. million

8,126

- (9,260)
(1,134)

740

394)

418

2006

9%
1%
9%
0%

Furniture and
equipment

KSh, million

2,824
151

2,474
182
247

1,495
614
247

Total

KSh, million

4,033
151
90

3,339
254
90

3,671
227
247

2,483
721
247
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17

20,

21.

At 30th June, 2006 . og Be a 24

During the year, the Bank carried out a physical verification ofits property and equipment. As a result computer equipment previously
written off from the bookswere reinstated.

PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

Operating lease rentals are carried at historical cost less amortisation overthe period ofthe lease. The breakdownis as foliows:

. 2007 2006
poe mo. KSh. million KSh, million

Cost Do,
At 30th June : 300 . ° 300

Amortisation ,

- At Ist July, 2006 and 2005 15 11
Amortisation for the year 2 —4
Atend ofthe year 18 15
Netcarrying value at end of the year 282 285

INTANGIBLE ASSETS: —

- Cost Se
: At Ist July, 2006 and 2008 ‘725. 110
Additions o>) . 14.

At end of the year 130 +124

~ Amortisation . Sot — ae

At Ist July, 2006 and.2005 ee 112- 105
Amortisation for the year , . 12 < —_L
At end ofthe year . 13 L2

~Net carrying value at end of the year 49 LR

DUE FROM GOVERNMENTOF KENYA

~ Loans due from the Government

Atstart of the year : . 35,549. 35,917
Receipts during the year . — —(3468)

Atend ofthe year , : 35.542 ~ 35,549

The loan due from the Government of Kenya arose from overdrawn accounts which were converted to a losinwith effect from Ist July, 1997
after an amendmentto the Central Bank of Kenya Act. The loan stood at KSh. 35,549 mlilion as at 30th June 2007.

Subsequent to year end, on 24th July, 2007, a deed of guarantes-was slgned between the Government of Kenya (GoK) and Central Bank of
Kenya in which the. Government agreed to repay KSh, 1.1 [billion per annum over32 years at. 3% interest per annum. The security held Is
lien over cash balances,stock, treasury bonds and such other government securities as are specified in section 466 of the Central Bank of
Kenya Act. / ,

CURRENCYIN CIRCULATION . . o ..,, 2007 2006

, : KSh. million . “ KSh million
Kenya notes , 86,310 73,089
Kenya coins | -  * 3,484 - 3,113
Commemorative coins: — , a ie os

DEPOSITS : .

Banks -Kenya 39,441 31,661
-External : SO 25 20

Non-bank financial institutions : / : Cet 1,450 1,159
Other public entities and project accounts © 119 ca 119
International Monetary Fund. 9,244 - 8,687
Government of Kenya . ‘ 41066 ~~. ~59,178

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND a

Kenya has been a memberof the International Monetary Fund (IMF) since 1966. The Bank is the designated depository for the IMF’s holdings
of Kenya’s currency. IMF currency holdings are held in the No. 1 and No 2 Accounts, which aredeposit accounts of the IMF with the Bank.

2007 ; ; 2006
SDR’ KSh. SDR’ KSh.

_International Monetary FundAccountNo.I ok e200 2042 20 2,199
International Monetary Fund Account No,2 ose 1. : - 1
Internatlonal Monetary Fund-PRGF Account 122 12,287 87 9,440
International Monetary Fund :
On-lent to Government of Kenya wl4 L410 18 1.948

| isc i TK 2s. 13.588
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On a custodial basis, the Bank holds a non-negotiable, non-interest
bearing and en cashable on demand security issued by the
Treasury in favour of the IMF in its capacity as the IMF's
depository. ;

2nd November, 2007

Security at 30th June 243 24.247 oak 24,947

22, AMOUNTS REPAYABLE UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS .

These are securities issued and utilised by the Bank for monetary policy purposes and are shownas liability to the buyers.

. 2007 2006

23. OTHER LIABILITIES KShsmillion KShs million
Impersonal accounts 985 -
Sundry creditors : 513 542
Refundable deposits : 187 - 237
Development deposits 37 186
Amountpendinglitigation — 32

Liz 2
24, SHARE CAPITAL - :

Authorised share capital §,000 3,000

Issued and fully paid , 1.500 1.500

25. GENERAL RESERVE FUND

The general reserve fund is a reserve fund where at least 10% of thenet annual profits of the Bank is transferred at the end of each
financial year. Thisis after allowing for expenses for operation and after provision has been made for bad and doubtful debts, depreciation
in assets, contribution to staff benefit fund, and such other contingencies and accounting provisions as the Bank deems appropriate.

26. NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2007 2006
(a) Cashfiows from operating activities KShs million _ KShsmillion

Net (loss)/profit for the year . (386) 4,747

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property and equipment 254 721

Amortization of prepaid operating leases 3 4

Amortization of intangible assets 19 7

Decrease in defined benefit scheme asset 154 84

Gain on disposal of:property and equipment A —(10)

Operating profit before working capital changes 38 5,553

Net decrease in loans and advances : 5,541 - 431

(Decrease)/increase in amounts repayable under repurchase agreements (7,716) 18,008

(Decrease)/increase in deposits (9,479) 20,927

Increase/(decrease) in balance with International Monetary Fund , 2,152 (1,285)

Decrease/(increase) in project accounts 899 (222)

Increase in accrued interest on balances due from bankinginstitutions * (222) (464)

(Increase)/decrease in itemsin the course ofcollection . (52) 4,931
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 5,289 (4,041)

Increase/(decrease)in otherliabilities P24 —L{12)

Net cash (absorbed)/generated by operations 22.826) 43,5326

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

2007 2006
: KShs million KShsmillion

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash fiow statement comprise the
following: .
Term deposits 171,262 162,674
Current accounts 2,333 2,604
Domestic forex cheques clearing 1,641 1,386
Travellers Cheques 5 5
Gold holdings: 20 21

, 175,261 166,690
_ Investment in Governmentsecurities —

4

——l
1265 ‘ 166,691

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the course ofits operations, the Bank enters into transactions with related parties, which include the Government of Kenya, the ultimate
ownerof the Bank, and The Deposit Protection Fund Board.

(i) Loans
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

wi)

The Bank extends loan facilities to its members of staff, the Governor and the Deputy Governor. Loans and advances (Note 12) include
advances to employeesthat as at 30th June, 2007 amounted to KShs 2,312 miltion (2006: KShs 2,150 million). The advances are at
preferential rates of interest determinéd by the Bank. .

2007 2006
Loans to executive directors ’ , KShsmillion » KShs million:

Atstart of the year " 6 12

Loans advanced during the year 14 -

Loan repayments , —4) —)
At endofthe year , el) inf

Loanstokey management personnel . , .

Atstart of the year ‘ , 32 30

Loans advanced duringthe year - 8 19.
Loan repayments : (22) * UD

Atendofthe year lf « mae
Directors’ emoluments: ,

Fees to non executive directors 4 9

Other remuneration to executive directors , ; 26 41
Remuneration to senior management 402 105

Government of Kenya

Transactions entered into withthe Governmentinclude:

(a) Banking services;
(6) Management of issue and redemption of securities at a commission and
(c) Foreign currency denominated debt settlement and other remittances ata fee.

As at the close of business on 30th June, the following balances, which are included .in various balance sheet categories, were
outstanding: :

_ 2007 : 2006
KShs million KShsmillion

Due from Government of Kenya {Note 18) 35,549 35,549
Overdraft account (Note 12) . / 42 §,202
IMFfunds on-lent to the Government (Note 12) 1,410 1,948"
GovernmentofKenya deposits (Note 20) 41,066 59,178
Investments in GOK Securities (Note 11) wowaondh emmy

Deposit Protection Fund Board

' The Bank has a close working relationship with The Deposit Protection Fund Board, an entity incorporated under the Banking Act, and
provides it with staff and office accommodation. Certain costs incurred on behalf of The Deposit Protection Fund Board are fully
reimbursed to the Bank.

The balance outstanding from The Deposit Protection Fund Board and included in other assets as at year end was KShs 23 million
(2006: KShs18 million).

(vit) Kenya School of Monetary Studies

The Kenya Schoolof Monetary Studies is aregistered legal entity wholly owned by the Bank. The Schoolis Operated as a department
and results of its operations are incorporated in the financial statements of the Bank. :

27. LIQUIDITY RISK

. The table below analyses 2assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining Period at 30th June, 2007 to the
contractual maturity date.

On
demand

ASSETS KSh. million

Balances duefrom banking institutions and 9,616
gold holdings

Loans and advances. 41
Investments in governmentsecurities -
Items in the course ofcollection / 589
Otherassets ‘

Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid leasehold land
Intangible assets
Retirement benefit asset =~
Due from Government of Kenya z

TOTAL ASSETS 10.246

Due within
3 manths
KSh. million

171,262

iB
4

1,562
148

I -

8

473.103

Due between
3-12 months
KSh. million

Due between
1-Syrs
KSh.million

1,772

16
14
17

Due after
S years

KSh. million
Total

KSh. million

80,883

3,742
4

589
1,562
591
282
49

240

35.549

222.421
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LIABILITIES

Currencyin circulation - - - - 89,799 89,799
Deposits : 91,345 - - - - 91,345
International Monetary Fund - - 413 1,535 13,792 15,740

Amounts repayable under repurchase - 15,626 - - - 15,626

agreements
Otherliabilities - 1,722 - - - 1,722
Equity and reserves z : z z 2.259 9.259

91345. 12.348 413 1535 112.850 223,491
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY E E(81,099) 155,755
Liquidity gap 2007

Total assets 16,054 169,822 1,278 7,001 32,448 226,603
Total liabilities and equity 100,824 24.339 413 1535 99,492 226,603

Liquidity gap Asat 30 June 2006 (84,770) 145,483 865 35,466 (67,044) z

CURRENCYRISK

The various currencies to which the Bank is exposed at 30th June, 2007. are surnmarised below (all expressed in KShs million):-

USD GBP EURO _SDR GOLD OTHER TOTAL

Assets

Balances due from bankinginstitutions 90,458 69,003 21,365 - - 32 180,858
Special Drawing Rights - - / - 5 - - 5
Gold holdings a —-: -~ = — 20 — 2
Total assets . 20.458 69,003 21.365 — —20 —32 180,88.

Liabilities ,

Balances due to IMF - - - 15,740 - - 15,740
Commissions for EEC Development Fund - 37 : - - 37
Forex bureaux deposits 1.227 108 290 — —_— —_= L625
Total liabilities L227 —145 220 15,740 —_—_ — 17.402

Netbalance sheetposition 2007 89,231 68,858 21,075 ~ (45,735) —20 —32 163,481

Asat 30 June 2006 ,
Total assets 87,890 ~ 58,568 26,362 13 21 53 172,907
Total liabilities —9B —408 —216 13,588 —-: — 15.185

Net balance sheet position 2006 86,917 58,160 26,146 (13,575) 21 53 152,812

INTEREST RATERISK

This table showsthe extent to which the Bank’s interest rate exposures on assets and liabilities are matched. Items are allocated to time
bandsby referenceto the earlier of the next contractualinterest rate repricing date and maturity date.

Between 3-12 Non- interest

3 months orless months Over | year bearing Total
KSh. million KSh. million KShs million KSh. million KSh. million.

Assets

’ Balances due from banking institutions and 176,398 - - 4,485 180,883

gold holdings , ;

Items in the course of collection - - - 589 589

Investment in governmentsecurities 4 - - - 4

Loans and advances 74 934 2,734 - 3,742

Otherassets : - + 1,562 1,562

Property, plant and equipment - - - 591 591

Prepaid leasehold land : - - - 282 282

Intangible assets - - oo - 49 49

Retirement benefit asset - - - 240 ‘ 240

Due from Government of Kenya = “ L110 34,439 : 35,549

Total assets 176.476 2.044 37.173 1.198 223.491
Liabilities and equity

Currencyin circulation - - - 89,799 . 89,799

Deposits 91,345 - - oo 91,345

International Monetary Fund - - 15,740 15,740
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.

Amounts repayable under repurchase . 15,626. : 7 -. -. . 15,626
agreements : uo . .

Otherliabilities . of : - - 1,722 : 1,722

Equity and reserves ; os . 2 : - 9.250 mo 9.260

Total liabilities and equity 106.971 = , = 16520 | ~—«-223.4al

Interest sensitivity gap 2007 . 69,505 . 2.044 432123 108.722) i:

Total Assets, 172,939 1,746 31,761 14,157 226,203
Total liabilities and equity 124.166 os 2 102.437 _ 226,203

Interest sensitivity gap 2006 oe 48773s 1746 | 37,761 ~ (88,280) :

FAIR VALUES AND EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATES OF FINANCIAL‘ASSETS AND LIABILITIES /

In the opinion of the directors, the fair values of the Bank's financial assets andliabilities approximate their’‘respective carrying amnounts.
* Fair values are based on discounted cash flows. using a discount rate based on the borrowing tate that direttors expect would be’ availableto

the Bankat the balance sheet date, . / . oy

Theeffective interest rates for the principal financial assets andliabilities at 30th June, 2007 and 2006 were in the followingranges:

2007 . 2006
Assets . : : te :

Governmentsecurities "664% “5 6.2%
Deposits with overseas correspondent banks . *.

- current accounts 0.0% : 0.0%
- term deposits (USD) _- 5.29% . - 5.1%
- term deposits (Pounds Sterling) . 5.65% 4.6%

- - term deposits (Euro) . ' ; 4,10% , 2.9%
Loansand advances ' ’. Commercial banks 8.50% .. 9,75%

. - Government of Kenya * 8.50% 9.75%
- Employees 3.0% 3.0%

Due from Governmentof Kenya 4 30% = - 3.0%
Liabilities -Customer deposits ; 0% . 0%

CONTINGENCIES

Pending legal,suits.

(i) . Thereare several. legal suits pending against theBankrelating to the Grand:‘Regency Hotel. if the.‘suits are successful, ‘the Bank will be
, required to pay approximately KShs8.1 billion excluding any interest awards on the claims. The Bank: has however jodged counter-

claims amounting to’KShs19.3 billion. .

In view of observations by the Bank’s advocates and the findings of the Goldenberg Commission of inquiry, the directors are ofthe
: opinion that the cases are unlikely to be determined against the Bank,

(ii) The Bankis also party to various legal proceedings with potential liability ofKShs 383 million at 30 June 2007. Having regard to the
legal advice received, and in all circumstances, the directors are of the opinion that these. legal proceedings will not give rise to
liabilities.

COMMITMENTS:

“2007 oe 2006 |

KSh, million KSh. million

‘Contracted for , . 4 : 10 . . . 163 >

' Capital ‘commitments contracted for relates to currency disintegration and briquetting ‘system for Kisumu and Eldoret bank notes and sorting
system.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS’ oo me , , ‘ : .

ASLESSEE:

’ Thetotal future minimum lease payments due to third parties under non-cancellableoperating leases areas follows:.

. , . a 2007 “2006
KSh. million. ‘ . _KSh. million’

One year : ” il . 9

Between twoandfive years , 7 7

Overfive years . 140 142

158 158

Lease commitments relate to leaserentals for L.R No. 209/11441.
é .

EMPLOYEES ~
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The average number of employees during the year was 1,255 (2006: 1,265):

35. TAXATION

Noprovision for tax is made as Section 7 of the Income Tax Act exempts the Bank from any taxation imposed by law in respect of income or
profits. This exemption includes stamp duty in respect of instruments executed by or on behalf of the Bank.

36. COMPARATIVES

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted or excluded to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10806
, SPA CLEOPATRA

BUSINESS TRANSFER

TAKE NOTICEthat Grace Mumbi Bhimji trading in the name and
style of “Spa Cleopatra”, L.R. No. 1/389, Nyangumi Road, and of P.O.
Box 13773-00800, Nairobi, has with effect from 19th September,
2007, ceased to manage the business thereof and transferred the assets
and the management to Jacinta Nasimiyu Wasike-Kisia, of P.O. Box
4348-00100, Nairobi, and who will carry on the business under the
same nameandstyle and fromthe same premises.

All liabilities due and owing by 18th September, 2007, shall be
paid by the Transferor. The Transferee shall only assumeliability
incurred after the said date.

Dated the 18th September, 2007.
. ‘KITTONY MAINA KARANJA,

. Advocatefor Transferor
 

‘GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10807
MENTOR MOTORS

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal of
Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to (1) Baba
Njeri, {2) Driver, (3) Davis, (4) Peter, (5) Driver, (6) David of Nairobi,
the owners of motor vehicles reg. Nos. Datsun 1300 pick-up, KME
009, (2) Chevrolet pick-up KTJ 343, (3) Nissan E24 KAD 396L, (4)
Citroen KRP 727, (5) Nissan E24 KAJ 028W and (6) Nissan E23
KAH 132C,respectively, to take delivery of the said motor vehicles
from the yard of Mentor Motors, of P.O. Box 12757-00400, Nairobi,
‘within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice upon
payment of all outstanding debts plus storage charges and other
incidental costs including costs of publishing this notice, failing to
which the said motor vehicles shall be disposed of by way ofsale
without further reference and the proceeds ofthe sale shall be defrayed
againstall the outstanding debts, storage charges accrued thereon and -
other incidentals and the balance if any, shall, remain credit of the
owner, but, should there be any shortfall, the owners shall be liable

therefore. MUHATIA PALA AUCTIONEERS
Auctioneersfor Mentor Motors.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10808

PROWLER ENTERPRISES

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS

NOTICEis given pursuant to the provisions of the Disposal. of
Uncollected Goods Act, (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, by Messrs.
Prowler Enterprises, of P.O. Box 1172-00100, Natrobi, to Charles
Oluoch Juma, of P.O. Box 60547, Nairobi, and all the interested
parties who has stored a Tata 509 motor vehicle identified by its
chassis No. 0349071702728 and engine No. 02728,to take delivery of
the vehicle within thirty (30) days from the date of this advertisement
upon payment of our storage charges amounting to. KSh. 215,000
failure to which the said motor vehicle shall be sold either by public
auction or private treaty in accordance with the Disposal of

Uncollected Goods Act, without any reference to the owner and the
proceeds shall be defrayed against the costs of services provided.

This notice is given further to the notices given on 21st September,

2007. OCHIENG' OMOLLO & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Prowler Enterprises.

Rules, shall with effect from 19th November, 2007, appoint the
liquidation agent of Daima Bank Limited (in liquidation) to pay a
second dividend to all depositors and creditors who have proved their
debts.

Payments will be made during working days, Mondayto Friday,at
the institution's offices on the 3rd Floor, of the Central.Bank of Kenya,
Head Office, Nairobi, between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m.

Claims for the second dividend should be made within a period not
exceeding one (1) year effective 19th November, 2007. Depositors and
other who have already lodged their claims automatically qualify for
the second dividend and need not claim again.

Dated the 25th October, 2007.
K. CHELOTI,

Director,
Deposit Protection Fund Board.
 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10809 /

THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)
PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND

NOTICE is given that the Deposit Protection Fund Board, in
exercise of the powers under rule 107 of the Companies (Winding-up)  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10810

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANYLIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya) _

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi.

Loss OF POLICY

Personal Financial Plannning Contract No. 37009046in the name
ofLilian Moraa Abishai. .

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which
will be the sole evidence ofthe contract.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007. DAN MWANIKI,

Administrator, Claims.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10811

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 6002003K,in the name of Roy Kithuka Mwanzia.

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of
duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been
reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which
will be the sole evidence of the contract.

Dated the 25th August, 2007. DAN MWANIKI,
Administrator, Claims.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10812

THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)
IMITED

LOSS OF POLICY

Policy No. 1410166 in the name and on the life of Keizzn Dunsson
Aseka.

A REPORThas been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless objection is lodged to the contrary at the.
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity value proceeds will be processed and the company’s"
liability on the lost policy will immediately cease.

Dated the 6th July, 2007. G. K. WASWA,
HeadofInformation Technology.
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NOTICEis given that by a deed4 pol dated’‘Sth Septiéniber, 2007,

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi,|i
" as Presentation No. 1447iniVoluite DE! Folio-172/9912; File-No.|
MMVII, by our client,_Marybeth Wangui Kanduthii, “OPPO: Box"

642S624: N fc
  
  be. CaeBHATT
abandoned t
and, in lieuJ

all times to designate, describe and address her by her assumed name ,

tad Marat enueRendi nly; :

 

_ KINGORI KARIUKI & COMPANY,
Wadd Wanidcates!for MadiBethWangui Kanduthu,::

“8fopiherlyknownas Marybeth ‘Nyokabi
   
 

carer NOTICE NO.10815 vesaah |
we AGHANGE.OF-NAMEes) nouigisasd:

“ NOTICE is given that'by'a'deed-poltdated15th ‘Septenber;2007,|
e diily ‘executed and registered-in-the RegistryofDocumentsaiNalfobi,
* aPresentation. No: #1448; ineVolnaie:DlFolio?PES941File!No. |
O} MMVI, by- ourchieit;Fidrence MuringtKandathyWarmbiiga; Of4.0.:

“+ BOx-642-00621, Nairobi in the Republic-ofKenyaformerlyknowh as!
‘8: Bforence Muringi. Wambugu, formally“and-abaolitelytetioureed“and|

abandoned the use of her former name Florence Muringi Wambugu,,
* “andolh lieu thereof assumed. afid' adopiedthe ame:Flotericé Marngi:
-Kanduthu Wambugu, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all’

opadone"‘at aff'times to designate, describe and address me by amy
® agsumed‘name Florence Muringi KanduthuWambugu contty:
(¥) Ae fee oat ;

ou Dated the 24th October, 2007...

  
  

  

  

  
   

  

 

“Gare Norice No.10816

inecai.CHANGEOFNAME
NOPICE is given that. by a deed>poltdated:tst’Novehber!2005,

- .duly executed and registered in the Registry ‘of. Documents at Nairobi, |
‘ag Présentation No; 390, in Volume DI, Fofie40?/30°111)File*No. |

2 DIRK, by -my-client;- Ibrahim -Wekesa- Inzofu, of*P2O!. Box:
“** 441616400100,-Nairobi-in the.Republic of Kenyasforinerty’kitown as’
* Ibrahim Inzofu--Wekesa, formatly and absolutely*fenounved and.
se abaridoned she-use of his former nameIbrahimInzofu’Weekes;bndin’
‘5! lied ‘thereof-assumed and:adopted the-name TbrahitiWekesathzofu,|

’ for all purposes and authorizes and requests all personsat all times to!
sghgatesdeserve anda fess’ him-by' tis assured ime: WWrahim
“Wek fui PLY de tes 4

 

     

  

 

MAINA MAKOME, |
Advacatefor IbrahimWekesa Inzofie.

  

ENYAGAPEETE

formerly known as Ibrahint Inzofu Wekesa.  

‘GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10817

CHANGE OFNAME

NOTEis gilediehdtbyakitedpoitlatiéasdh Gide. 2007, duly
executed andregistered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as

Presentation No. 800, innNollyme”“DI, Holic 193/4104, File No.
MMVII, by our clieht; Wington=Mialtllya Kaba, of P.O. Box

~ 24035-00100,- Nairobi intheRepublic. of Kenya;-formerly-known-as
Winsto Cheeni fogmne id uta iounced and
wontonhe‘the wisé ef his‘fineraRisen feltKabe, and in

lieu. thereof assumed and-adopted-the-name Winston Maithya Kaba,
for all purposes and authérizes-and reqyests:all persons atall times to -

‘designate,describe.andaddress himby_his assumed nameWinston

Maithya Kabaonly. 2o
e

  

opPAEEGERPepe
  

   

  
 

 

oercP aAgviadt +kWinston Maithya Kaba,
‘ rfonnetaeipieChurchill Kaba.

caerNoPoPOSa ‘

PyCHANGEOENAME
NOTICEis given that by a deed ‘poll dated 8th October, 2007, duly

executed and registered ‘intheRy ry of Documents at Nairobi, as
Presentation No. 1799, in. V. fume DI, Folio 197/4139, File No.

MMVII,’ by my cflent, Mésés-Ngenkt Kamau,-of P.O. Box
_ 45390-00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as
Moses Kariuki Kamau, fformallyaand absolutely renounced and
abandonedthe use of his ef ndniie Moses Kariuki Kamau,and in

lieu thereof assumed‘ahthadopted,thendmé\Moses Ngengi Kamau, for
all purposes and authorizesand requests all personsatall times to

“designate, describe andadd i byhis assumed name ‘Moses
Ngengi Kamau only.. #

al"Didedineabinl 6ctouar;do0 ASG BEE

ye!EenEBOSO,
Y ieefor Moses Ngengi Kamau,
n ‘hewnsieres Kamau.

   
  

  

   

 

 

 

GaxzerrereNiCgHAeS‘ 2pGe
CHANGEOFNAME

NOTICEis given that by.4deepoll dated 3rd July, 2007, duly
executed and regist‘ayein ne istry, ofDocuments at Nairobi, as

’ Presentation No. peSin Vo he“Dt! Folio 120/3520, File No.
MMVII, by our client, Irene -Muthoni Githaiga of Nairobi in the
Republic, of Kenya, forrérly Aipwn as Irene Muthoni Wachira,
formally and abso}utely re wungedand.Abandoned the use of her
former name Irene Muthoni Wackira ‘d in'lieu thereof assumed and

 

~-adopted: the name‘Irene~  WactinaGithaiga; for all purposes and
authorizesandrequests Allereong af allfimssgy Ggsigagte, describe
and addressherchyIsher assumedname.Irene Muthoni Githaiga ony.

   
ORONOKBSONGARICOMPANY»2

Advacatefor Irene MuthonisGitkuiga,
formerly known asIrene.Muthoni.Wachira.
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wok ‘fvotuemy Folig”180/4002, Fil(No.
ye entaby me: Kiktu K; iye, of P.O.” Box 83841 3005"Nallberiit the

“Republic of Kenya, formerly known,MwangiKari;Kery, formallyand
absolutely, renounced and abandonedthe use of my former name
Mwangi Karii Keru, andin fieu thereof assumed and-adopiédthé:game
Kieru Kariye, for all purposes andauthorizeand request all persons at

fibe  
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NOW ON SALE IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS

ECONOMIC SURVEY,2007

Price: KSh. 900
 

THE FINANCE ACT,2007

Price: KSh, 210

 

 

2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FORTHE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE,2008

VOL.I
. Price: KSh. 750

VOL.II
Price: KSh. 800
 

2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING: ©

30TH JUNE, 2008

VOL.I
Price: KSh. 1,500

VOL. II .
Price: KSh. 1,200
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS

DUEto frequent increase of prices of raw materials, the

Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise books with
effect from 13th December, 2005, in order to continue serving

youbetter.

Manila Covers MG.Covers

32 pages KSh. 5.50 32 pages KSh. 5.00-
48 pages. KSh. 7.00 48 pages KSh. 6.50

64 pages KSh. 9.00. 64 pages KSh. 8.50

80 pages KSh. 10.50 80 _ pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages , KSh. 13.00 96 pages KSh. 12.00
120 pages KSh. 14.00 120 pages KSh. 13.00

_ 200 pages KSh. 20.50 - 200 pages KSh. 20.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

A4—200 pages KSh. 42.00

A4—120 pages KSh. - 28.00
A4—96 pages KSh. 25.00

A4—80 pages .  KSh. 16.00

All exercise books are manufactured on high quality paper. -
For further information contact: The GovernmentPrinter, P.O.
Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel. 317840/41/42/57/86/87.  

TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”
THEfollowing notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette. Supplement, etc.

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do notaffect
legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government Printer
directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by
the central Government. Because of this they must be submitted to the
GovernmentPrinter through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National
: Assembly.
(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4
sheet no matter how small the notice is, each page being numbered, and should be ~
typewritten with double spacing. Copy shouldbe clear, legible and contain no
alterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the nameof the
signatory in capital letters.

(ii) Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure thatall headings to notices and references to
legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the
Lawsof Kenya.

Exyracrpram Tun Capi ae Recuianans, Sucnon D—-

Kenya Gazette

“D 34. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Govern-
mentPrinter not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before publication is
desired. The Government Printer will not publish any communication received
after that hour until the next subsequentissue of theGazette.

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the
costof advertising init.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, butit is requested that
persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copyis
complete in every respect.”

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 19th August. 2005, subscription and advertisementfee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

Sunscraipnon Cuarces:

  
    

  

 

: KSh. cts.

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... ~ 9,830 -00

Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya) 11,135 00

Annual Subscription ( overseas) ........:0.ccesseeseees 23,875 00

Half-yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya). 4.915 00

Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya).. 5,570 00

Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas).........-.. 11,940. 00
Single copy without supplements......... 50 00 

Gazirn: Supe..emunr CiarGes—Prr Cory: Postage in

 

  

     

 

‘ EA.

. KSh. cts. KSh. cts.
Upto 2 pages a - . 7 00 40 00

Up to 4 pages occcceecereecscetsesneneenessessnsadeetaesnmsecananees 14 00 40 00
Up to 8 pages...... 00 40 00

Upto 12 pages 00 40 00

Up to 16 pages.... 00 40 00

Upto 20 pages sae 00 95 00

Upto 24 pages 00 95 00

Upto 32 pages.... 00 95 00

Upto 36 pages.... 00].

Up to 40 pages ie. eeccccscescscccsssssesssssesasseetsescssnsansneeecenesntaees 140 00 panei

Each additional 4 pages or part thereof...eee 14 00

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES? KSh. cts.

Full page.............+5 : : 00

Full single column.. 00

Three-quarter column. 8.205 00

Half columfi oo... 5,470 00
. Quarter columnor less .. 2,735 ' 00  

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers cheques.
postal order or money order drawnin favourof “The Government Printer, Nairobi”
Revenue stamps cannotbe accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement chargesare
paid in advance. .

' : S.0. OKUBASU,

Government Printer.
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